
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 
 Community Development District 

 
MAY 13, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
 

 
   Villages of Westport   
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.villagesofwestportcdd.com 
 
May 6, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Villages of Westport Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Villages of Westport Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Monday, May 13, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. at the Highlands Regional Library, 1826 Dunn 
Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32218.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 
  
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Vacant Seat (seat 2) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor(s) 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-04 
 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving LGI Acquisition and 

Documents Associated Therewith  
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
 A.  Manager  
   1. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,122) 
 

http://www.villagesofwestportcdd.com/


   2. General Elections 
  
 B. Attorney - Ethics Training and Form 1 Filing 
  
 C.  Operation Manager - Report 
 
 VII. Discussion Regarding Bond Refinancing Options 
 
 VIII. Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan 
  
 IX. Consideration of Capital Reserve Study Proposal 
 
 X. Ratification of License Agreement with TNT Fitness Jax, LLC 
 
 XI. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A.  Mulch  
 
  B. Dumpster Corral 
 
  C. Pool Fencing 
 
 XII. Supervisor’s Request  
 
 XIII. Public Comments 
 
 XIV. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 23, 2023 & April 24, 2024 Meetings  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending March 31, 2024 
 
  C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – 07/22/24 @ 5:30 p.m. @ Highlands Regional 

Library 
 
 XVI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Westport Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on May 13, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to 
the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Darrin Mossing  Secretary 
  Patti Powers  Treasurer 
  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer 
  Darrin Mossing  Assistant Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary 
  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary 
  Rich Hans  Assistant Secretary 
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary 
    Assistant Secretary   
    Assistant Secretary 
    Assistant Secretary 

      

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13TH DAY OF MAY, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VILLAGES OF 
WESTPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
INFRASTRUCTURE ACQUISITION AND REQUISITION SUBJECT TO 
SATISFACTION OF REQUIREMENTS, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated entirely within Duval County, Florida; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District previously issued its Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 

2005A-1, Series 2005A-2, and Series 2005A-3 (together, the “Series 2005A Bonds”) for the purpose of, 
among other things, financing a portion of the costs of completing the project described in the Villages of 
Westport Improvement Plan, dated January 13, 2005, as supplemented by the Supplemental Engineer’s 
Report No. 1 Summary for the 2005 Project, dated January 2005 (the improvements described therein being 
the “Series 2005A Project”); and  

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Series 2005A Bonds, the District and Westport 

Villages, Inc. (“Developer”), entered into that certain Agreement by and between the Villages of Westport 
Community Development District and Westport Villages, Inc., Regarding the Acquisition of Certain Work 
Product and Infrastructure, dated February 1, 2005 (“Acquisition Agreement”), providing for the 
District’s acquisition of certain eligible public infrastructure improvements, work product, and real 
property, and payment from available bond proceeds; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 15, 2008, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) adopted Resolution 

No. 2008-04, which declared the Series 2005A Project complete; provided that the Developer reserved its 
right to certain deferred costs in connection therewith; and  

 
WHEREAS, subsequently, CC Westport, LLC, successor in interest to the Developer, assigned its 

rights to deferred costs to LGI Homes Florida, LLC (“LGI”); and 
 
WHEREAS, LGI has completed certain infrastructure improvements it wishes to convey to the 

District in exchange for a payment from the Deferred Cost Subaccount(s), as specified in the applicable 
Indenture (hereinafter defined) executed in conjunction with the Series 2005A Bonds; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board now wishes to authorize such acquisition and preparation of a requisition 

for such payment, subject to issuance of all necessary approvals from District staff and LGI’s fulfillment 
of all requirements of applicable law and documents associated with the Series 2005A Bonds, including 
but not necessarily limited to the requirements set forth in the Acquisition Agreement and in the Master 
Trust Indenture, dated February 1, 2005, as supplemented by the First Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated 
February 1, 2005 (“Indenture”).  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  ACQUISITION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND WORK PRODUCT. The Board 

hereby approves and authorizes an acquisition of the improvements and work product identified at 
Composite Exhibit A (the “Improvements and Work Product”) and approves in substantial form the 
acquisition documents identified at Composite Exhibit A, contingent upon LGI’s fulfillment of all 



 

2 
 

requirements of applicable law and documents associated with the Series 2005A Bonds, and issuance of all 
necessary approvals from District staff. Upon fulfillment of such requirements, the District Manager is 
hereby authorized to execute such documents as are necessary to effect the acquisition.  

 
SECTION 2.  REQUISITION. The Board hereby approves and authorizes staff to prepare a 

requisition in substantially the form set forth at Exhibit B, in the amount of the lesser of (a) the actual cost 
of constructing and/or completing the Improvements and Work Product, or (b) the amount of eligible funds 
remaining in the Deferred Cost Subaccount(s) of the Acquisition and Construction Account(s) of the Series 
2005A Bonds, contingent upon LGI’s fulfillment of all requirements of applicable law and documents 
associated with the Series 2005A Bonds, and issuance of all necessary approvals from District staff. Upon 
fulfillment of such requirements, the District Manager is hereby authorized to execute such requisition and 
transmit the same to the Trustee for payment.  

 
SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, 

the other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of May 2024.  

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  

VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
____________________________________ 
Chairperson/Vice Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

 
 
Composite Exhibit A: Form of Acquisition Documents 
Exhibit B:  Form of Requisition 
 



 

 

Composite Exhibit A 
 

February___, 2024 

Villages of Westport Community Development District  
c/o Howard McGaffney 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 

Re: Letter Agreement for Acquisition of Villages of Westport Phase 4  
Roadway and Utility Improvements 

 
Dear Mr. McGaffney, 
 
 Pursuant to the Agreement between the Villages of Westport Community Development District 
and Westport Villages, Inc., regarding the Acquisition of Certain work Product and Infrastructure, dated 
February 1, 2005 (“Acquisition Agreement”), and the Assignment of Rights to Deferred Costs by which CC 
Westport, LLC, successor in interest to Westport Villages, Inc., assigned its rights to any deferred costs to 
LGI Homes – Florida, LLC (“Developer”), you are hereby notified that the Developer has completed and 
wishes to convey to the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”) certain 
“Improvements” as described in Exhibit A attached hereto. Subject to the terms of the Acquisition 
Agreement, the following terms govern the proposed conveyance: 
 

• As consideration for the Sale, and subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, the District 
agrees to pay from available bond proceeds the amount remaining in the Deferred Costs Sub-
Account of the Acquisition and Construction Fund of the District’s 2005A Bonds, up to the amount 
of $517,762.13, which is the amount Developer has expended to construct the Improvements. 
Subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, this amount will be processed by requisition 
and paid to Developer upon availability of bond proceeds, and in no event shall exceed the amount 
of available bond proceeds. 

• Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, to the extent any amounts for balance to finish 
and retainage are owed to contractors, Developer agrees to timely make payment for all remaining 
amounts owed under the Contract, to ensure that no liens are placed on the Improvements, and to 
indemnify and defend the District from any claims for unpaid amounts owed to the Contractor at 
the time of this conveyance.  

• The Developer agrees, at the direction of the District, to assist with the transfer of any permits or 
similar approvals, as well as other work product, necessary for the operation of the Improvements. 

 
If the District is in agreement with the terms stated herein, please execute this letter agreement 

in the space below and proceed with the necessary steps to effect the conveyance. 
 

Agreed to by: 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
___________________________________ 
Name: Howard McGaffney 
Title: District Manager  

Sincerely, 
LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC  
 
 
___________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
Description of Villages of Westport Phase 4 Roadway and Utility Improvements 

 
All of the infrastructure, described below, as depicted on the Plat titled “Westport Landing Phase One,” 
recorded at Book 81, Pages 41, et seq., of the Official Records of Duval County, Florida: 
 
Roadways -  All roads, pavement, curbing, gutter, sidewalk, landscape, hardscape, and other physical 
improvements within the right-of-way identified as “Braddock Parkway.” 
 
Drainage/Surface Water Management – All drainage and surface water management systems, including 
but not limited to sod, surface water control structures, pipes, manholes, inlets, pipes, mitered end 
sections, headwalls and other water conveyance structures, as well as all catch-basins and related 
stormwater facilities related to the Right of Way known as “Braddock Parkway.” 
 
Wastewater/Potable Water Utility – All wastewater, potable water, and reclaimed water lines, including 
but not limited to all pipes, structures, fittings, valves, services, tees, laterals to the point of connection, 
manholes, facilities, equipment and appurtenances thereto related to the Right of Way known as 
“Braddock Parkway.” 
 

Improvement Total 
Reimbursable 

Amount 
Braddock Parkway 
Improvements 

 $278,849.40  

Braddock Parkway 
Storm 

$172,441.63  

Braddock Parkway 
Water 

$66,471.50  

TOTAL: $517,762.13 

 
 



 

5 
 

CORPORATE DECLARATION REGARDING COSTS PAID 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 ROADWAY AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
 LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC, a Florida limited-liability corporation ("Developer"), does hereby 
certify to the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”), a special purpose unit of 
local government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes:  
 

1. Developer is the developer of certain lands within District. 

2. The District’s Supplemental Engineers Report No. 1 Summary for 2005 Project, dated January 
2005 (“Engineer’s Report”) describes certain public infrastructure improvements that the 
District intends to finance, fund, plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or 
extend, equip, operate, or maintain pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 

3. Developer has expended funds to develop and/or acquire certain of the public infrastructure 
improvements described in the Engineer’s Report and more specifically described in 
Exhibit A. The attached Exhibit A accurately identifies certain of those improvements that 
have been completed to date and states the amounts that Developer has spent on those 
improvements.  

4. Except for the balance to finish and/or retainage set forth in Exhibit A, no money is owed to 
any contractors or subcontractors for any work performed on the completed improvements. 
Developer agrees to timely make payment for all remaining amounts owed under the Contract, 
to ensure that no liens are placed on the Improvements, and to indemnify and defend the District 
from any claims for unpaid amounts owed to the Contractor at the time of this conveyance.  

5. The Developer has on file and agrees to produce upon request all records relating to the costs 
and payments for the improvements identified herein. 

6. The Developer acknowledges that the District intends to rely on this Declaration for purposes 
of acquiring the infrastructure improvements identified in Exhibit A. 

 

[Signature on following page] 

  



 

6 
 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this certificate for and on behalf of the 
Developer as of the ____ day of February, 2024. 
 

 LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC  
 
____________________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: _______________________________  

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of ▢ physical presence 
or ▢ online notarization this _____ day of February, 2024, by _______________________ as 
__________________________________________ of LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC, a Florida limited-
liability corporation,  and who appeared before me this day in person, and who is either personally known 
to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

  



 

7 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 ROADWAY AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
 

February____, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Villages of Westport Community Development District 
 
Re: Acquisition of Improvements  
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The undersigned is a representative of Prosser, Inc. (“District Engineer”), as District Engineer for 
the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”) and does hereby make the 
following certifications in connection with the District’s acquisition from LGI Homes – Florida, LLC 
(“Developer”) as to certain public infrastructure improvements (“Improvements”) as further detailed in 
Exhibit A.  The undersigned, an authorized representative of the District Engineer, hereby certifies that: 

 
1. I have reviewed the Improvements. I have further reviewed certain documentation relating 

to the same, including but not limited to certain invoices, plans, and other documents. 
 
2. The Improvements are within the scope of the District’s capital improvement plan as set 

forth in the District’s Supplemental Engineers Report No. 1 Summary for 2005 Project, 
dated January 2005 (“Engineer’s Report”), and specially benefit property within the 
District as further described in the Engineer’s Report. 

 
3. The Improvements were installed in accordance with their specifications, and, subject to 

the design specifications, are capable of performing the functions for which they were 
intended.   I am not aware of any defects in the Improvements. 

 
4. The total costs associated with the Improvements are as set forth in Exhibit A.  Such costs 

are equal to or less than each of the following: (i) what was actually paid by the Developer 
to create and/or acquire the Improvements, and (ii) the reasonable fair market value of 
the Improvements. 

 
5. All known plans, permits and specifications necessary for the operation and maintenance 

of the Improvements are complete and on file with the District, and have been 
transferred, or are capable of being transferred, to the District for operations and 
maintenance responsibilities. 

 
6. With this document, I hereby certify that it is appropriate at this time for the District to 

acquire the Improvements. 
 

[Signature on following page] 
  



 

8 
 

 
 

[Signature page to Engineer’s Certificate] 
 

 Prosser, Inc. 
 
 
 

       ________________________________ 
______________________, P.E. 
Florida Registration No. __________ 
District Engineer   

 
 
STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢ 
online notarization this _____ day of February, 2024, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of Prosser, Inc., and with authority to execute the 
foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day in person, 
and who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

 
 

  



 

9 
 

CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND RELEASE 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
 THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT & RELEASE (“Release”) is made to be effective the ___ day of February, 
2024, by Florida Infrastructure, Inc. (“Contractor”), in favor of the Villages of Westport Community 
Development District (“District”), which is a local unit of special-purpose government situated in Duval 
County, Florida, and having offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain __________________________ (“Contract”) dated 
______________ and between Contractor and LGI Homes- Florida, LLC, (“Developer”), Contractor has 
constructed for Developer certain infrastructure improvements, as described in Exhibit A 
(“Improvements”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer may in the future convey the Improvements to the District and for that 
purpose has requested Contractor to confirm the release of all restrictions on the District’s right to use 
and rely upon the Improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor has agreed to the release of any such restrictions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of mutual promises and obligations, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Contractor provides the following acknowledgment and 
release: 
 

1. GENERAL.  The recitals so stated above are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated as a material part of this Release. 

 
2. ACQUISITION OF IMPROVEMENTS. Contractor acknowledges that the 

District is acquiring or has acquired the Improvements constructed by Contractor in connection 
with the Contract, from Developer, and accordingly, the District has the unrestricted right to 
rely upon the terms of the Contract for same.    

 
3. WARRANTY.  Contractor hereby expressly acknowledges the District’s right to 

enforce the terms of the Contract, including but not limited to any warranties and other forms 
of indemnification provided therein and to rely upon and enforce any other warranties provided 
under Florida law.   

 
4. CERTIFICATION.  Except as set forth herein, Contractor hereby acknowledges 

that it has been fully compensated for its services and work related to completion of the 
Improvements. Contractor further certifies that, except as set forth herein, no outstanding 
requests for payment exist related to the Improvements, including any payments to 
subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers or otherwise, and that there is no disagreement as to the 
appropriateness of payment made for the Improvements. Except as set forth herein, this 
document shall constitute a final waiver and release of lien for any payments due to Contractor 
by Developer or District for the Improvements. 

 
[signature on following page] 



 

10 
 

  



 

11 
 

       Florida Infrastructure, Inc. 
 
      
       ___________________________________ 

By:________________________________ 
Its:________________________________ 

 
STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢ 
online notarization this _____ day of February, 2024, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of Florida Infrastructure, Inc.,  and with authority to 
execute the foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day 
in person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as 
identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

 
Exhibit A: Infrastructure Improvements  



 

12 
 

BILL OF SALE AND LIMITED ASSIGNMENT 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 ROADWAY AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
THIS BILL OF SALE AND LIMITED ASSIGNMENT is made to be effective as of the ___ day of 

February, 2024, by and between LGI Homes- Florida, LLC, a Florida limited-liability corporation, with an 
address of 1450 Lake Robbins Drive, Suite 430, The Woodlands, Texas 77380, and  Villages at Westport 
Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (“District” or “Grantee”) whose address is c/o Governmental Management 
Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
 

(Wherever used herein, the terms “Grantor” and “Grantee” include all of the parties to 
this instrument, the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and the 
successors and assigns of trustees, partnerships, limited liability companies, 
governmental entities, and corporations.) 

 
NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

hereby acknowledged, Grantor and Grantee, intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Grantor hereby transfers, grants, conveys, and assigns to Grantee all right, 
title and interest of Grantor, if any, in and to the following property (together, “Property”) 
as described below and as depicted on the Plat titled “Westport Landing Phase One,” 
recorded at Book 81, Pages 41, et seq., of the Official Records of Duval County, Florida to 
have and to hold for Grantee’s own use and benefit forever: 

 
a) Improvements: 

i. Roadways -  All roads, pavement, curbing, gutter, sidewalk, landscape, 
hardscape, and other physical improvements within the right-of-way identified 
as “Braddock Parkway” and “Braddock Road.” 

 
ii. Drainage/Surface Water Management – All drainage and surface water 

management systems, including but not limited to lakes, ponds, sod, surface 
water control structures, pipes, curbs, gutter, inlets, gravity walls, and other 
water conveyance structures, as well as all catch-basins and related stormwater 
facilities related to the Right of Way known as “Braddock Parkway” 

 
iii. Wastewater/Potable Water Utility – All wastewater, potable water, and 

reclaimed water lines, including but not limited to all pipes, structures, fittings, 
valves, services, tees, laterals to the point of connection, manholes, facilities, 
equipment and appurtenances thereto related to the Right of Way known as 
“Braddock Parkway.” 

 
b) All of the right, title, interest, and benefit of Grantor, if any, in, to and under any and 

all contracts, guaranties, affidavits, warranties, bonds, claims, lien waivers, and other 
forms of indemnification, given heretofore and with respect to the construction, 
installation, or composition of the foregoing improvements described above. 

 
2. Grantor hereby covenants that: (i) Grantor is the lawful owner of the 

Property; (ii) the Property is free from any liens or encumbrances and the Grantor covenants 
to timely address any such liens or encumbrances if and when filed; (iii) Grantor has good 
right to sell the Property; and (iv) the Grantor will warrant and defend the sale of the Property 



 

13 
 

hereby made unto the Grantee against the lawful claims and demands of all persons 
whosoever.   
 

3. Without waiving any of the rights against third parties granted under 
Section 1(b), this conveyance is made on an “as is” basis. The Grantor represents that it has 
no knowledge of any latent or patent defects in the Property, and hereby assigns, transfers 
and conveys to the Grantee any and all rights against any and all firms or entities which may 
have caused any latent or patent defects, including, but not limited to, any and all warranties 
and other forms of indemnification. 

 
4. By execution of this document, the Grantor affirmatively represents that it 

has the contractual right, consent and lawful authority of any and all forms to take this action 
in this document and in this form. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of Grantee’s 
limitations on liability as provided in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, and other statutes and 
law. 

 
5. Grantor, at its expense, agrees to complete any punch list items, make any 

remaining payments owed to contractors and/or subcontractors, as identified in EXHIBIT A, 
and to post and maintain any required bonds, including but not limited to maintenance bonds.     
 

6. As consideration for the sale of the Improvements, subject to availability 
of funds and subject to (and without intending to alter) the provisions of that certain 
Acquisition Agreement, the Grantee shall make payment for the cost of the Improvements 
not to exceed the amounts set forth in EXHIBIT A if such funds are available from proceeds 
from a past or future issuance of bonds. 
 

7. Grantor agrees, at the direction of the Grantee, to assist with the transfer 
of any permits or similar approvals necessary for the operation of the Improvements. 

 
[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



 

14 
 

WHEREFORE, the foregoing Bill of Sale and Limited Assignment is hereby executed and delivered 
on the date first set forth above. 

 
Signed, sealed and delivered by:  

 
WITNESSES 

By:   
Name:    

LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: _______________________________ 

 
 
By:   
Name:    

 

 
STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢ 
online notarization this _____ day of February, 2024, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC, and with authority to 
execute the foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day 
in person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as 
identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

 

  

  



 

15 
 

BILL OF SALE 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Villages of Westport Community Development District, a local 

unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (“Seller”), and in 

consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration, to it paid by the City of 

Jacksonville, Florida (“City”), the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, transferred 

and delivered, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and deliver unto the District, its successors 

and assigns, the following described property, assets and rights, to-wit: 

 

Roadways, drainage, surface water management, and wastewater/potable water utilities, 
including  all roads, pavement, curbing, gutter, sidewalk, landscape, hardscape, and other physical 
improvements; all drainage and surface water management systems, including but not limited to 
sod, surface water control structures, pipes, curbs, gutter, inlets, gravity walls, and other water 
conveyance structures, as well as all catch-basins and related stormwater facilities; and all 
wastewater, potable water, and reclaimed water lines, including but not limited to all pipes, 
structures, fittings, valves, services, tees, laterals to the point of connection, manholes, facilities, 
equipment and appurtenances thereto related to the right-of-way identified as “Braddock 
Parkway” as depicted on the Plat titled “Westport Landing Phase One,” recorded at Book 81, Pages 
41, et seq., of the Official Records of Duval County, Florida 
 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all of the foregoing unto the City, its successors and assigns, for its own use forever, 

free and clear and discharged of and from any and all obligations, claims or liens. 

 AND the Seller does hereby covenant to and with the City, its successors and assigns, that they are the 

lawful owners of the above-described personal property and assets; that said personal property and assets are free 

from all liens and encumbrances; that Seller has good right to sell said personal property and assets; that all 

contractors, subcontractors and material men furnishing labor or materials relative to the construction of the 

personal property and assets have been paid in full; and that Seller will warrant and defend the sale of its said 

personal property and assets hereby made, unto the District, its successors and assigns, against the lawful claims 

and demands of all persons whosoever. 

 



 

16 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Seller has caused this instrument to be executed in its name the day and year 

first above written. 

 
Signed, Sealed and    Villages of Westport Community Development   
      District 
       
 
___________________________ _____________________________________ 
___________________________   Print Name: ___________________________   
      Title: ________________________________ 
(printed) 
  
       
___________________________   
       
___________________________ 
(printed) 
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ___________ 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of February, 2024, by 
___________________________, on behalf of the Villages of Westport Community Development District.  He is 
personally known to me or produced _____________ as identification and did (did not) take an oath. 
 
________________________________ 
(Print)___________________, Notary Public 
My Commission expires: _____________ 
Commission Number: _______________ 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

17 
 

Exhibit B 
 

REQUISITION 
 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Villages of Westport Community Development District 
(the ʺDistrictʺ) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture between the District and Wachovia Bank, National 
Association, Miami, Florida, as trustee (the ʺTrusteeʺ), dated as of February 1, 2005 (the ʺMaster 
Indentureʺ), as amended and supplemented by the First Supplemental Trust Indenture between the 
District and the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2005 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the ʺIndentureʺ) (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture):  
 

(A) Requisition Number: __ 
 

(B) Name of Payee: LGI Homes – Florida, LLC 
 

(C) Amount Payable: $[lesser of $517,762.13 or the amount remaining in the Series 2005A 
Deferred Costs Subaccount] 

 
(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 

payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): Construction of Improvements related to Phase 4 

 
(E) Fund, Account and/or subaccount from which disbursement is to be made: Series 2005A 

Deferred Costs Subaccount 
 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2005A Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, 
that each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and 
construction of the Series 2005A Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 2005A Project, 
and has not previously been paid. 
 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the 
District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive 
payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released 
or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

 
The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 

payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 
  



 

18 
 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for 
payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the 
District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requisition are due and payable.  
 
 Attached hereto are originals of the invoices from the vendor of the property acquired or 
services rendered with respect to which the disbursement is hereby requested.  
 

VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Authorized Officer 

 
 

CONSULTING ENGINEERʹS APPROVAL FOR 
NON‐COST OF ISSUANCE AND CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

 
If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Series 2005A Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the Series 2005A Project with respect to which 
such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an 
Exhibit to the First Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

 
 

_________________________________ 
Consulting Engineer 

 
 

 



 

 

December___, 2023 

Villages of Westport Community Development District  
c/o Howard McGaffney 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 

Re: Letter Agreement for Acquisition of Villages of Westport Phase 4  
Roadway and Utility Improvements 

 
Dear Mr. McGaffney, 
 
 Pursuant to the Agreement between the Villages of Westport Community Development District and 
Westport Villages, Inc., regarding the Acquisition of Certain work Product and Infrastructure, dated 
February 1, 2005 (“Acquisition Agreement”), and the Assignment of Rights to Deferred Costs by which 
CC Westport, LLC, successor in interest to Westport Villages, Inc., assigned its rights to any deferred costs 
to LGI Homes – Florida, LLC (“Developer”), you are hereby notified that the Developer has completed 
and wishes to convey to the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”) certain 
“Improvements” as described in Exhibit A attached hereto. Subject to the terms of the Acquisition 
Agreement, the following terms govern the proposed conveyance: 
 

• As consideration for the Sale, and subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, the District 
agrees to pay from available bond proceeds the amount remaining in the Deferred Costs Sub-
Account of the Acquisition and Construction Fund of the District’s 2005A Bonds, up to the amount 
of $517,762.13, which is the amount Developer has expended to construct the Improvements. 
Subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, this amount will be processed by requisition 
and paid to Developer upon availability of bond proceeds, and in no event shall exceed the amount 
of available bond proceeds. 

• Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, to the extent any amounts for balance to finish 
and retainage are owed to contractors, Developer agrees to timely make payment for all remaining 
amounts owed under the Contract, to ensure that no liens are placed on the Improvements, and to 
indemnify and defend the District from any claims for unpaid amounts owed to the Contractor at 
the time of this conveyance.  

• The Developer agrees, at the direction of the District, to assist with the transfer of any permits or 
similar approvals, as well as other work product, necessary for the operation of the Improvements. 

 
If the District is in agreement with the terms stated herein, please execute this letter agreement in 

the space below and proceed with the necessary steps to effect the conveyance. 
 
Agreed to by: 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
___________________________________ 
Name: Howard McGaffney 
Title: District Manager  

Sincerely, 
LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
Description of Villages of Westport Phase 4 Roadway and Utility Improvements 

 
All of the infrastructure, described below, as depicted on the Plat titled “Westport Landing Phase One,” 
recorded at Book 81, Pages 41, et seq., of the Official Records of Duval County, Florida: 
 
Roadways -  All roads, pavement, curbing, gutter, sidewalk, landscape, hardscape, and other physical 
improvements within the right-of-way identified as “Braddock Parkway.” 
 
Drainage/Surface Water Management – All drainage and surface water management systems, including 
but not limited to sod, surface water control structures, pipes, manholes, inlets, pipes, mitered end sections, 
headwalls and other water conveyance structures, as well as all catch-basins and related stormwater 
facilities related to the Right of Way known as “Braddock Parkway.” 
 
Wastewater/Potable Water Utility – All wastewater, potable water, and reclaimed water lines, including 
but not limited to all pipes, structures, fittings, valves, services, tees, laterals to the point of connection, 
manholes, facilities, equipment and appurtenances thereto related to the Right of Way known as “Braddock 
Parkway.” 
 

Improvement Total 
Reimbursable 

Amount 
Braddock Parkway 
Improvements 

 $278,849.40  

Braddock Parkway 
Storm 

$172,441.63  

Braddock Parkway 
Water 

$66,471.50  

TOTAL: $517,762.13 
 
 



 

 

CORPORATE DECLARATION REGARDING COSTS PAID 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 ROADWAY AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
 LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC, a Florida limited-liability corporation ("Developer"), does 
hereby certify to the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”), a special purpose 
unit of local government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes:  
 

1. Developer is the developer of certain lands within District. 

2. The District’s Supplemental Engineers Report No. 1 Summary for 2005 Project, dated January 
2005 (“Engineer’s Report”) describes certain public infrastructure improvements that the 
District intends to finance, fund, plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or 
extend, equip, operate, or maintain pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 

3. Developer has expended funds to develop and/or acquire certain of the public infrastructure 
improvements described in the Engineer’s Report and more specifically described in 
Exhibit A. The attached Exhibit A accurately identifies certain of those improvements that 
have been completed to date and states the amounts that Developer has spent on those 
improvements.  

4. Except for the balance to finish and/or retainage set forth in Exhibit A, no money is owed to 
any contractors or subcontractors for any work performed on the completed improvements. 
Developer agrees to timely make payment for all remaining amounts owed under the Contract, 
to ensure that no liens are placed on the Improvements, and to indemnify and defend the District 
from any claims for unpaid amounts owed to the Contractor at the time of this conveyance.  

5. The Developer has on file and agrees to produce upon request all records relating to the costs 
and payments for the improvements identified herein. 

6. The Developer acknowledges that the District intends to rely on this Declaration for purposes 
of acquiring the infrastructure improvements identified in Exhibit A. 

 

[Signature on following page] 

  



 

 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this certificate for and on behalf of the 
Developer as of the ____ day of December, 2023. 
 
 LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC  

 
____________________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: _______________________________  

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of ▢ physical presence 
or ▢ online notarization this _____ day of December, 2023, by _______________________ as 
__________________________________________ of LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC, a Florida limited-
liability corporation,  and who appeared before me this day in person, and who is either personally known 
to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

  



 

 

DISTRICT ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 ROADWAY AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
 

December____, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Villages of Westport Community Development District 
 
Re: Acquisition of Improvements  
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The undersigned is a representative of Prosser, Inc. (“District Engineer”), as District Engineer for 
the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”) and does hereby make the 
following certifications in connection with the District’s acquisition from LGI Homes – Florida, LLC 
(“Developer”) as to certain public infrastructure improvements (“Improvements”) as further detailed in 
Exhibit A.  The undersigned, an authorized representative of the District Engineer, hereby certifies that: 

 
1. I have reviewed the Improvements. I have further reviewed certain documentation relating 

to the same, including but not limited to certain invoices, plans, and other documents. 
 
2. The Improvements are within the scope of the District’s capital improvement plan as set 

forth in the District’s Supplemental Engineers Report No. 1 Summary for 2005 Project, 
dated January 2005 (“Engineer’s Report”), and specially benefit property within the 
District as further described in the Engineer’s Report. 

 
3. The Improvements were installed in accordance with their specifications, and, subject to 

the design specifications, are capable of performing the functions for which they were 
intended.   I am not aware of any defects in the Improvements. 

 
4. The total costs associated with the Improvements are as set forth in Exhibit A.  Such costs 

are equal to or less than each of the following: (i) what was actually paid by the Developer 
to create and/or acquire the Improvements, and (ii) the reasonable fair market value of the 
Improvements. 

 
5. All known plans, permits and specifications necessary for the operation and maintenance 

of the Improvements are complete and on file with the District, and have been transferred, 
or are capable of being transferred, to the District for operations and maintenance 
responsibilities. 

 
6. With this document, I hereby certify that it is appropriate at this time for the District to 

acquire the Improvements. 
 

[Signature on following page] 
  



 

 

 
 

[Signature page to Engineer’s Certificate] 
 

 Prosser, Inc. 
 
 
 

       ________________________________ 
______________________, P.E. 
Florida Registration No. __________ 
District Engineer   

 
 
STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢ 
online notarization this _____ day of December, 2023, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of Prosser, Inc., and with authority to execute the 
foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day in person, and 
who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF 
_____________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

 
 

  



 

 

CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND RELEASE 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
 THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT & RELEASE (“Release”) is made to be effective the ___ day of 
December, 2023, by Florida Infrastructure, Inc. (“Contractor”), in favor of the Villages of Westport 
Community Development District (“District”), which is a local unit of special-purpose government 
situated in Duval County, Florida, and having offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain __________________________ (“Contract”) dated 
______________ and between Contractor and LGI Homes- Florida, LLC, (“Developer”), Contractor has 
constructed for Developer certain infrastructure improvements, as described in Exhibit A 
(“Improvements”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer may in the future convey the Improvements to the District and for that 
purpose has requested Contractor to confirm the release of all restrictions on the District’s right to use and 
rely upon the Improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor has agreed to the release of any such restrictions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of mutual promises and obligations, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Contractor provides the following acknowledgment 
and release: 
 

1. GENERAL.  The recitals so stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated as a material part of this Release. 

 
2. ACQUISITION OF IMPROVEMENTS. Contractor acknowledges that the District is 

acquiring or has acquired the Improvements constructed by Contractor in connection with the Contract, 
from Developer, and accordingly, the District has the unrestricted right to rely upon the terms of the 
Contract for same.    
 

3. WARRANTY.  Contractor hereby expressly acknowledges the District’s right to enforce 
the terms of the Contract, including but not limited to any warranties and other forms of indemnification 
provided therein and to rely upon and enforce any other warranties provided under Florida law.   

 
4. CERTIFICATION.  Except as set forth herein, Contractor hereby acknowledges that it 

has been fully compensated for its services and work related to completion of the Improvements. Contractor 
further certifies that, except as set forth herein, no outstanding requests for payment exist related to the 
Improvements, including any payments to subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers or otherwise, and that 
there is no disagreement as to the appropriateness of payment made for the Improvements. Except as set 
forth herein, this document shall constitute a final waiver and release of lien for any payments due to 
Contractor by Developer or District for the Improvements. 

 
[signature on following page] 

  



 

 

 
 

 
       Florida Infrastructure, Inc. 
 
 
      
       ___________________________________ 

By:________________________________ 
Its:________________________________ 

 
STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢ 
online notarization this _____ day of December, 2023, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of Florida Infrastructure, Inc.,  and with authority to 
execute the foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day in 
person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as 
identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF 
_____________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

 
Exhibit A: Infrastructure Improvements  



 

 

BILL OF SALE AND LIMITED ASSIGNMENT 
[VILLAGES OF WESTPORT PHASE 4 ROADWAY AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS] 

 
THIS BILL OF SALE AND LIMITED ASSIGNMENT is made to be effective as of the ___ 

day of December, 2023, by and between LGI Homes- Florida, LLC, a Florida limited-liability 
corporation, with an address of 1450 Lake Robbins Drive, Suite 430, The Woodlands, Texas 77380, and  
Villages at Westport Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (“District” or “Grantee”) whose address is c/o 
Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32092. 
 

(Wherever used herein, the terms “Grantor” and “Grantee” include all of the parties to this 
instrument, the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and the successors 
and assigns of trustees, partnerships, limited liability companies, governmental entities, 
and corporations.) 

 
NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, Grantor and Grantee, intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Grantor hereby transfers, grants, conveys, and assigns to Grantee all right, title and interest 
of Grantor, if any, in and to the following property (together, “Property”) as described below and as 
depicted on the Plat titled “Westport Landing Phase One,” recorded at Book 81, Pages 41, et seq., of the 
Official Records of Duval County, Florida to have and to hold for Grantee’s own use and benefit forever: 

 
a) Improvements: 

i. Roadways -  All roads, pavement, curbing, gutter, sidewalk, landscape, 
hardscape, and other physical improvements within the right-of-way identified 
as “Braddock Parkway” and “Braddock Road.” 

 
ii. Drainage/Surface Water Management – All drainage and surface water 

management systems, including but not limited to lakes, ponds, sod, surface 
water control structures, pipes, curbs, gutter, inlets, gravity walls, and other 
water conveyance structures, as well as all catch-basins and related stormwater 
facilities related to the Right of Way known as “Braddock Parkway” 

 
iii. Wastewater/Potable Water Utility – All wastewater, potable water, and 

reclaimed water lines, including but not limited to all pipes, structures, fittings, 
valves, services, tees, laterals to the point of connection, manholes, facilities, 
equipment and appurtenances thereto related to the Right of Way known as 
“Braddock Parkway.” 

 
b) All of the right, title, interest, and benefit of Grantor, if any, in, to and under any and 

all contracts, guaranties, affidavits, warranties, bonds, claims, lien waivers, and other 
forms of indemnification, given heretofore and with respect to the construction, 
installation, or composition of the foregoing improvements described above. 

 
2. Grantor hereby covenants that: (i) Grantor is the lawful owner of the Property; (ii) the 

Property is free from any liens or encumbrances and the Grantor covenants to timely address any such liens 
or encumbrances if and when filed; (iii) Grantor has good right to sell the Property; and (iv) the Grantor 
will warrant and defend the sale of the Property hereby made unto the Grantee against the lawful claims 
and demands of all persons whosoever.   



 

 

 
3. Without waiving any of the rights against third parties granted under Section 1(b), this 

conveyance is made on an “as is” basis. The Grantor represents that it has no knowledge of any latent or 
patent defects in the Property, and hereby assigns, transfers and conveys to the Grantee any and all rights 
against any and all firms or entities which may have caused any latent or patent defects, including, but not 
limited to, any and all warranties and other forms of indemnification. 

 
4. By execution of this document, the Grantor affirmatively represents that it has the 

contractual right, consent and lawful authority of any and all forms to take this action in this document and 
in this form. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of Grantee’s limitations on liability as provided 
in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, and other statutes and law. 

 
5. Grantor, at its expense, agrees to complete any punch list items, make any remaining 

payments owed to contractors and/or subcontractors, as identified in EXHIBIT A, and to post and maintain 
any required bonds, including but not limited to maintenance bonds.     

 
6. As consideration for the sale of the Improvements, subject to availability of funds and 

subject to (and without intending to alter) the provisions of that certain Acquisition Agreement, the Grantee 
shall make payment for the cost of the Improvements not to exceed the amounts set forth in EXHIBIT A 
if such funds are available from proceeds from a past or future issuance of bonds. 

 
7. Grantor agrees, at the direction of the Grantee, to assist with the transfer of any permits or 

similar approvals necessary for the operation of the Improvements. 
 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



 

 

WHEREFORE, the foregoing Bill of Sale and Limited Assignment is hereby executed and 
delivered on the date first set forth above. 

 
Signed, sealed and delivered by:  

 
WITNESSES 

By:   
Name:    

LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: _______________________________ 

 
 
By:   
Name:    

 

 
STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢ 
online notarization this _____ day of December, 2023, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of LGI HOMES – FLORIDA, LLC, and with authority 
to execute the foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day 
in person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as 
identification. 

 
 
 
 
     (NOTARY SEAL) 

 
____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF 
_____________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

 

  

  



 

 

BILL OF SALE 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Villages of Westport Community 

Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 

190, Florida Statutes (“Seller”), and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other 

valuable consideration, to it paid by the City of Jacksonville, Florida (“City”), the receipt whereof 

is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, transferred and delivered, and by these 

presents does grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and deliver unto the District, its successors and assigns, 

the following described property, assets and rights, to-wit: 

 

Roadways, drainage, surface water management, and wastewater/potable water 
utilities, including  all roads, pavement, curbing, gutter, sidewalk, landscape, 
hardscape, and other physical improvements; all drainage and surface water 
management systems, including but not limited to sod, surface water control 
structures, pipes, curbs, gutter, inlets, gravity walls, and other water conveyance 
structures, as well as all catch-basins and related stormwater facilities; and all 
wastewater, potable water, and reclaimed water lines, including but not limited to 
all pipes, structures, fittings, valves, services, tees, laterals to the point of 
connection, manholes, facilities, equipment and appurtenances thereto related to 
the right-of-way identified as “Braddock Parkway” as depicted on the Plat titled 
“Westport Landing Phase One,” recorded at Book 81, Pages 41, et seq., of the 
Official Records of Duval County, Florida 
 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all of the foregoing unto the City, its successors and assigns, 

for its own use forever, free and clear and discharged of and from any and all obligations, claims 

or liens. 

 AND the Seller does hereby covenant to and with the City, its successors and assigns, that 

they are the lawful owners of the above-described personal property and assets; that said personal 

property and assets are free from all liens and encumbrances; that Seller has good right to sell said 

personal property and assets; that all contractors, subcontractors and material men furnishing labor 

or materials relative to the construction of the personal property and assets have been paid in full; 

and that Seller will warrant and defend the sale of its said personal property and assets hereby 

made, unto the District, its successors and assigns, against the lawful claims and demands of all 

persons whosoever. 

 



 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Seller has caused this instrument to be executed in its name 

the day and year first above written. 

 
Signed, Sealed and    Villages of Westport Community Development  
      District 
       
 
___________________________ _____________________________________ 
___________________________  Print Name: ___________________________  
      Title: ________________________________ 
(printed) 
  
       
___________________________   
       
___________________________ 
(printed) 
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ___________ 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of December, 2023, 
by ___________________________, on behalf of the Villages of Westport Community 
Development District.  He is personally known to me or produced _____________ as 
identification and did (did not) take an oath. 
 
________________________________ 
(Print)___________________, Notary Public 
My Commission expires: _____________ 
Commission Number: _______________ 
 
 
 















Doc # 2023102432, PLAT BK 81 Page 41, 05/19/2023 02:40 PM, JODY PHILLIPS 

CLERK CIRCUIT COURT DUVAL COUNTY RECORDING $165.00 

a 

meee ere 

  

  

‘for ‘Director of Public Works 
Adrroved Vp LZ. yA ZOZ 3 

fro Nitipeee 
my aoneral “Court sel 

  

  

> 
C-
10
35
 

FI
LE

 
NO

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE 

  

A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 
NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CAPTION: 

A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BBOODWORTH DONATION AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST 

1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA AND 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE PEAT OF VILLAGES OF WESTPORT - PHASE 2, AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 66, PAGES 115 THROUGH 123 OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF 
SAID VILLAGES OF WESTPORT.- PHASE 2, THE FOLLOWING TWO(2) COURSES AND 
DISTANCES: COURSE ONE(1) TRENCE NORTH 89°11'16" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 260.79 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 700.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°01'37"; COURSE TWO(2) 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 440.15 FEET, 
SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 72°46'32" 
WEST, 432.94 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE NORTH 26°33'07" WEST, 
DEPARTING SAID NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 150.95 FEET TO THE 
POINT ON A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1050.00 FEET AND A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 27°25'32"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, 
A DISTANCE OF 502.60 FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED 8Y A CHORD BEARING AND 
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 49°44'08" WEST, 497.82 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE 
SOUTH 36°11'27" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A 
CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 975.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 24°27'33"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A 
DISTANCE OF 416.22 FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND 
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 48°25'13" WEST, 413.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE 
SOUTH 60°39'00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 230.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A 
CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2220.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 05°17'S7"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A 
DISTANCE OF 205.33 FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND 
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 63°17'58" WEST, 205.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF COMPOUND 
CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET AND 
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°13'S8"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 
CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 23.62 FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING 
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 68°56'04" WEST, 21.26 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; 
THENCE NORTH 23°49'05" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 4.90 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE 
OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 465.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 04°21'04"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A 
DISTANCE OF 35.31 FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND 
DISTANCE OF NORTH 21°38'33" WEST, 35.30 FEET TO THE POINT OF COMPOUND 
CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00 FEET 
AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°41'31", SAID POINT LYING ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF 
THOSE LANDS AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS 20260, PAGE 1405, SAID PUBLIC 
RECORDS; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY AND NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE 
THE FOLLOWING TWO(2) COURSES AND DISTANCES: COURSE ONE(i) THENCE 
SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 5.49 FEET, SAID CURVE 
BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 89°39'15" WEST, 5.49 
FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; COURSE TWO(2) THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 5.07 FEET TO THE POINT ON A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 475.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 04°47'47"; SAID POINT LYING ON THE 
WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LANDS AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS 20260, PAGE 1405, 
SAID PUBLIC RECORDS; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE AND THE 
ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 39.76 FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A 
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 16°38'50”" WEST, 39.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
75°45'01" WEST, DEPARTING SAID WESTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 173.36 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 18°54'11" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 325.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 60°39'00" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 198.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°21'00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 60°39'00" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE POINT ON A CURVE 
CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 39.37 
FEET, SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED 8Y A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 
74°21'00" EAST, 35.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 60°39'00" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 105.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 29°21'00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 130.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 60°39°00" 
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 174.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE 
NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 345.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24°27'33"; 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 147.28 FEET, 
SAID CURVE BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 48°25'13" 
EAST, 146.16 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE NORTH 36°11'27" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 141.82 FEET; THENCE NORTH 12°56'06" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 176,73 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 25°03'10" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 262.74 FEET; THENCE NORTH 77°16'23" 
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 324.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°59'07" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 65.00 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 33°00'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 130.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
56°59'07" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 33°00'53" EAST, A DISTANCE 
OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°59'07” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 5.56 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
33°00'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 775.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 59°58'09” EAST, A DISTANCE 
OF 934.55 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BRADDOCK ROAD, BEING 
A 66 FOOT RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH 00°48'44" WEST, ALONG LAST SAID WEST RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 829.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°11'16" WEST, DEPARTING 
LAST SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 31.64 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LANDS CONTAIN 50.2 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:   

KNOW ALL YE MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING CURRENTLY 
LICENSED AND REGISTERED BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA AS A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND 
MAPPER, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT WAS MADE UNDER THE 
UNDERSIGNED'S RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION, AND THAT THE PLAT 
COMPLIES WITH ALL OF THE SURVEY REQUIREMENTS OF PART 1, CHAPTER 177 FLORIDA 
STATUTES. : . 

  

  

  

  Ne 

ING AND MAPPING, LLC. cenmincate SeneTuoRZATGNY 0, LB 7908 
ia tat 

ar aA 

tN 

  

  

      

  

IDUNN AVENUE 

’ Rf | 
VICINITY MAP \, > 

NOT TO SCALE 

  

  

  

ADOPTION AND DEDICATION 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT LGI HOMES-FLORIDA, LEC, A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ("OWNER") (S THE LAWFUL FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED IN THE CAPTION HEREON KNOWN AS WESTPORT LANDING 
PHASE ONE, HAVING CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED. THIS PLAT BEING MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID SURVEY IS HEREBY ADOPTED AS A TRUE AND CORRECT PLAT OF THOSE LANDS. ALL RIGHTS OF 
WAY, ROADS, PARKWAYS, LANES, COURTS, WALKWAYS, SIDEWALKS, EASEMENTS FOR DRAINAGE, AND NON-ACCESS EASEMENTS, (EXCEPT ALL PRIVATE EASEMENTS AND CONSERVATION EASEMENTS WHICH SHALL REMAIN 
PRIVATELY OWNED AND THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS AS SHOWN HEREON,) ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AND WITHOUT RESERVATION DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF 
JACKSONVILLE, A FLORIDA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ("THE CITY"). THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OVER, UNDER, ACROSS AND THROUGH THE LAKES/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES SHOWN 
ON THIS PLAT ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY DEDICATED TO THE CITY, AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING COVENANTS WHICH SHALL RUN WITH THE LAND: 

1. THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES, SWMF-01, SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE OWNED IN FEE SIMPLE TITLE BY THE ABUTTING OWNER(S), ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AND ALL MAINTENANCE AND ANY OTHER 
MATTERS PERTAINING TO SAID LAKES/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID OWNERS, ITS SUCCESSOR AND ASSIGNS. THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PLAT ASSUMES 
NO RESPONSIBILITY WHATSOEVER FOR SAID LAKES /STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES. UPON FAILURE OF THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OR OTHER SUCH ENTITY THAT HAS ASSUMED THE OBLIGATION OF 
MAINTENANCE PERTAINING TO SAID STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES AS WELL AS TRACTS AND PARCELS ASSOCIATED WITH THOSE FACILITIES, THE OBLIGATION WOULD THEN FALL ON THE LOT OWNERS AS SHOWN 
HEREON. 

2. THE CITY, SHALL NOT BE LIABLE NOR RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CREATION, OPERATION, FAILURE GR DESTRUCTION OF WATER LEVEL CONTROL EQUIPMENT WHICH MAY BE CONSTRUCTED OR INSTALLED BY THE OWNER OR ANY 
OTHER PERSON WITHIN THE AREA OF THE LANDS HEREBY PLATTED, OR OF THE LAKES/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, BUT SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO MODIFY THE WATER LEVEL INCLUDING 
THE REPAIR, REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF THE LAKES/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES AND THE CONTROL STRUCTURES TO EFFECT ADEQUATE DRAINAGE FOR THE RIGHTS OF WAY DEDICATED HEREON. 

THE OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED AND CAPTIONED HEREON, SHALL FOREVER RELEASE, DISCHARGE, INDEMNIFY THE CITY AND SAVE IT HARMLESS FROM SUITS, ACTION, DAMAGES AND 
LIABILITY AND EXPENSE IN CONNECTION WITH LOSS OF LIFE, BODILY OR PERSONAL iNJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE OR ANY OTHER DAMAGED ARISING FROM OR OUT OF ANY OCCURRENCE IN, UPON, AT OR FROM THE 

LAKES/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES DESCRIBED ABOVE, OR ANY PART THEREOF, OCCASIONED WHOLLY OR IN PART BY ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF {TS AGENT, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES, SERVANTS, LICENSEES OR 
CONCESSIONAIRES WITHIN "WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE". OWNER'S SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THIS RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AND THE COVENANTS HEREIN SHALL RUN WITH THE LAND 
DESCRIBED AND CAPTIONED HEREON. 

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) DO HEREBY RESERVE UNTO THEMSELVES AND ASSIGNS, AN EASEMENT FOR LANDSCAPING AND CONSTRUCTION OF SIGNS OVER ALL NON ACCESS EASEMENTS, AND ALSO EASEMENT(S) OVER ALL THE 
LANDS DESIGNATED AS PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES OF WHICH SHALL BE THOSE OF THE OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS. 

TRACTS "A" AND "'B" (ACTIVE RECREATION PARK}, TRACTS "D", "G", "K", "L” AND "O” (WETLAND TRACTS), TRACTS "C", “E", "F", "H", "J", "M" AND "N" (OPEN SPACE TRACTS), TRACT "U-1" (UPLAND BUFFER), TRACT "P" 
(STORMWATER MANAGEMENT TRACT) AND TRACT "L-1" (LANDSCAPE TRACT), ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY DEDICATED TO VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, A NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANIZATION, ITS 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
TRACT "I" {LIFT STATION TRACT) IS HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AND WITHOUT RESERVATION DEDICATED TO JEA, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IN FEE SIMPLE. ‘ 

LANDSCAPE BUFFER TRACT 

TITLE TO LANDSCAPE BUFFER TRACT "L-1" IS HEREBY RETAINED BY THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONVEY TITLE TO SAID 
TRACT TO AN ENTITY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, A PROPERTY OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, OR OTHER THIRD PARTY THAT ASSUMES ALL OBLIGATION OF MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION THEREOF UNDER THIS PLAT. SUCH 
TRACT SHALL BE HELD AND USED BY OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS A LANDSCAPE BUFFER FOR THE ADJACENT PUMP STATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 656.1223, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE 
ORDINANCE CODE, 

OWNER HEREBY DEDICATES TO JEA, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT ON, UPON, OVER, AND UNDER THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER TRACT, FOR ELECTRICAL, WATER REUSE, WATER, SEWER, AND OTHER 
PUBLIC UTILITIES AND INGRESS AND EGRESS IN CONNECTION WITH JEA’S USE OF TRACT I (LIFT STATION). 

OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, SHALL FOREVER RELEASE, DISCHARGE, INDEMNIFY JEA AND SAVE IT HARMLESS FROM SUITS, ACTIONS, DAMAGES, LIABILITY AND EXPENSES THAT MAY BE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH 
PROPERTY DAMAGE OR PERSONAL INJURY, OR ANY OTHER DAMAGE ARISING FROM OR OUT OF ANY OCCURRENCE IN, UPON, AT OR FROM THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER TRACT, OR ANY PART THEREOF, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT ARISING 
FROM OR INCIDENTAL TO JEA'S USE OF TRACT 1 {LIFT STATION) OR JEA'S EASEMENT UPON THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER TRACT. OWNER'S SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THIS RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AND 
THE COVENANTS HEREIN SHALL RUN WITH THE LAND DESCRIBED AND CAPTIONED HEREON. JEA SHALL RESTORE AND/OR REPLACE ANY LANDSCAPING, GROUND COVER, AND/OR IRRIGATION FACILITIES DISTURBED BY JEA IN THE 
EXERCISE OF !TS EASEMENT RIGHTS UPON THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER TRACT WITH LIKE-KIND MATERIALS; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT TO THE EXTENT REPLACEMENT OF ITEMS SUCH AS LARGE OR MATURE TREES IS NOT 
REASONABLY FEASIBLE, JEA SHALL REPLACE SAME WITH THE CLOSEST REASONABLE REPLACEMENT THEREFORE. 

WATER AND SEWER 

THOSE EASEMENTS DESIGNATED AS “JEA UTILITY EASEMENTS” ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY DEDICATED TO JEA, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ITS NON-EXCLUSIVE USE IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE INSTALLATION, 

MAINTENANCE, AND USE OF WATER REUSE, WATER, SEWER, AND/OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT NO PARALLEL UTILITIES MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS. 

ELECTRIC 

THOSE EASEMENTS DESIGNATED AS “JEA-E.E." ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY DEDICATED TO JEA, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ITS EXCLUSIVE USE IN CONJUNCTION WITH ITS UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. 

  

THOSE EASEMENTS DESIGNATED AS "JEA-E." ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY DEDICATED TO JEA, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ITS NON-EXCLUSIVE USE (A) IN CONJUNCTION WITH ITS UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM, AND - 
(B) FOR METERS ASSOCIATED WITH WATER AND/OR SEWER UTILITIES; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT NO PARALLEL UTILITIES MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS, 

ACCESS 

THOSE "JEA ACCESS AND ELECTRICAL EASEMENTS” ARE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY DEDICATED TO JEA, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ITS NON-EXCLUSIVE USE FOR (1) ACCESS TO THE JEA-E.E. AND JEA-E. EASEMENTS, (2} 
ADDITIONAL WORK SPACE FOR THE MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF ELECTRIC UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED WITHIN THE JEA-E.£. AND JEA-E. EASEMENTS, AND (3) THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, 
MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF ELECTRIC FACILITIES RUNNING PERPENDICULAR TO THE ELECTRIC FACILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE JEA-E.E. AND JEA-E. EASEMENTS. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF LG] HOMES-FLORIDA, LLC, A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED BY ITS AUTHORIZED MEMBER, THIS 
A.D. 

GM vnvor__ MAY , 2023   

LGI HOMES-FLORIDA, LLC 

A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

BY: LG] HOMES-FLORIDA, LLC LAS, > be 

BRIAN MARTIN OFFICER OF LG! HOMES-FLOMDA, LLC 

  

  

      

    

  

WITNESS: 
  WITNESS: SS y 
  

  

  
  

(SIGNAFURE) {SIGNATURE} 

sa , 

Douv E. Kaserk Sartuel Cry: [ 
(PRINT NAME} (PRINT NAME) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
  

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF DUVAL 

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF 0% PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR 1 ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS at ay OF AA ay 
HOMES-FLORIDA, LLC, A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, DX. WHO IS PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME, OR WHO PRODUCED . 
IDENTIFICATION. 

, 2023 A.D., BY BRIAN MARTIN, OFFICER OF, LGI 
AS 

  

  

  

  
  

“/° ( SAMUEL CIVIL as Sule / C iV, ge. Notary Public. State Of Ftoriaa 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA AT LARGE PRINT NAME BOE Commission No. HH 203874 

oven My Commission Expwes: 7'21/2026 

  

HU 290674 ~/ 2\ / 262.6 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

    

{@
 

COMMISSION NO. 
      

PSD NG. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 

  

  

MAP BOOK Ail PAGE aI 
SHEET 1. OF 10 SHEETS 

SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

  

  

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN EXAMINED AND 
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AND cs o TO ME FOR RECORDING AND IS RECORDED IN PLAT 

  

BOOK PAGES. ~ OF THE 
CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ON THIS 14 DAY OF , 2023 AD. 
    

    

    

  

  

    

  

grr, ‘ ~ ? 
BY: a 

JODY PHILLIPS” 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 

BY: 

DEPUTY CLERK 
  

  

APPROVED FOR THE RECORD: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN EXAMINED ACCEPTED 
AND APPROVED BY CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PURSUANT TO ag TER 654, OF LAY ORDINANCE CODE. 

ON THIS [97 pavor_AZAY 2023 ap 

0 Mae Les Vy; 
STEVEN D. LONG JR., P. E. 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

  

  

  

  
PLAT CONFORMITY REVIEW: 
  

  

PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND FOUND IN COMPLIANCE WITH 
TO FLORIDA STATUES CHAPTER 377, PART 1, FLORIDA STATUTES, 

ON TH# W A 4 2023 AD.       

DANNY S. WHEELER, P.LS. 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER 6902 

PREPARED BY 

SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 
  

  

    

    

: AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 
2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 

a (904) 886-0071 
www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 

  

  

PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000



PLAT BK 81 PAGE 42 

    

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

        
  

          
  

    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
          

  
  

       

  

   

        

    

      

   

  

  

    

     
          

  

  
      

    

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

      

  

           
   

  

  

  
  

  

       

   

  

  

  

    
  

    
          

  

                

      
      

        
    

  

                                  

      
  

    

  

        
  

          
      

        

            
  

      

    

C-
10
35
 

  

  

            

  

    

  

        
  

   

    

  

     
    

FI
LE
 
NO
 

  
  

    
  

  

: eae es a 

WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE map Book S34 pace HZ 
A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 4 SEE SPIRET D FOR CENTRAL NOTES 

NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA j 

ABBREVIATION LEGEND LOT be LOT __ TRACT 

ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: JEA-EE JEA-EE 
C# CURVE NUMBER . (SIZE MAY VARY) (SIZE MAY VARY) 

cu CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER \. (SEE DIMENSION TABLE) (SEE DIMENSION TABLE) 

L= ARC LENGTH \ %, he rar |g? ‘e 
~ 2. 

R= ARC RADIUS - % \% a \ i a: re = | 

CB= ARC CHORD BEARING _— co” - VG NB. ao & 6 fo “me 75 AE Yee] 79 AE ne amd 
C= ARC CHORD LENGTH NIN S pret “aah pon <f—3 FO —_e 

CL. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION . ait OK Ge R/W MAY VARY R/W MAY VARY 
-E UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT % “Se S$ thor " air STREET STREET 

-€E EQUIPMENT EASEMENT ANS | w 4 0 ao cater JEA EASEMENT DETAIL JEA EASEMENT DETAIL 
- JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY % \ 4) & 0 - gone (NOT TO SCALE) (NOT TO SCALE) 

AL ACCESS EASEMENT LINE NUMBER : \ % WAS 
nf ACCESS EASEMENT CURVE NUMBER . © 7 to JEA DIMENSION TABLE JEA DIMENSION TABLE 

< a CALL OUT] DIMENSION| EASEMENT TYPE CALL OUT | DIMENSION | EASEMENT TYPE 
P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE \ 7 | Zz 10.00° | TYPICAL 10°x10" JEA - 10.00°_| TYPICAL 10°x15" JEA 
P.T. POINT OF TANGENCY in & Pan "3 5.00" | EQUIPMENT EASEMENT *B™ 15.00 JEQUIPMENT EASEMENT 

P.C.P. PERMANENT CONTROL POINT .. | Lo s ee “A” 10.00’ __| TYPICAL 10°x15' JEA “"’ 10.00’ | TYPICAL 10'x20°. JEA 
_ . 7a : EQUIPMENT EASEMENT ”B” ** }EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 

P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING FUTURE WESTPORT LANDING Sy “ 1180 "AT —[ 50.00" ] TYPICAL 20500" JEA 
P.R.M. PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT UNIT TWO \. Pat "3 20.00° }EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 
SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY N \ \ Pa "A" 30.00°__| TYPICAL 30°x30" JEA 

TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND (NOT INCLUDED) , % x 2 s ‘e "B” 30.00° | EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 

UADE UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE f saw nina wire etm auireare 
UDE UNOBSTRU CTED OPAINAGE EASEMENT LG! HOMES FLORIDA LLC or KEY MAP TRACTS "D’, "6", "K',“L*AND "Osan WETLAND CONSERVATION. 

w/ WITH O.R.B. 19467, PAGE 1441 7 (4 = 200') TRACT "U-1" UPLAND PRESERVATION / UPLAND BUFFER 
a Li} se Rise Bie Rp aM | 

O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK a 1” TRACTS '01,"E',"P,"HP, MP, "MPAND 'N..OPEN SPACE 
‘ r ee ee TRACTS "A* AND "B" ACTIVE RECREATION PARI 

PG. PAGE & a /. FUTURE WESTPORT _ : 
PGS. PAGES . 4 { 9 LANDING UNIT TWO j ; TRACT 'I LIFT STATION 

we LIMITED epeielenrailiall (NOT INCLUDED) TRACT 'P" STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
. te 4 4 u 4" } 

CDD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT R=25.00 4 { LG] HOMES FLORIDA LLC of TRACT 4 ANDSCAPE 

; Axo ADOPTION AND DEDICATION #5037 ‘oo” ORB 19467, PAGE 1441 a ul GENERAL NOTES 

. N60°39°00"E - CH=35.36' R=345.00" | ! | "7" = S 1, BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF VILLAGES OF WESTPORT, PHASE 
“ 50.00 t % — ° ’ n -L=1 47 28’ i $56°59 07'E N 2g ‘ , . ; 9g CB=$7421 Q0 E* . r ke . S 2 AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 66, PAGES 115-123 OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL 

CC WESTPORT, LLC, N29°21'00"W ~ N b 03 9° 00"E =24°27'33” it 65.00, Ox COUNTY, FLORIDA AS N89°41'16"W PER SAID PLAT. 
O.R.B. 16287, PG. 2369 50.00" ; ? CH=146.18’ i N33°00'53”E N S 2. THE INTENDED USE OF THESE COORDINATES IS FOR GIS BASE MAPPING PURPOSES. THE GEODETIC 

conta nn ., ~s,105.00 ‘CB=N48°25" rT 130.00" UA CONTROL RELIED UPON FOR THESE VALUES WAS NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY GEODETIC NETWORK 
N60°39 00°E SS id as 108 Tce’ QW CONTROL STATION: FL GPS 27 RESET, STAMPED: FL GPS 27 1988-2002, COORDINATES ARE BASED ON 

198.47° [3 hy ,  +_$56°59'07"E ln NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983/90 - STATE PLANE COORDINATES - FLORIDA EAST ZONE - U.S. SURVEY 

TRACT "M” + 5 SANTI 9 176.73 Hh fo fy oe STATE PLANE GRID RO 3. NOTICE: THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHICAL FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE 
S75'45'01°W N ; a re — N33°00°53°E N=2230774.38 i SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN 

. IN36°4 27" 1s 50.00’ —=416204.17 AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT, THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL 
175.36 TRACT "L” \ & , E el RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS 

. > 141.82 102 S56'59 O7'E OF THIS COUNTY. (FLORIDA STATUTE 177.091 (28)) 

R=475.00° . ~ . / 7856 N33°00’53"E 775.71" 4. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN ON CURVES REFER TO CHORD BEARINGS AND DISTANCES. 
L=39.76 : a4 el fe : 5. THE TABULATED LINE AND CURVE TABLE(S) SHOWN ON EACH SHEET ARE APPLICABLE ONLY TO THE 

A=04°47'47 aRA a ; 162 = LINES AND/OR CURVES THAT APPEAR ON THAT SHEET. 
CH=39.75 } - - cy 6. LAKES AND TOPS OF BANK SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR PICTORIAL PURPOSES ONLY AND DO NOT 

CB=N16°38’50’"W ial 161 REPRESENT ACTUAL "AS-BUILT” SITUATIONS. THEY ARE BASED ON THE ENGINEERING PLANS FOR THIS 
= o TRACT "P” " 

. ro 2! hs ye6h f PLAT. 
N90°00’00"W_ | ! f 7. THE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATED AS UNOBSTRUCTED EASEMENTS SHALL REMAIN 

5.07’ > oe z| A f TOTALLY UNOBSTRUCTED BY ANY PERMANENT IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY IMPEDE THE USE OF 
R=455.00" 2 : I ccd is SAID EASEMENT BY THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE. THE CONSTRUCTION OF DRIVEWAYS AND THE 

L=5.49’ a aan ma] al oy - 158 i INSTALLATION OF FENCES, HEDGES AND LANDSCAPING IS PERMISSIBLE 8UT SUBJECT TO REMOVAL BY 
_anea4?sa4” 7 faa ih o A—-—~— ee THE CITY AT THE EXPENSE OF EACH LOT OWNER FOR THE REMOVAL AND/OR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH 

4=00°41 31 Gf =| __ aR “lo ITEMS 
cB saoso"1ew Ra 465.00" a in _—— — — 157 =| 3 8. ALL PLATTED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL PROVIDE THAT SUCH EASEMENTS SHALL ALSO BE 

= =409.00 Pz - = on EASEMENTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE 
L=35.31"° 156 = TRACT co TELEVISION SERVICES; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, NO SUCH CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, 

A=04°21'04" SM U-1 -) MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES SHALL INTERFERE WITH THE 
CH=35.30" a 155 SS 0 FACILITIES AND SERVICES OF AN ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY. IN THE EVENT 

=35. F SS m A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, (T SHALL BE SOLELY 
N21°38'33°W 7 A ~ ‘} 2 54 SS 4 re) RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES, 

YO . » Me fo Pa &, 9 TRACT “P aan x rs 10. “JEA-E" DENOTES JEA UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT AND "PUDE” DENOTES PRIVATE UTILITY AND 
N23°49'05"W my eS S61, TRACT "A" 7 7 FS Q ow DRAINAGE EASEMENT, JEA WILL ALLOW CERTAIN NON-PERMANENT IMPROVEMENTS WHICH DO NOT 

4,90’ Me fee S611'27°yWo . Oy y 53 i : on IMPEDE THE USE OF SAID EASEMENTS BY JEA. THE INSTALLATION OF FENCES, HEDGES, AND 
4 126.35’ a = oo i o LANDSCAPING IS PERMISSIBLE BUT SUBJECT TO REMOVAL BY JEA AT THE EXPENSE OF EACH LOT 

= , ; ~ fe = a f OWNER FOR THE REMOVAL AND FOR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH ITEMS. 
R=15.00 LANDS ou. — A ~ } 
L=23.62’ a ~ try eee oS ~ / 11. CURRENT LAW PROVIDES THAT NO CONSTRUCTION, FILLING REMOVAL OF EARTH, CUTTING OF TREES 

A=90°13°58" R=975.00' ORB tse 5 N26°S3'07"We / SY OR OTHER PLANTS SHALL TAKE PLACE WATERWARD OF THE JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND LINES AS 
= ; 1=416.22" Sats Datote 150.957 “2: SC DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF DUVAL COUNTY AND OTHER 
CH=21.26 - LEG. Le / “= i ne REGULATORY AGENCIES WITH JURISDICTION OVER SUCH WETLANDS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 

CB=N68'56’04"W A=24°27'33 R=1050.00' | ¥ sy LOT OWNER, HIS AGENT, AND THE ENTITY PERFORMING ANY ACTIVITY WITHIN THE WETLAND AREA, 
_ ’ WN Zp. OS TRACT "B” XN TO ACQUIRE THE NECESSARY WRITTEN APPROVALS PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY WORK. THIS 

“ ™~/ CH=413.07 = Cys \ \ R=2290.00: cR=$48°25'13"W L=502.60 | C7 >» S _. . WETLAND JURISDICTIONAL LINE AND UPLAND BUFFER MAY BE SUPERSEDED AND REFINED FROM 
, 3? — A=27'°25'32'- 4 | (ant ; \ TRACT P “ TRACT "F” TIME TO TIME BY APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES. 

A eenen CH=497.82’ Lf ; ~\ “OM ) 12. UPLAND BUFFERS ARE TO REMAIN NATURAL, VEGETATIVE AND UNDISTURBED. 
= , jCB=S49"°44°08"W R=700.00 ‘ \ \ ~~ 13. THIS PLAT IS NOT THE SOURCE OF FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (“FEMA”) 
CH=205.25 / | | L=440.15 . ‘ INFORMATION. INQUIRIES RELATING TO FEMA INFORMATION, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS 

CB=S63°17'58"°W mp A=36°01'37" \ (“FIRM”), OR OTHER FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT DOCUMENTS SHOULD BE MADE TO THE CITY OF 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT CH=432.94" ‘ JACKSONVILLE’S DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIVISION. 

PHASE 2 = = CB=S72'46’ 30"W NOTE: AT THE TIME OF RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT, ALL OR PORTIONS OF THE PLATTED 

| P.B 66, PGS. 115-123 ; e, \ j LANDS HEREIN WERE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (“SFHA”). 

DD | 14, FOR THE PURPOSE OF SETBACK DETERMINATION, ALL CORNER LOTS DEPICTED HEREON SHALL BE 
. \\ Gi Aa | CONSIDERED TO FRONT THE STREET ABUTTING THE NARROWER ASPECT OF SAID LOT. 

AREA HATCH LEGEND ie TRACT Ke SC: PREPARED BY 
HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: SYMBOL LEGEND > yS) yD 

7 sYMB01: DEFINITION A I< pap Wee” 2 SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 
JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS SET 4°X4"” CONCRETE MONUMENT & () <\ Se CERTIFI OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 

™ = = METAL DISK STAMPED "P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908” . / ban : Bp. 2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 
DESIGNATED UPLAND SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK a N89°11 16° W STATE. PLANE GRID : JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 

BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION ° STAMPED "P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908” 31.64’, + N=2229477.09 
TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED Es FOUND 4"x4" CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED = | c NY/ a 

  
  

7 #9. (904) 886-0071 
www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 

PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 = PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000 
  

PSD NO. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 

   



PLAT BK 

: 
C-
10
35
 

FI
LE

 
NO
 

81 PAGE 

  

43 

  

  
  

    
  

  

      

  

   

   
    

       
  

    

   

  

   

   
   

  

     

  

  
      

    

  

  

    

  

  

    

  

     

    

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

    

  

      
    

            
  

  

                
  

  
  

  

= 
. o ry ’ » | wee . y SBV3807hW MAP BOOK SAA PAGE uz | WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE get cressnew me ae . OO cers 4” 27.79 iB SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A PORTION OF i ag 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA on” $32°47'30°W_ oS ee 4 “ \ 

CPP. O, 43.34 ; AG 
-o* OF NAS $20'30'38"E 4 8 VW ABBREVIATION LEGEND 

. ~on ‘ 30.32’ O°” & ld a ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 
N _°* LN 15493797" © OF CH CURVE NUMBER 

. Pr “oy. 28.86" Oo me CLE CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER 
o OV naqtaane | re) bay L= ARC LENGTH m 34595" $89°11'16"E_ 

ae a 10.06" = Se R= ARC RADIUS 
< \i et . a A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 9 o* Q™-C28_ eV ~ O8 

40 £ aee® ~o* A 6 ~» Be CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 

ee? nr" Woreo" . , x A % cD= ARC CHORD LENGTH 
re? -o* "Eh SS tr CL. | CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 

«ch ~o* (OPEN SPACE) no -E UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT 
ES wer Le? —EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 

ros we JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 
“0 ; - 50 _°* P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE 

~* ~ ~ PLT. POINT OF TANGENCY 
. o a P.C.P PERMANENT CONTROL POINT 

_-* 5 oo 4 P.0.B POINT OF BEGINNING i 
( IN FEET ) * i 8 << : P.R.M PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT 

1 inch = 50 ft py” ¥ : 
TRACT P 1 13 az xg SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 

(DRAINAGE EASEMENT , 4° “ 9 9 TOB TOP _OF BANK OF POND 
w OVER ENTIRE TRACT) \ & ES UADE UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE 

; « owt be as > UDE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

wre oie 7.00 | is EY fl w/ WITH 
seh ors ee a vA O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 
27 \ j Ae a PG. PAGE 
: \ a | > . oS PGS. PAGES 
1 8 Bey fy o_ ‘ LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
' oe wt “ & g - P.B PLAT BOOK 
' War $) | g “ CDD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Tt, oy ons y $85°19'187E 
ae \ BY 21.29 

wy \\ BI S83'02'44"E CURVE TABLE 
nt P) vo 3). 8.48 

wt | \\ TRACT "B” ys] Xf >. $82"31'59"E CURVE #| LENGTH] RADIUS} DELTA. | paacres | perence 
\ 4 ~ t o0 ‘ ry » ” Ot LZ. ACTIVE RECREATION PARK S79  30'X30" na _S85'13'00"E ; ; saa'ad™ aR Ag” ; wt \ % as 75" (217 ACRES) oe = ea a: ~ _ : S40 98° I \ C2 39.27’ | 25.00’ | 90°00'01" | N45'48’45"E | 35.36 

= - 9 \ ZB, \e JEA-E Se — Sortie S 587°59"03"E ) C3 343.69’ | 1040.00’ | 18°56'05” | $81°20°43"w | 342.13" 

z i JEA-E Sk — ‘ ae 84680 B an 30.16" ov, C4 37.79' | 25.00' | 86°36'48" | $64748'55"E | 34.30" 

oO! \ z L. 7.5 ao Te -- -- -7 “7 -- --1_-- AL2/2 a A eee - ae C5 57.35’ | 187.00° | 17°34'17” | N30°40’59"°W 57.12’ 

-) [2 \ i) 2 JEA~E ek ee N89°11"*6"W 265.86" \-12.12' $00°48°44"W 
= ' o ‘g vo 2S, ao eee > TRACT °C” 5.48" C6 42.02’ | 137.00' | 17°34’17" | $30°17°40"E | 41.85" 

: owe: , ~~ 

1 “a a7 oN Ve CB 0%. — oo S (OPEN SP ACE) C7 0.64" | 325.00’ | 0°06'47” | N21°33'55’w| 0.64" 

5 a uh A= a Os c8 42.55' | 137.00' | 17°47°39" | N12°36742" 
POME al Oa Oe ADDOCK PARKWAY _ ge _ N89°11"16"W 290.85" : : ew 4258 
Peopmes, * oo wf ye 2308-2! aw BRADDV Ms AY) ° - - - - - cg 58.08' | 187.00° | 17°47’39" | $12°36'42"E | 57.84” 

fom as ny “ ee ye22 28 5 oo" PUBLIC RIGHT OF WA 
g “ee : , b=Le ; . SEE BELOW CENTER » | seo0'94" 139°34" ' ee mS PA os 99 09) “ea, CD=385-7 © FOR TRACT "0" DETAIL C10 37.67 25.00’ | 86°20'04" | N21°39'31"E | = 34.21 

> 10.00" _— esis? 3 ci 25.00’ | 1040.00’ | 1°22’38” | s64'08"14’w} 25.00" 
| EH 2; \ - 75° ? ’ ’ ” . . 39 ’ ' S US! a 7 = {Latin series 20585 C12 448.94” | 940.00" | 27-21'S1" | S7707'49"W | 444.68 

! PRM at 4 gs _— eae <= 258.00" ORM C13 19.88° | 25.00’ | 45°34’23” | Nee24’04’"w| 19.36" 
y -———— P.R.M. ° ’ ” ’ _— 

r a PLC. $89°11 16 E 260.79 ct4 0.90° | 455.00° | o'06’47" | N21"33'ss"w] 0.90" 
; _— _— (BEARING REFERENCE) 

a a | C15 38.77' | 125.00° | 17°46'07” | S30'23'38"E | 38.61" 
| C16 99.57’ | 125.00’ | 45°38'22” | s62°05'49"E | 96.96" 

\ capt 99 R=700.00" VILLAS TRACT “O C17 138.34’ | 125.00’ | 63°24’30" | $53°12°46"E | 131.38" 
i‘ L=440.15’ | (CONSERVATION AREA) C18 57.77' | 70.00° | 4771700" | N61"16'31°wW | 56.14’ 

A=36'01'37”" mo P.O.B.— ; ; lant | ua =5 C19 121.17' | 125.00’ | 55°32'20” | S65°24'11"E | 116.48" 
\ CH=432.94’ NORTHEAST CORNER OF VILLAGES 

CB=S72°46'32"W | OF WESTPORT - PHASE 2 C20 74.83) | 1078.23" | 3°58’35” | S88°48'57"W 74.81' 
\ // [fTATE. PLANE_GRID \ PLAT BOOK 66, PAGES 115-123 N=2229477.094| c21 212.89’ | 125.00' | 97°34’49" | N42°01'20"E | 188.08’ 

ry = \ 

\ \ | C22 130.09’ | 615.00' | 120712" | Ni2"49'41"w | 129.85" 
\ \ C23 140.85’ | 125.00’ | 64°33°36" | N51°10'05°W | 133.51’ 

C24 166.40’ | 150.00’ | 63°33'37” | N50°44’52°W | 158.00’ 

N C25 220.94’ | 640.00’ | 19°46’48” {| N9"04°40"w | 219.85” 

BRADDOCK PARKWAY C26 193.16’ | 640.00° | 17°17°34” | N7°50’03"W 192.43' 

y , S00'48'44"W S89°1116"E C27 27.78 | 640.00' | 2°29'13" | N17°43°27"W 27.78' 

-—- - —---—-- VAL» -- 559° VI6"E 110.417’—=- eS Se 410 ii € a C28 4.69" | 150.00’ | 1°47'26” |N19°51’47"W1 4.69" 

“= NB9'17710"W-65.97/| \ TN Lig a c29 28.39’ | 150.00" | 10°50’40" | N26"10’50"W | 28.35" 

ne N76S7'5ox Na9"11"16"W . . Ss. Aa C30 40,00’ | 93.00’ | 24°38'24" | N27°19"18"W| 39.69” 
2 a ’ ° : : Cc ® 8.88 12.71 = N89°11°16"W_ 24.50’ Se r | as Cli 84.55’ | 990.00" | 4°53°35" | N65°53'41"E | 84.52’ 

N61"S4’51"W —, me SR eS 1.14’ 
AREA HATCH LEGEND eyMeoL LEGEND TRACT "N” TRACE "0" 8 PREPARED BY 

HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: OPEN SPACE WALL Ay 
a SYMBOL: | DEFINITION: TRACT "N” ( ) (CONSERVATION ea SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LIC 

_° + | SURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS . SET 4°X4” CONCRETE MONUMENT & (OPEN pg 4 AREA) CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 
METAL DISK STAMPED “P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908” Oe QU! A DRS 2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 

DESIGNATED UPLAND j SET MAG NAIL & WETAL DISK SPACE) TRACT "0" \ S : W JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 

BUTS MAIN UNDSTURRED. STAMPED "P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908" CONSERVATION AREA, DETAIL * ea NAGE YY (904) 886-0071 
a FOUND 4°x4” CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED (SCALE: 1 inches =10 ft) www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 

eae: cinta ae eae   
  

    

  

  es i 

  

DCN AIA AISA IZA AVAIL ARQHITV NA 9912.9701 

  

DIAT CITV MEVELMORMENT ANA Fant nt) 
  

DI ANC CITV NEVEIADAAENT ANG S2Aa7 nN



PLAT BK 

: 
C-

10
35

 
FI
LE
 
NO
 

81 PAGE 44 

  

a   

  
  

WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE 

  

  

  

     

      

     

    

     

    

  

  

  

  

      
        
        

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

MAP BOOK £4 pace 4Y 
SHEET 4 OF 10 SHEETS 

    

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

      

    
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

    
  

                  

  

                                

  

       
  

$33°00'53°W SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A ~ i elit 9 Sooo | os 
PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, MATCHLINE SEE SHEET & c25 | 1Q ETS 

. DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA C24 S fe o MATCHLINE 

; . . | ie - " SEE SHEET 10 ms 
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 7 g 8 8 oten Btn hr 

S36°11'27"W 
2 = : alg is 

| ' i 60.51 60.17" 2a - C2 > < te ae xR i) reUEW si | i 
1A ly ; : C30 C29 0 3 i) A 5|/e 
Os}o | i a O lloa mn 

. | Bzlo | 8.24’ t wn ‘9 tt Zz x 

2 1S Fp ra ‘8 rst | inte! 
S Lt PG me ' o . Zz z z ~ | 
be) LO S Ey . = S 2 8 2 J ; t -50 a 25 50 
= wh st Et & fe © 8 ~ 3 S Oo C22 ; 25.00’ | 25.00 1 
i = Slr 19 a = ca) mm OD VP, 
4) | is Bit bh = v = i = at AC C21 — 38.60" | __ 50.00" sss 2 ; 

+ [ae \s [| 8 m oy re ” o ( IN FEET ) 
ie | 14 & fis % x = Oa! tp 1 inch = 50 ft. 
z | be B= 1] i9 = ~ - ctr 8g $33°00°53"W_ 174.10’ , Wi 

| = el 9 aA - er ~ ~ ~ P.C.P." 788 l = 2 "3 ~~ CANOE BIRCH ROAD aye § x 
Ro, ; iG (50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY) Biot re NY o, 8.24 oO , . ao _. ne ' ~~ | Wl 

1" 30.86 ? io — —_— —ci8 ~— % 30 Pog - . wt ? ? “_ 1°2) * WW 
| ' SSS 60.1777 ~c16— —_—- ror ci7 ee 25, ” _- cS _ — — 30.92 — _50.00 __ _L _43.18 -—~S aN | Ww) ip j 7?) 

rt — ce ce me =~ en a — th amok \ io WW ~ IS3E 4 1 O7"W | 1 29’ ; ; L=272.99 . 26" _ — - 3 er" _ 0: C6 | J Zz < 

a pao _[ — — —_536°11'27"W 153.91° Res =810.00, A= 18 22 “Eg AL . . pop, Fo 
= | a7 ee te — oo R= . = e210 oe “on D Ww oo Qo ; | P.T. a 
WwW od -o - - _ 6°32 08 WW, C = aN —lW o o 3.43 i wi 4 CB=S2 ean 8 C7 re) xl Ss 3 ly re) 
Tyee ag Alen ” : eg 2 2 | je 
7s) ~~ 60.00". 51 50 Car ra ~ -. —— ae . a *. [re] Lil ! < 

wi es 78150. — T5150 21.96 esto i Let OO s 2, , 5 wn 5 b o = 
Wi ~- + —014-— ole Son G Bs ” os o aaa Sf %I 
ae , ot So el 8 “| e @ i i i] & & 
2 8 sf E48 ‘ , oly a, RO Bom SG 2, a “ ii Al ® ne 3 286 1 aS xt 9 2 3 Z 3 o - if 6 & —- [an] : Oo 5 

= uf . ~ 2 8 “3 3 8 8 “| o.4 # % °. cao \ ot r/ sik AREA HATCH LEGEND 
(é) ie) z du - _ - ~ 3 > y ’ ? ’ / f 6 2 8 0 2 Ys oH woe ou " ws oOo & 3 [ 30.92 50,00 48.73 7 1 LRN i HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: 
= = %@ cs “oop “4 8 4 oo © ‘© o> a) 3 2 038 6059. “ $33°00'53"W 129.66" +] XIN S — 

o re 9 Bs < 5 * + Fy ° 42 {00.2 C59 _/ 6 Bf og Hoke JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS 3 i 2 PT = = i 8 60: Nt ee ,f ff SS _ 
Ge a : ” ae a ” c37 st Leo of ae ae ad DESIGNATED UPLAND 
a7 pte! y, BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION 

60.00" c36 ae, oT oo wy TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED 
e550" fst. 507 51.50’ ots 3 034 C35 So. eo _ef stars. / 

LL S36°11'27" ; : . 2 C33 Ne SoS SAT W 265.20 —— oat Lean o? OT SYMBOL LEGEND 836112 "W 126.35" 0% Deer o” Yi Ny ; : PO OB cme > Re, 7S SYMBOL: DEFINITION: 
= en oe 3 SET 4°X4” CONCRETE MONUMENT & 

a mM = METAL DISK STAMPED "P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908” 
a TRACT A” ~? > SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK an _ STAMPED "P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908” see, ACTIVE RECREATION PARK o” [ea] p ” R=1080.00 ~~. (1.69 ACRES) . ~? FOUND 4”x4” CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED 

: L=502.60" ; o* CURVE TABLE See Az27°25'32" a ABBREVIATION LEGEND 
Wee CH=497.82” o” CHORD CHORD ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 

. ? 

IEEE EN EE 7 4 ——— —— cif CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER nt a a — ~? mA) C2 66.25 275.00 13°48'08” | N28°24’36"W 66.09 = ARC LENGTH 

~ ve a mo eX C3 104.03' | 275.00" | 21°40°28" | N46°08'54"W |] 103.41’ R= ARC RADIUS 
To ey _ ” eS A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 4 2 . * < ? ” a 1 » , + ee C 39.277 | 25.00’ | 90'00°00" | s78'00’53°W | 35.36 ope ARC CHORD BEARING 

we C5 45.37 | 165.00’ | 15°45’21” | $25°08°12"W | 45.23” CD= ARC CHORD LENGTH 
~ eee.) ar 109 | 165.00 | oz2'4.” | si704'08"W 109" CL. 1. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 

ms we -E UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT 
C7 1.08’ 835.00’ 0°04'26” | N16°55’03"E 1.08’ —EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 

C8 50.30’ | 835.00’ | 3°27°04” | Ni840°49"E | 50.29" JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 
oS —+—— ——_— P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE 

50.30’ | 835.00’ | 3°27'04” | N22"°07'53"E | 50.29 PT. POINT OF TANGENCY 

C10 50.30° | 835.00’ | 3:27'04” | N25°34'58"E | 50.29" P.C.P PERMANENT CONTROL POINT 

C11 50.30’ | 835.00’ | 3°27'04” | N29°02’02"E | 50.29" P.0.B POINT OF BEGINNING 
P.R.M PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT 

fo C12 50.30’ ; 835.00’ | 3°27'04” | N32°29'07"E 50.29" SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 

TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND 
UADE UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE 

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE UDE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
w/ WITH 

CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD CURVE LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA CURVE # BEARING | DISTANCE # | LENGTH} RADIUS | DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE | | CURVE # | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE ORB OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 

C13 28.85’ | 835.00’ | 1°58°48” | N35'1203"E | 28.85' C24 16.74’ | 345.00’ | 2°46’°49" | $37°37'28"w |] 16.74" C35 58.13’ | 965.00’ | 3'27'04” | N25°34’58"E | 58.12’ PCs. PAGES 

C14 39.27’ | 25.00’ | 90°00’00" | N8*48'33"w 35.36" C25 73.40’ | 345.00’ | 12°11'26” | S24°08'20"W | 73.27" C36 58.13° | 965.00’ | 3:27'04” | N22°07'53"E | 58.12 LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
» ’ ° ’ ” ° , ” Fy ’ , ° ’ ” *. , 1”, ’ » ' ° > ” . a ry] ’ P.B PLAT BOOK C15 39.27' | 25.00’ | 90°00’00” | N81°11'27"E | 35.36 C26 7.00° | 345.00’ | 1°09°47” | $17°27°44"°w| 7.00 C37 58.13’ | 965.00° | 3°27'04” | N18°40'49"E | 58.12 cop COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

C16 60.54’ | 785.00’ | 4°25’09” | N33°58°52"E | 60.53” C27 52.98’ | 655.00’ | 438705” |N19°11°53"E | 52.97’ C38 1.25' | 965.00’ | 0'04'26” | N16'55'03”E 1.25” 

C17 70.26’ | 785.00’ | 5°07°41” | N29°12'27"E | 70.24" C28 58.62’ | 655.00’ | 5°07'41” | N24°04’46"E | 58.60" C39 9.86 | 35.00’ | 16'08’02” | $24°56’51"W 9.82" 

C18 70.26’ | 785.00’ | 5°07°41” | N24°04°46"E | 70.24" C29 58.62’ | 655.00’ | 5°07°41” | N29°12’27"E | 58.60" C40 0.23’ | 35.00’ | 0°22'42” | $17°04711"w 0.23" PREPARED BY | 
C19 63.50’ | 785.00’ | 4°38'05”" | N19°11'53"E | 63.48” C30 50.52’ | 655.00’ | 4°25'09" | N33'58’52"E | 50.51" C41 9.62’ | 35.00’ | 15°45°21” | $25°08'12"W 9.59" SURVEYING AND MAPPING. LLC 

’ ’ * » ” . , 99, ’ , 1 o 2 » . ’ ” ’ 1 ’ 4 Py oa a ) ” ‘ Pd c20 4.36’ | 215.00’ | 1°09’46” | $17°27'44"W 4.36 C31 325.23' | 965.00" | 19°18'36” | N26°32’08"E | 323.69 CLI 53.50’ | 190.00’ | 16°08°02” | N24°56'51"E | 53.33 CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 

C21 45,74’ | 215.00" | 12°11'26” | $24°08'20"W | 45.66’ C32 33.35’ | 965.00° | 1°58°48” | N35'12’03"E 33.35’ , of Gir IX 2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 
, , f) ” » 99, * a : JACKSON WILLE, FLORIDA 32207 C22 10.43’ | 215.00’ | 2°46°49” | $31°37'28"w C33 13° .00' | 3°27'04” "2907" 12’ j : : 2 10.43 58.13" | 965.00" | 3°27'04” | N32°29'07"E | 58.12 &@ # AVY. Y (904) 886-0071 

C23 39.277 | 25.00’ | 90°00’00" | N11°59°07"W | 35.36’ C34 58.13’ | 965.00' | 3°27'04” | N29°02’02"E | 58.12’ www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 
ow 

PSO NO. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000 

          eh



PLAT BK 

: 
C-
10
35
 

FI
LE

 
NO

 

81 PAGE 45 

      
    

THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

  

    
            

  

    

  

    

   

  

            
  

   
  

  
  

    

  

  

  

   

  

      

   

  

    

  

    

WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE at, ay 
A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A PORTION OF ane cet nt uy 

  

     MAP BOOK 
SHEET 5 OF 10 SHEETS 

SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  
              

    

  

          
  

    
  

  

      

  

  

  

                
  

  

  
  

        

    

  

  

x 

$s ABBREVIATION LEGEND 
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 6 ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 

0 25 50 c# CURVE NUMBER 
— $60°39°200"W — _ a CL# CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER rr ——— o_o - = 30 L= ARC LENGTH 

j ( IN FEET ) R= ARC RADIUS 

C18 19 1 inch = 50 ft. A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 
. A . . . . CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 
§ 8 8 8 3 8 cD ARC CHORD LENGTH 
9 3 5 4 5 a Oo CL. I. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 
= t~ oF von Oo 3: Pm = 0 = oa) -£ UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT 

© 2 2 = oo = e 4 ro ia -£E EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 
mR © © 2 2 £ 5 JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 
ly =} N “ N “N ~ P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE 
W + fon) fon) fo?) a Q 

r 2 S SY S S 2 PT. POINT OF TANGENCY 
7) P.C.P. PERMANENT CONTROL POINT 

iy P.0.B POINT OF BEGINNING 

rt _ — ,—}— — J 4 - - cig —c1S" P.R.M PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT 
wy C17 35.58" J 51,50" 5150" 51.50 <t 35.54 2 Lo SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 
z fo83 yes! ; TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND 
= B Re. en , e4C ie UADE UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE 
~] a ge $60°39’00"W 225.62 gs _ - EASEMENT 
A J ST ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ UDE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

Pa HO) w/ WITH 
< Ho& { ee eee 0.R.B OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 
= ~~c1 af [49.92 ___|__ 50.004 | |. 50.00°__[__s0.00°__[_f — —c2_ |_--03--A}-— PG. PAGE _ 

9.41’ Z 16.29’ PGS, PAGES 

; , LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
5 . ee Cm . 5 = - P.B PLAT BOOK 
s) S “Ee 8 ea 8 8 3 ) CDD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
hy Oo ran) -> Oo ron) o o 
— Ny) ire) ») » m m 

us FY ff) Lu Li ul Lu ul TAY] 
3 Oo % a: oe: Toman: ee: oO f 2 oO oO a Oo oO 

io CQ 39s aM 2 a 2 Nu °S mM 2 ee CURVE TABLE 

S . > & ® > CHORD CHORD N Pe) ay [o>) ao ay _- 
N N N N N ie) 

9.41" 16.09" eee C1 38.30° | 325.00’ | 6°45°09” |N64°01'35"E | 38.28 
> ’ ' < > ” . a 9, 3 

C35 | 49.92’ 50.00’ 50.00" 50.00’ [ C34 C33 ~ erbeee c2 32.91° | 835.00' | 2°15°31" | N59°31'14"E | 32.91 

' e — $60°39°00"W 225.62’ -_ Nnoaoy'33" - C3 48.82" | 835.00’ | 3'21’00” |N56°42'59"E | 48.81” 

. RiRy , 360°39'00"W 230.457 ee CH=413.07' eo ve C4 48.82’ | 835.00’ | 3:21’00" | N53°21's9"E | 48.81" 
CB=S48'25'13°W" . a c5 48.82’ | 835.00' | 321°00” | N50°00’59"E 48.81° 

“A” — - C6 48.82’ | 835.00' | 3:21'00” | N46‘40'00"E | 48.81’ 
RECREATION PARK: —— “— ry ’ . ’ ” . ’ ” * (1.69 ACRES) _ C7 48.82’ | 835.00’ | 3'21’00" | N43°19’00"E | 48.81 

- _— een ee oe - wae C8 48.82’ | 835.00° | 3°21’00” |.N39°58'00"E | 48.81" 

| ae cg 30.62’ | 835.00’ | 2°06'03” |.N37°14’'28"E | 30.62” 

. ~ C10 23.97' | 785.00' | 1744'59” | N37°03°56"E | 23.97" 

ee ee C11 58.59" | 785.00' | 4°16'36” | N40°04°44"E | 58.58” 

oe wen : C12 58.59' | 785.00' | 4716°36" |N44°21'20"E | 58.58” 

a C13 58.59 | 785.00° | 4716’36” | N48°37'56"E | 58.58” 

_ C14 58.59° | 785.00’ | 4°16’36” |N52°54’32"E | 58.58" 

C15 58.59" | 785.00’ | 4°16'36” | N57°1109"E | 58.58” 

C16 18.16’ | 785.00' | 1°19°33" | N59°59"13"E | 18.16" 

C17 140.87' | 275.00’ | 29°21'00” | N75°19°30"E | 139.34" 

C18 12.83° | 145.00’ | 5°04711” | N63"11'05"E | 12.83" 

C19 15.16' | 655.00’ | 1°19°33” | N59°59°13"E | 15.16" 

€20 48.89 | 655.00’ | 4°16'36” |N57°11'09"E | 48.88" 
\ 

| C21 48.89 | 655.00’ | 4°16'36” | N52°54’32"E | 48.88" 

| \ \ C22 48.89° | 655.00’ | 4°16’36” | N48°37'56"E | 48.88" 

‘ \ \ C23 48.89’ | 655.00’ | 4°16736" | N44°21'20"E 48.88" 

| ? , a 2 ” oe a ” ’ | CURVE TABLE C24 48.89° | 655.00’ | 4°16°36" |N40°04'44"E | 48.88 

C25 20.00’ | 655.00" | 1°44’59” |N37°03’56"E | 20.00" 
CHORD CHORD i] 

\ \ \ CURVE # | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE C26 411.95’ | 965.00” | 24°27733” | N48°25'13"E | 408.83' 

\ \ C28 56.42’ | 965.00’ | 3:21'00” | N39°58°00"E | 56.41’ C27 35.38’ | 965.00’ | 2°06'03" | N37°14’'28"E ] 35.38” 

; \ \ C29 56.42’ | 965.00’ | 32100" | N43°19°00"E | 56.41" 

AREA HATCH LEGEND C30 56.42’ | 965.00' | 3°21'00" | N46"40’00"" | 56.41’ 

HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: SYMBOL LEGEND C31 56.42' | 965.00’ | 3°21'00" | N50°00'59"E | 56.41’ PREPARED BY 
. SYMBOL: DEFINITION: ; » | enatnan way tea” : 7 ; 
.. | JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS SET 4°%4" CONCRETE MONUMENT & C32 56.42" | 965.00 | 32100 | NSS21S9E | 56.41 ~ SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 

. . . » C33 , * | 3:21'00" | N56°42°590"E | 56.41" CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 ® = METAL DISK STAMPED "P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908 56.42' | 965.00° | $2100" | N56'4 = mat - AY 
“ DESIGNATED UPLAND ° SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK C34 38.04’ | 965,00" | 2°15'31” | N59°31'14"E | 38.04’ : 2008 ONLI Ne OD A 32207 

_-| BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION STAMPED "P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908” VVILLE, 

TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED 5 FOUND 4"x4" CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED C35 53.63’ | 455.00° | 6°45°10" | N64°01’35"E | 53.60 oeUY..¥. (904) 886-0071 
www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 

— 

sans sepeansnsace . 

PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000   PSD NO. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO, 5367.012 

  
 



PLAT BK 

-
C
-
1
0
3
5
 

FI
LE
 
NO
 

81 PAGE 

  

46 

  

  

    

  

  
  

      

    

    

   

  

          

  

— i saan eeteaenanane 

WESTPORT LANDING 150 MAP BOOK 

WESTPORT LANDING UNIT TWO SHEET © OF 10 SHEETS 

PHASE ONE L=39.27) i? + n 

A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 71 gn yn gd CH=35.36 
1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, = = am ENT CB=S74°21'00°E MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 7 xy 

TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA %, | , . 
, s ” a - - £8 N60°39"00"E 105.00" “q_ _ °55.90" 50.007, 50.00' 19.18" C7 ee 

N © 3 ” + s x. 
& \ 52921 OO"E & / ; 2 & 

a ? 7 ? N ; ) ° > 3? 2 iE } al N60°3900"E_ 198.47 ae 50.00 RO _$60°39'00"W_329.18' MYRTLE OAK ROAD g3& ER 
68.47" 130.00° aS aaah p o (50° PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY) ° S$ 

ge aI o- 3 Jf w —50 ° 25 50 

a” 204 + Ne tq —35.05'_[ 50.06" 1 [50.00 [_“s0.00° _[ 50.00" 44.12’ Pi C14 
a 2.62 | N if : C13 . PCPA) > \ ( IN FEET ) 

Von. | | 25.00" 25.00" veg” bu ou 1 inch = 50 ft. - 

FS Qo. Lt ~! H | bs € ol - xt fo. 2 2 ol XI 
Ss or ov ot O1/ oo 2 9 2 Co oa 

oS yy ; 3] rs) a6 of <5 rr.) Oo ro) oo; Cul 
© %0 6 9.17'4/ , | - ° 2 2 2 pts 200 I 02 

/ ri Sd — ws p) 4 uJ wW MM G co . > ~ co 2 ne s} 3) © BF eS sl KF BK BF eB 
— nd _- - - - wo 

Ngooo'00"c «= Y / s x a a 
31.07' N : N N N N A“ / a a a a a ABBREVIATION LEGEND 

soo 3300" C35 ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 
1,51 

/ s60'39’00"w | s6o39’00"w | s6or39’00"w | s60'39"00"W C# CURVE NUMBER 
C34 50.00'_ | 50.00’ | _—_—50.00"_ | 44.12’ — C36 - CLF CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER 

rt aeteloniont - - ” L= ARC LENGTH 
A MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 5 R= ARC RADIUS 

in A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 
fh eee — CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 
8 5 im pit | my a! “CD= ARC CHORD LENGTH 
St w TRACT M | 5 CL. t. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 
i x (OPEN SPACE) a -E UTILITY/ELECTRIC_ EASEMENT 
ov Ww fa -EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 
cot Wi = JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 
5p @ = P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE 
2 2 y) PLT. POINT OF TANGENCY 

5 ma P.C.P PERMANENT CONTROL POINT 
= P.0.8 POINT OF BEGINNING 
ce) P.R.M PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT 
E SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 

' s TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND 
: N78'19'20"E uape  UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE 

CO=15 3 i $56'13'50"E | EASEMENT 
: =152001 CANOE BIRCH ROAD ; UDE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

tio ~o5, Tp ~. ' (50° RIGHT OF Way) 514'19'00"E | W/ WITH 
Co a 5 vi SD. : LK op 749° O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 

S75: 453 &/ olf / o “ee é / 6 | PG. PAGE 

SEE RIGHT FOR CTW (Ol cS) / 24 PGS. PAGES 
TRACTS "L" AND “M" 3.36 425.00: f°? oUt / dee LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

DETAIL vay une (RE PoP x im 8 5 Id P.B PLAT BOOK 
; WESTER pth oF a ; 

R=475.00° ore. 20260, PG. 10057 PRM & iO an 3 TRACTS "L" (CONSERVATION AREA) coD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
= , i i PT. : 3 sey 

L=39-76 & : Af AND "M" (OPEN SPACE), DETAIL 
A=4°47'47 ap J {p29 3 / . la , 
= ; ‘ es Le : & 2 5 (SCALE: 4 inches =30 ft.) 
CH=39.75 j i Pegg) Ley / 3 8 

CB=N16°38’50"W : : aa S C25 7 oO p po - . 
Ng90"00’00"W_5.07’5 oy fe Bp £ C a CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE 

; : S  l0g5?269 NE 23 
R=455.00’ So _PRM, ; CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD 

P.C, 1=5.49" ie TRACT "A" C29 CURVE #]|LENGTH| RADIUS | DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE CURVE #|/ LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE CURVE #] LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE 

—fy > ” nid ye4 

i An 40" TIVE BECREATION’ PARK r C2 65.25° | 475.00' | 7°52'13” | $10°18'52"E 65.20’ C13 5.67’ | 525.00’ | 0°37°06” | N60°20'27°E 5.67’ C30 108.66’ | 655.00’ | 9°30’16" | S4°45'08"E 108.53’ 

/ cB=s89°39'15’w Bey! ~ — C3 42.05’ | 25.00’ | 96°22’46” | $41°48'37°W | 37.27’ C14 48.17' | 525.00’ | §°15'23” | N57°24712"E | 48.15" C31 66.91’ | 655.00' | 5°51712” | S634’40"E | 66.89" /CB=S89'3915'W _/ to 
465.00" i fy ~ C4 34.10’ | 325.00’ | 6'00°45” | N86'59°38"E | 34.09" C15 48.17' | 525.00’ | 5°15'23” | N52°08’49"E | 48.15" C32 41.74 | 655.00’ | 3°39’05” | $1°49°32"E | 41.73 

L=35.31" / C5 47.04’ | 325.00’ | 8°17°33" | N79°50'29"E | 47.00 C16 48.17° | 525.00’ | 5°15’23" | N46°53'25"E | 48.15’ C33 55.68’ | 145.00’ | 21°59’59” | N79°00'01"E | 55.33” 
e ? ” . 

‘on a5 40 on / C5 62.51’ | 475.00’ | 7°32'24” | N44°41°30"E | 62.46" C17 48.17' | 525.00’ | 5°15’23” | N41°38'02" | 48.15" C34 18.60’ | 145.00’ | 7°21’02” | N64"19°30"E | 18.59" 

CB=NoT3e'35"w / ol! ) ee ee R=2220.00’ | C6 47.04 | 325.00" | 817°33" | N71°32°56"E | 47.00 C21 53.79’ | 105.00’ | 29°21’00” | Ni4%0'30"w | 53.20’ C35 7.07' | 655.00' | 0°37’06" | N60'20'27"E} 7.07" 

' . ceases" C6 62.51’ | 475.00’ | 7°32’24” | N52'14’03"E | 62.46" C22 33.46’ | 525.00’ | 339'05” | s1°49°32"E | 33.45’ C36 60.09’ | 655.00° | 5°15'23” |.N57°24712"E | 60.07’ 

N2349'05°W 4.90 / CH=205.28’ C7 38.51' | 475.00’ | 4°38°44” | N5819°38"E | 38.50" C23 62.57 | 525.00’ | 649'41” | $7-03'55"E | 62.53" C37 60.09" | 655.00’ | 5°15’23” | N52°08"49"E | 60.07" 
bo. —_ i f _ argent 

R=15.00" ; CB=S63°'17'58 W C7 78.67' | 275.00° | 16'23'30" | N73°54'56"E | 78.41' C24 34.55’ | 525.00' | 34613" | $12°21'53"E | 34.54’ C38 60.09’ | 655.00' | 5°15°23” | N46°53'25"E | 60.07 

L=23.62’ foe - 7 c8 37.86’ | 275.00" | 7°53'20" | N86°03'20"E | 37.83" C25 0.00’ | 465.00’ | 0°00’01" | $19°28'01"E 0.00" C39 60.09" | 655.00" | 5°15'23” | N41°38'02"E | 60.07" 

artes oe a cg 39.27' | 25.00’ | 90°00°00" | S45*00°00"E | 35.36" C26 227.57’ | 455.00’ | 28°39°22” | N74°58'41"E | 225.20" C40 19.96 | 145.00’ | 7°53’20” | N86°03'20"E | 19.95" 

CB=N68°56'04"W / C10 0.60’ | 155.00’ | 0°13'16” | NO‘06’37"W 0.60" C27 42.23' | 455.00’ | 5*19'06" | N86°38"49"E | 42.22" C41 41.48 | 145.00" | 16°23'30" | N73°54’56"E | 41.34" 

if ci 75.11' | 155.00" | 27°45°45" | N14°06'08"W | 74.37’ C28 65.85' | 455.00’ | 8°17°33” | N79°50°29"E | 65.79” C42 35.31’ | 465.00° | 4°21'05" |s21°38°'33"E | 35.31’ 

if C12 38.67' | 25.00’ | 88°38’00” | $16°20’00"W | 34.93" C29 65.85’ | 455.00’ | 8°17'33" |.N71°32°56"E | 65.79” clt 66.59" | 130.00° | 29°21'00" | $14°40°30"E | 65.87" 
f 

fi 
7 AREA HATCH LEGEND PREPARED BY 

/ [> HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: SYMBOL LEGEND 
: AT ' syMBOI: DEFINITION: SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 

  
  

  

  

  

    

    

    

  

  

  

      
    

   

  

  

            

  
   

  

    

    

      

   

  

     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                                        
  

  

  

    

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS 

DESIGNATED UPLAND 
. BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION 

TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED 

SET 4°X4”" CONCRETE MONUMENT é& 
bs METAL DISK STAMPED “P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908” 

SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK 
° 

STAMPED ”P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908” 

8 FOUND 4x4” CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED 

  

CERTIFIC
ATE 

   
   / 

“ wwy. SAM. biz 

    

OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 

2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 
, JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 
' (904) 886-0071 
(904) 886-7174 FAX 

  
PSD NO. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2702 

  
  

PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 

  

PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000__ 

  

  

  

  
 



PLAT BK 

: 
C-
10

35
 

FI
LE
 
NO
 

81 PAGE 47 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

       

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

   
  

  

  

  

      

  

          

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

    

     

  

  

MAP BOOK Pace 4) 

WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE EET 2 FOR CENERAL t SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A PORTION OF 

THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA ty | 

y 

& 

| Ne | fo | | seo \ Yo, 8 
| __ _ _ , \ 

198 | / \ My ~50 0 25 50 

: - ae 
| 7 Sg Ss y f SF, ~~ ( IN FEET ) 

| WESTPORT LANDING UNIT TWO / _e- RS yo Linch = 50° ft 
O.R.B. 19467, PAGE 1441 77 + | / 

oo : 

199 | ( J . Q 

| 147 7 “ J R=345.00’ “Ry 
| / L=147.28" ; 

/ ql prA=24°27'33" NIB am © - + ) < | CH=146.16' ater eC 
200 v t t wv — | CB=$48"25'13°W Vb - j 

148 z 
| | / @ 

| | / 
f O 

Ry) | N6O"39°00"E_ 174,18" “Ry 
| 201 149 s5.00°_|__ 50.0.1 5000 |] c8_ 

al Jf 19.18" 
« 70 / 
OQ] | we : 

| | Sf) % ef fg 3 3 WESTPORT LANDING 150 i 3s} / gs 3 3 
UNIT TWO Spi oe ft] mF] ow Ff ow fF 

ran ct, , 2 . = = 2 

a 3 / F Fe 8 
N6O'3900"E .. A= 90°00 00 St Ar. SY g 2 3 

} 2 Ry 50.00’ Pl CH=35.36 QL 1 /uy.o = z Zz Zz 

| = ! 7 CB=S74'21'00"E = | Me ; 
3 

Oo. . 
mY a e + ". > & -—  — —— ee —_—_ —J —_ 

j 203 £8 *% _N60°39’00"E 105.00’ “*% 55.00" 50,00" 50.00’ 19.18" __ “C7 
No & = _—e a eee ee 

mH W/O 

Ps 7 g MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 6 
eal N60°39 OO E 198.47 Zz 

> a ad 

ABBREVIATION LEGEND 
ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 

c# CURVE NUMBER 
CL# CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER 

= ARC. LENGTH 
R= ARC RADIUS 
A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 
CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 
cD ARC CHORD LENGTH RVE 
CL. 1. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION CU TABLE AREA HATCH LEGEND 
-E UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT CHORD CHORD HATCH PATTERN: . 
-EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT CURVE #| LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA | gearing | DISTANCE ——— cialis 
- ee ONT OF CURVATURE C1 25.79° | 525.00’ | 2'48°54” | N37°35’54"E | 25.79" “4 JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS 

PT. POINT OF TANGENCY c2 39.27’ 25.00’ 90°00'00” $81°11’27"W 35.36’ . o oo DESIGNATED UPLAND 

oop aeee omy UNNI C3 39.27’ | 25.00’ | 89°59°59" | S$8°48°33"E | 35.36" an BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION 

PRM. PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT C4 39.24" | 475.00" | 4°44°00" | N38°55'27"E | 39.23' aE 
SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY C5 62.51' | 475.00' | 7°32°24” | N44°41°39"E | 62.46" 
TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND —|——— —— ; 

UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE cé 62.51 475.00 7°32'24 | N52°14°03°E 62.46 
UADE EASEMENT | oeaneaae cyaran” ; 

W/ WITH c8 27.97' | 345.00’ | 4°38°44” | N58°19'38"E | 27.97" SYMBOL LEGEND 
O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS 800K . . 
PG. PAGE c9 45.40’ | 345.00’ | 7°32'24” | N52°14'03"E | 45.37" SYMBOL: DEFINITION: 

PGS. PAGES C10 45.40’ | 345.00’ | 7°32’24” | N44°41’30"E | 45.37’ SB OMETAL BE AMEE GREE, MONUMENT & 7908” PREPARED BY 

a LIMITED Pt book ANY cit 28.50’ | 345.00° | 4°44’01” | N38°33'27"E | 28.49" ° SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK SOURUTAT 
C12 32.18 | panna” | appanage ; STAMPED "P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908 SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 

CDD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1 655.00 | 248540 | NS73554°E | 32.18 o FOUND 4x4” CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED               
  

  

   
   

CERT rae 7 

  

5. (904) 886-0071 
www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 

"OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 
"BR! 2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 
‘ JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 

  
A Ae en et a ene sm ete ew eertnle a     
  

PSD NO. N/A 

  

JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 

  

PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 
  

PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000



PLAT BK 

: 
C-

10
35

 
FI
LE
 
NO
 

81 PAGE 

  

48 

  

  

  

  

  

7 

  

WESTPORT LANDING PHASE ONE 
A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A PORTION OF 

  

THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

94
 

N5
3°
48
'3
3"
W 

17
8.

44
’ 

27
"W
 

6
8
 

$5
3°

48
°3

3"
E_

 
13
0.
00
’ 

fo
 

18
-4
1’
 

] 

$3
6°
11
 

wo
 

M
A
T
C
H
L
I
N
E
 
SE
E 

SH
EE
T 

7 

hh
 

b
o
 

@
 

\"
 

§5
7°
07
'5
0°
E 

13
0,
00
 

ys
er
45
'3
5"
W 

19
5-
42
 

| 

  

    

| 
| 
| 
| 

    
     
  
  

    

  

  

  
MAP BOOK SO) PAGE 

SHEET 8 OF 10 SHEETS 
SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

  

  

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

  
                          
      
  

  

  

         
  

  

    

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

    
  

  

    

   

   

    
     

    
     

     

       
     

    

   

  

  
    

  

   
          

CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE 
WW x 

CHORD CHORD CHORD CHORD CURVE #| LENGTH | RADIUS} DELTA | Grasping | pistaNce| | CURVE #| LENGTH | RADIUS] DELTA | Geaninc | DISTANCE 
-50 0 25 50 C1 30.43’ | 525.00’ | 3°19717" | N34°31'48"E | 30.43’ C15 16.89’ | 525.00 | 1°50°36” | S17°48’08"wW | 16.89” 

a C2 48.17’ | 525.00' | 5°15°23” | N30°14'28"E | 48.15' C16 56.54’ | 475.00’ | 6.49°10" | N20°17°25"E | 56.50" 

( IN FEET ) C3 48.17’ | 525.00° | 5°15’23" | N24°59'04"E | 48,15" C17 62.51’ | 475.00' | 7°32'24” | N27°28°13"E | 62.46” 

1 inch = 50 ft. C4 48.18’ | 525.00' | 5°15°30" | N19°43°38"E 48.17’ C18 41.04" | 475.00° | 4°57°02” | N33°42’56"E 41.03’ 

| | { 1 108 ! cs 1.99" | 525.00’ | 0°13’03" | N16°59'21°E 1.99” C19 37.97’ | 655.00’ | 3°19°17” |. N34°31'48°E 37.96" 

| | | | | C6 1.30’ | 475,00’ | 0°09’25” | $16°57'32"W 1.30" c20 60.09’ | 655.00’ | 5°15’23” | N30°14’28"E | 60.07" 

WES oT CIN Nee Nt y TWO | | | C7 62.55’ | 475.00’ | 7°32°40" | $20°48'35"W | 62.50" C21 60.09’ | 655.00" | 5°15'23” | N24°59°04"E | 60.07’ 
RB. I , PA 1443 a ; 

l ° | | | c8 62.54’ | 475.00’ | 7°32’36” | s28'21'13"w | 62.49" C22 60.11" | 655.00’ | 5°15°30” | N19°43°38"E | 60.09” 

| cg 7.37 | 475.00’ | 0°53’22” | $32°34"12"W 7.37 C23 2.49' | 655.00’ | 0°13'03” | N16°59°21"E 2.49” 
|| 107 | ; “, | | C10 39.277 | 25.00’ | 90°00'00”" | S78'00’53°W | 35.36 C24 0.94 | 345.00° | 0'09’25” | $16°57°32"W 0.94 

I 
% | C11 39.277 | 25.00’ | 89°59’56” | N11°59’05"°W| 35.35’ C25 45.43' | 345.00’ | 7°32"40” | $20°48°35"w | 45.40” 

a | C12 34.64’ | 525.00’-| 3°46°49” | S31°07'28°W | 34.63" C26 45.42’ | 345.00" | 7°32'36" | S28°21713"W | 45.39” 

15.06 | | C13 48.14’ | 525.00" | 5°15°14” | s26°36'26°W | 48.12" C27 5.36' | 345.00’ | 0°53’22” | $32°34°12"W| 55.36" 

7 | | { C14 48.17’ | 525.00’ | 5°15’23” | S21°21'08"W 48.15’ oe 106 
“ “Os 1 1@) /s L | | 

1?) 1 1 

i | a AREA HATCH LEGEND ABBREVIATION LEGEND 
Ms er ae ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 

os \ | | HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: C# CURVE NUMBER 
| | 105 | , CL# CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER 

‘ JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS La ARC LENGTH 

|| __| DESIGNATED UPLAND R= ARE RADIUS SONS — = 
es oe BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION “ ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 

| TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 
CD= ARC CHORD LENGTH 

SWMF-01 | | 104 CL. I. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 
OB TO T0B j | | -E UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT 

-EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 
ph I SYMBOL LEGEND JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 

Os / | SYMBOL: DEFINITION: P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE 
103 | . SET 4"X%4" CONCRETE MONUMENT & PT, POINT OF TANGENCY 

A , » | YZ a 2 | METAL DISK STAMPED "P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908 PCP. PERMANENT CONTROL POINT 

Zz oraaN | ° STAMPED "COD Sat tLe Lb woos" P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 
ut 2 j —_——— wale P.R.M. PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT Oo "7 Ho ¢/) a re nog 

4 co. } mn | FOUND 4x4" CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 
°, YO en TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND 
2 fo® 102 | UADE UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE 
Bs 4 1Slo, co) °59'07°E EASEMENT 
o\ oS lof Lt S56'59 UDE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

7 oN a = 4E ml" 13300°53"E, 130.00, / 40.00 W/ WITH 
aoe Pelt ’ . ~~ O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK - lm 35.00’ | \ 5 2 N PG. PAGE 

\ re) ° N PGS. PAGES 
\ oxo = a _~ LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

\ 2, O- ™ - 

\ % LS 2 Wl ™~ P.B PLAT BOOK 
o M *\ DB NA w ™~ ~ CDD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

© 77 
a } 

(50\ PUBNIC RIGHT OF “C127 : = ra iu aw ee 
- ; > ” 

1 3 20x20 4 TRACT "L-1 i N N33 00" 53"E 
“ S3300'SS"W 174.10 Se Nf & om: | | 

————e ao “ —, TaSt~*dI 
~ = *FG 3 iz — A 35.00 

p=140.35 6 AS se | - . | y | 
; a ee Ee - —~ \ _|e N33°00'53"E o ee | Ad 

5.38 See \_--——-4 “7 750.00'_ | 30.00’ o> 1 © 18 * ' ® sie 40.00 | 1G mB a | 
7 Wee - c8— ° E | . By |e oe ess ° E4 | eo | a 

“Ceo ~ | 5 | | Ee = 87 2 n eke as re Oo i m Oo. ah O Fi, Z/e olor wos <G fx © 53, S a | @ &SS|8a/ 458 SS\/5 oo 3 —| ais : i | sse\e7 ema ells) & | es ; - oY 2 2 1 S | & ope |e mg \P 2h. wo 
6-2 cus 9 Oz pO ary * /ssxo7'o6'w | 8 a | gj oy x lo ed ~% = | oO , 9) 2 / ‘ Ea ait 9% _-<§2 Sa 8 “| og | = ry TB] ) 40,00 2| 3 ./ 8 

ae mae Be 8 a as | J he PTE” BS - ™ —_—_— oo « 

% oO ° ye | —| 19 — _— wea Oo 
--"CA- m > Si oe 7 9 60.007, . 2 | 
— oO re “i i 3 | ol 

Ww wo 1 - 
iS re) eS. ° 

2 Y w “ | rs} B | 20°X20" MYRTLE OAK ROAD 2 | 
» aS 3 mr | JEA-EE (50’ PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY) a | 

= & vom “90'S3°W eee i OOO rere er ron mo. . W $33'00'53 1 “ am S, aaah 55.00" TRACTS “I" (LIFT STATION) 

a o C26 - AND “L-1" (LANDSCAPE), DETAIL 
a (SCALE: 1 inches =30 ft.) 

Q 3° PREPARED BY . 
3, , . 

SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LIC 
022 yywe CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 

aac ‘4 "kB! 2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY » c2\ w BAA, SACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 
SM. AVY. (904) 886-0071 

www.SAM.biz (904) 886-7174 FAX 
ae Se anes a ssaaeaspasaaasnasperereiasse aie 

        

  PSD NO. N/A 
  

JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 
  

PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000 

  

 



PLAT BK 81 PAGE 49 

  

*
C
-
1
0
3
5
 

FI
LE
 
NO

 

  

     

      

    

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 10 

  

     
                   
    
   

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

a 
a 

  

    
     

    

     
   

  
    

  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

    

    

    

                                
  

  

  

  

    

  

WESTPORT LANDING _ | ‘#500 22] Pace 49 
  
  

  

  

    
    

    
  

  

   

SHEET 9 OF 10 SHEETS 
SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

mpann PHASE ONE 
rece | |g MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 10 
} | \ Gh = a A PORTION OF SECTION 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION , A PORTION OF THE 

1 158 OO var :N7239°38"W SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, AND A PORTION ®F THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF 

v, 2 16 4 N76°57 ‘04°W SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, 

~ VG, i " 7 DUVAL COUNTY, FLORID S 

Az 1% __-4 {8 83) a ae a 
S . Wl — 7550083" 130.00 ij a “N81°43'03"W 
wo 1 | — Wi ™ of 

« sf{| ot —~--------- 4 wwwnee A, n7ros0swo DS 

ms i eS Ane 14.81" oy, we 
Elm OF | \'o — N66'03'23°W: 7 as wa 8 a 
eS. nye 1S on 13.90" ie a ND 

A = oye 157 jo item fe . he Oo 
zyo $74°20°13” = le SO 

ph. P - 19.21" SW XQ -50 0 25 50 

Te 3700°53"E_ 130.00" 
rr 2 = 

a7 A ri Nssoo'ss EF a ke, ON 

- , 15’ —~| 19 2 \ Bee Re IN) 

PA 10x15) Nie 4aor16'35"W - Sf ( IN FEET ) 
<t JEA-E (o) i yw . 50 

bx PULL BOX i>| % a DAO 1 inch = ft. 
ne) | < 

¢ | 156 | N63'22'28"W ! Le es % 
| ~ 11.72’ . fe i ~ 

- * 18 ' BE uw ABBREVIATION LEGEND 

br N36°45'35"E 130.00’ | S87°09'49"W ~ Ba L 2 ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 
= l = 37.120 © te. kL. re) C# CURVE NUMBER 

” { a pie CL# CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER 

Wi | Alps ce Mek 7 . re) l= ARC. LENGTH 

0 \28 2 ° ee R= ARC RADIUS 

Wi 1” cis Le. ie A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 

z TRACT P | ; \4 “ ke e . CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 

a (DRAINAGE EASEMENT | m2 ts | cD= ARC CHORD LENGTH 

Ts) OVER ENTIRE TRACT) wv! Ow. Ste CL. | CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 

- 5 oS re -£ UTILITY/ELECTRIC EASEMENT 

= Oh —EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 
ee ee en ~ JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 
a pos | te ie . P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE 

Thee fo : fe i. - - P.T. POINT OF TANGENCY 
ioe P.C.P. PERMANENT CONTROL POINT 

9 - i . . 7 i. P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

~~ OG ” ba, i ~ P.R.M. PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT 

~~ . SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 
Ry. ke, ke . TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND 

~- le , eta fe UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE 
be be | TRACT G: . UADE EASEMENT 

7 e (CONSERVATION AREA) © * ., UDE UNOBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
i Ns os ke, w/ WITH 

N59°26 40°W iz . be . O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 
“ PG. PAGE 

“ te . PGS. PAGES 
“ Le L . ke LUC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

; ts . - “ a . . P.B PLAT BOOK 
i * te L - i CDD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

N37°47'15"W : - - = . 
21.44" is : 

is 7 - AREA HATCH LEGEND 

~. TRACT "U-1” * is, HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: 

&® 
ie 

~ PLAND B ER * 
a (U UFF ) JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS 

» 
_ be } > 

& b * 

ad s. Be : . DESIGNATED UPLAND 
. ix . . | BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION 
Se be es he . | TO REMAIN: UNDISTURBED 

‘ 
ts Ms - 

CURVE. TABLE a 
~ &. ks ; SYMBOL LEGEND 

CHORD | CHORD ya I a 2 ie 
& 

RL i, . * 

CURVE #|LENGTH| RADIUS | DELTA | Bracing | piSTANCE We, a . Le SYMBOL: DEFINITION: 

- —>— —— - Ny Nee, SET 4°X4” CONCRETE MONUMENT & 
of 61.71’ | 25.00' | 10°52°48" | N27°03'42°W | 61.62 Ne <A . “= METAL DISK STAMPED "P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908” 

C2 61.11" | 325.00" | 10°46'27" | N37‘53'19°W | __ 61.02" Seq are le ; . 2. ° SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK 
— — Ss me Vp e “e . STAMPED ”P.C.P, SAM LLC LB 7908 

C3 56.52’ | 325.00" | 9°57’52” | N4B'15'29"W| 56.45 Re, SE OSL re . “ a . . a FOUND 4"x4” CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED 

C4 21.24’ | 325.00’ | 3°44’43” | N55°06'46"W | 21.24" 3 * ~ fe, i. ‘ i ~ 

c5 29.74’ | 455.00' | 3°44’43” | N55°06'46"W | 29.74". . . TRACT “Foy. CO 

C6 79.13° | 455.00° | 9°57°52” | N4B'15'29°W | - 79.03" * ~~ (OPEN SPACE) ee 

C7 85.56 | 455.00° | 10°46'27” | N37°53'19"W | 85.43" t . ~ t BE 
C19 fs te 

c8 86.40’ | 455.00' | 10°52'48" | N27°03'42"w | 86.27’ i. * 

cg 281.73' | 455.00’ | 35°28°36" | N39°14'49"W | 277.25" --—€20 ts 

C10 140.85’ | 125.00’ | 64°33’36" | N51°10'05°W | 133.51’ “ey . te “ 
wo i 

C11 112.77" | 125.15” | 51°37°37" | $57°38'05"E | 108.99" CURVE TABLE “. ke 
. Mae ie 

C12 467.81’ | 691.37’ | 38°46'07" | N51°12'20"W | 458.93’ Wak 
CHORD CHORD *. is, 

C13 125.28" | 160.00' | 44°51'49” | $48°11°53°E | 122.11" CURVE # | LENGTH | RADIUS) DELTA BEARING | DISTANCE aes ~ OU 

C14 109.96’ | 135.00’ | 46°40'06" | $46°51'33"E | 106.95" C19 113.41 | 150.00’ | 43°19'15" | N53°15'47°W | 110.73" . Sa, . i, ty ; PREPARED BY 

C15 486.33’ | 750.00' | 37°09'10" | N51°37'0t’W | 477.85" C20 14,.21' | 158.00’ | 5°09°10” | N48°41'09"W | 14.20' SS re roe SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 

C16 90.25° | 100.00" | 51°42'29" | s56'40"26"E | 87.22" C2 64.55’ | 110.05" | 333631" | N70°09'41"w | 63.63" Sey Pos é CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 
~“ se ‘ AD: 2426 PHILIPS HIGHWAY 

' i ry > » o ' an ? ' , e ’ ” ry 1’ iy ’ & \ gy . 

C17 19.91' | 150.00 | 7°36’16” | N78'43'33"W | 19.89 C22 88.30' | 860.37’ | 5°52’50” | N33'55'26"W | 88.27 Sook AM JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207 

C18 166.40’ | 150.00 | 63°33'37” | N50°44'52"W | 158.00’ C23 96.88’ | 832.12’ | 6°40°15” | N43°46’06"W | 96.83" ve mak (904) 886-0071 
“www.SAM.biz (904) 886~7174 FAX 

ee ras Ae aman at ces 
      

PSD NO. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO, 5367.000 

  
  

a ener 

  

  

 



- 
C-
10
35
 

FI
LE
 
NO
 

PLAT BK 81 PAGE 50 

  

  

  

WESTPORT LAN 
  

  DING PHASE ONE 
A PORTION OF SECT 1ON 38, BLOODWORTH DONATION AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 1 

- NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

e 

STATE PLANE GRID 
N=2230774.38 -50 0 25 50 

. ’ a” » 
4, S56°59 O7"E s56°5907°E | (IN FEET ) 

‘4 .00 1 inch = 50 ft. 
~ 

a 

165 ’ =e YY 'N Vv Vv % i 210.19" NY a 
“An’s3"E 775.71 . 2 Om 

N33°00’53E 50.39 : 2 z 
? y INVA 

* | | 385.13 ~— N55°57°34°W Vv __> 

430.00" 
ig os 7 oy 42.75 S$? 

< 2 —] + 

| 1% V ” a va i VS 

i‘ ton'zt.! 1g ° | Ee Vv - 

—~ 7/2 © 2 = = Ur 

wo! pce] BAIS ino ae—— 0 2 Vv ON 
y PPL OG ie FAP HQ rete Ny 
r= 13 ie S| mw” i 

D \ a 2 <i | N33°00'53"E_130.00 me =< 4 B Vv 2 = 

a | oO = rare a oo — .* 

o i bar] 

0 1 «& e |. ig rae 21’ an 

wl mag 19 161 '3 TRACT “P” 6 Si y 
' om 

wt 2 © (SWMF—02) ol E a3 noo 
z ! A a LL N3300°53"E_130.00" (DRAINAGE EASEMENT a /S 5 5 SHADED 

ei oe BR = Ky, OVER ENTIRE TRACT) eo / 1 
51 He [Tere | 55 Ej ane | lo| % wie 
< lo '8 160 is 2. sy My Vv Vv \ 
={ i |g \® N2718'45"W TRACT "G” 

Oo © 49.83’ 

H > YS . ote v (CONSERVATION AREA) v 
N33'00'53"E_ 130.00 3% °40°19"E, ip 

> i |g Vv 4 \ VY VV Vv 2 
i> 1 | 

| =) | et . fw 
Ne) 

teenwt[> |. 25 ole Vv Vv v V Vv V Vv vy |° 
eo V8 [BF 169 ale ws 

to q | o 
= 

10 19 ) i i p 
Sem, 12 1% 1 |B ete = TRACT "U-1” vO NNN NS 

’  . Fo Sy ky, | \ N33:00'53°E, 150.00 ele hee = v (UPLAND, BUFFER) vy voy V V v | 

¢: ™ a 

ABBREVIATION LEGEND 

ABBREVIATION: DEFINITION: 
c# CURVE NUMBER 
L# LINE NUMBER 
cL# CENTERLINE CURVE NUMBER 
L= ARC LENGTH 
R= ARC RADIUS 
A= ARC CENTRAL ANGLE 
CB= ARC CHORD BEARING 
cD= ARC CHORD LENGTH 
CL. |. CENTERLINE INTERSECTION 

. -E UTILITY /ELECTRIC EASEMENT 
—EE EQUIPMENT EASEMENT 
JEA JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY 
AL# ACCESS EASEMENT LINE NUMBER 
AE# ACCESS EASEMENT CURVE NUMBER 
P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE AREA HATCH LEGEND 
P.T. POINT OF TANGENCY 

P.CP. PERMANENT CONTROL POINT HATCH PATTERN: DEFINITION: CURVE TABLE 
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING ‘ww 4 ’ RISDICTIO 
P.R.M. PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT roe) NAL WETLANDS CURVE #|LENGTH| RADIUS | DELTA pore DISTENCE 
SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY 7 . 
TOB TOP OF BANK OF POND LZ, DESIGNATED UPLAND C1 125.28’ | 160.00’ | 44°51'49" | $48°17°53"E | 122.11" 

UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESSS AND DRAINAGE BUFFER/UPLAND PRESERVATION 
UADE EASEMENT 4 TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED C2 101.29’ | 276.00" | 21°01°34” | N36°16'45"W | 100.72” 

W/ UNOBSTRUCTED re EASEMENT C3 84.22? | 810.00° | 5°57’27” | N49'4e'16"W| 84.18" 

O.R.B. OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK C4 130.49" | 830.00’ | 9°00°29” | N48°03°41"°W 130.36 

fs. PAGE SYMBOL LEGEND C5 62.93’ | 180,00° | 20°01'56" | N33°32'28"w | 62.61" PREPARED BY 
GS. SYMBOL: DEFINITION: ; ; aan raqe ; 

tLe LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SET 4°x4” CONCRETE MONUMENT & C6 109.96’ | 135.00' | 46'40'06" | $46°51'33"E | 106.95 SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 

P.B PLAT BOOK a METAL DISK STAMPED "P.R.M. SAM LLC LB 7908” C7 115.91" | 187.59" | 35°24°16" | $51°16710°E 114.08’ CER TIICA TE. OF AUTHORIZATION No. LB 7908 

cpp COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT _ SET MAG NAIL & METAL DISK 2426 PHILIPS. HIGHWA Y 30007 

A&D ADOPTION AND DEDICATION STAMPED “P.C.P. SAM LLC LB 7908” (904) 886-0 O71 
CENTERLINE a FOUND 4"%4" Cae MON - 

¢ 4"x4" CONCRETE MONUMENT AS NOTED wie SA bis (904) B86~7174 FAX 

a ao 
semen 

PSD NO. N/A JEA AVAILABILITY NO. 2018-2701 PLAT CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.012 

     

  

  

FUTURE WESTPORT LANDING UNIT TWO 

(NOT INCLUDED) 

LG HOMES FLORIDA LLC 

O.R.B. 19467, PAGE 1441 

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

            
  

        
                    

    

  

  

  

    
  

  

   

  

   

    

  

  

  

  
  
  
  
  
                  
  

  

  

maP BOOK @! pace SO 
SHEET 10 OF 10 SHEETS 

SEE SHEET 2 FOR GENERAL NOTES 

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

   
     

      
  

  

PLANS CITY DEVELOPMENT NO. 5367.000 

 



NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT 
(PREPARE IN DUPLICATE) 

Permit No. 
--------------

Tax Folio No. _________________ _ 
St ate of 

---------------

County of __________________ _ 

To whom it may concern: 

The undersigned hereby informs you that improvements will be made to certain real property, and in 
accordance with Section 713 of the Florida Statutes, the following information is stated in this NOTICE OF 
COMMENCEMENT. 

Legal description of property being improved: _________________________ _ 

Address of property being improved: ____________________________ _ 

General description of improvements: ____________________________ _ 

Owner 
----------------------------------------

Address _____________________________________ _ 

Owner's interest in site of the improvement 
---------------------------

Fee Simple Titleholder (if other than owner) _________________________ _ 

Name 
----------------------------------------

Address 
--------------------------------------

Contractor 
---------------------------------------

Address 
--------------------------------------

Phone No. ________________ Fax No. _________________ _ 

Surety (if any) __________________________________ _ 

Address ______________________ Amount of bond$ _________ _ 

Phone No. ________________ Fax No. _________________ _ 

Name and address of any person making a loan for the construction of the improvements. 

Name 
----------------------------------------

Address _____________________________________ _ 

Phone No. ________________ Fax No. _________________ _ 

Name of person within the State of Florida, other than himself or herself, designated by owner upon whom 

notices or other documents may be served: 

Name 
----------------------------------------

Address 
--------------------------------------

Phone No. ________________ Fax No. _________________ _ 

In addition to himself or herself, owner designates the following person to receive a copy of the Lienor's Notice as  

provided in Section 713.06 (2) (b ), Florida Statutes. (Fill in at Owner's option). 

Name 
----------------------------------------

Address 
--------------------------------------

Phone No. Fax No. 
-------------- --------------------

Expiration date of Notice of Commencement (the expiration date is one (1) year from the date of recording unless a 
different date is specified):---------------------------------

THIS SPACE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY OWNER 

Signed:--------------- DATE __ _ 
Before me t his __ day of ____________ in the

County of Duval, State of Florida, has personally appeared 
--------------------'-'-herein by 
himself/ herse lf and affirms t hat all statements and declarations herein

are true and accurate 

Notary Public at Large, State of ____ , County of ____ _ 
My commission expires: _______________ _ 
Personally Known _________________ or 
Produced Identification ________________ _ 



ed.kassik
Highlight



ed.kassik
Highlight

ed.kassik
Highlight

ed.kassik
Highlight

ed.kassik
Pen
x

ed.kassik
Text Box
Location of electric service

ed.kassik
Arrow



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025; 
DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO FUND THE PROPOSED 
BUDGET PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS; ADDRESSING 
PUBLICATION; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Villages of Westport Community Development District (“District”) 
prior to June 15, 2024, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“Fiscal Year 2025”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the administrative and 
operations services (together, “Services”) set forth in the Proposed Budget by levy of special 
assessments pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes (“Assessments”), as set forth 
in the preliminary assessment roll included within the Proposed Budget; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits would accrue to the properties 
within the District, as outlined within the Proposed Budget, in an amount equal to or in excess of 
the Assessments, and that such Assessments would be fairly and reasonably allocated as set forth 
in the Proposed Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget, including the Assessments, 
and desires to set the required public hearings thereon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2025 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 

Statutes, the Assessments shall defray the cost of the Services in the total estimated amounts set 
forth in the Proposed Budget. The nature of, and plans and specifications for, the Services to be 
funded by the Assessments are described in the Proposed Budget and in the reports (if any) of the 
District Engineer, all of which are on file and available for public inspection at the “District’s 
Office,” GMS North Florida, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32092. The Assessments shall be levied within the District on all benefitted lots and lands, 
and shall be apportioned, all as described in the Proposed Budget and the preliminary assessment 
roll included therein. The preliminary assessment roll is also on file and available for public 
inspection at the District’s Office. The Assessments shall be paid in one or more installments 
pursuant to a bill issued by the District in November of 2024, and pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida 



Statutes, or, alternatively, pursuant to the Uniform Method as set forth in Chapter 197, Florida 
Statutes.   

 
3. SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190, and 197, 

Florida Statutes, public hearings on the approved Proposed Budget and the Assessments are hereby 
declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:   July 22, 2024 
   

HOUR:   5:30 P.M. 
   

LOCATION:   Jacksonville Public Library – Highlands Branch 
1826 Dunn Avenue,  
Jacksonville, FL  32218 

 
4. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 

PURPOSE GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 
Proposed Budget to Duval County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
5. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget 
on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 3 
and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 
6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  The District shall cause this Resolution to be 

published once a week for a period of two weeks in a newspaper of general circulation published 
in Duval County. Additionally, notice of the public hearings shall be published in the manner 
prescribed in Florida law.   

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13TH DAY OF MAY 2024.  
 

ATTEST: VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________   By: ___________________________ 
Secretary      Its: ____________________________ 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 



Villages of Westport
Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY 2025



1-2

3-7

8-9

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

General	Fund	Narrative

Special	Assessment	Bonds	Series	2005A



Villages of Westport  Community Development District
 General Fund Budget

Adopted Actual Projected Projected Proposed
Description Budget FY 2024 Thru 03/31/24 Next 6 Months Thru 9/30/24 Budget FY 2025

Revenues
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Roll 234,837$         231,685$       3,152$              234,837$          354,243$            
Maintenance Assessments - Direct 98,718$           -$               98,718$            98,718$            136,449$            
Interest Income -$                 17$                7$                     24$                   -$                        
Interest Income - SBA -$                 151$              150$                 301$                 -$                        
Miscellaneous Income -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  -$                        
Total Revenues 333,555$         231,853$       102,027$          333,880$          490,692$            

Expenditure
Administrative

Supervisor Fees 4,800$             600$              2,400$              3,000$              4,800$                
Engineering -$                 -$               2,500$              2,500$              5,000$                
Arbitrage 1,000$             -$               1,000$              1,000$              1,000$                
Assessment Roll 5,000$             -$               5,000$              5,000$              5,000$                
Dissemination 5,000$             1,100$           1,500$              2,600$              3,000$                
Amortization Schedule 250$                -$               -$                  -$                  -$                        
Attorney 15,000$           6,359$           6,359$              12,718$            17,500$              
Annual Audit 5,000$             -$               5,000$              5,000$              5,000$                
Trustee Fees 3,720$             3,717$           -$                  3,717$              3,720$                
Management Fees 27,500$           12,985$         25,970$            38,955$            40,903$              
Information Technology -$                 600$              1,200$              1,800$              1,800$                
Website 2,520$             900$              600$                 1,500$              1,200$                
Telephone -$                 93$                558$                 651$                 1,250$                
Postage 250$                160$              48$                   208$                 250$                   
Printing & Binding -$                 34$                54$                   88$                   150$                   
Insurance-Liability 4,700$             4,358$           -$                  4,358$              5,000$                
Insurance-Public Official 3,863$             3,581$           -$                  3,581$              4,000$                
Legal Advertising 1,500$             80$                1,200$              1,280$              1,500$                
Other Current Charges 1,000$             200$              300$                 500$                 1,000$                
Office Supplies -$                 14$                42$                   56$                   100$                   
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175$                175$              -$                  175$                 175$                   
Total Administrative 81,278$           34,956$         53,731$            88,687$            102,348$            

Field Operations  
Common Area:
Field Services 19,200$           9,600$           9,600$              19,200$            19,200$              
Landscape Maintenance 54,000$           26,611$         26,610$            53,221$            54,517$              
Irrigation Repairs 2,500$             3,054$           2,500$              5,554$              2,500$                
Lake Maintenance 14,000$           6,913$           6,912$              13,825$            14,516$              
Repairs and Maintenance 5,000$             1,826$           2,739$              4,565$              7,000$                
Contingency 8,000$             -$               4,000$              4,000$              8,000$                
Total Common Area 102,700$         48,004$         52,361$            100,365$          105,733$            



Villages of Westport  Community Development District
 General Fund Budget

Adopted Actual Projected Projected Proposed
Description Budget FY 2024 Thru 03/31/24 Next 6 Months Thru 9/30/24 Budget FY 2025

Amenity Center
Facility/Pool Attendants -$                 -$               29,400$            29,400$            29,400$              
Janitorial 11,000$           5,486$           5,460$              10,946$            10,920$              
Pool Maintenance 18,000$           7,309$           7,248$              14,557$            18,000$              
Pool Chemicals -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  -$                        
Pool Permits -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  400$                   
Utilities - Water/Electric 45,000$           15,665$         16,800$            32,465$            45,000$              
Trash -$                 179$              -$                  179$                 200$                   
Pest Control 500$                262$              264$                 526$                 550$                   
Irrigation Repair 3,000$             -$               1,500$              1,500$              3,000$                
Insurance - Property 7,230$             6,571$           -$                  6,571$              7,885$                
Telephone 1,500$             633$              738$                 1,371$              1,500$                
Access Control 1,700$             98$                294$                 392$                 1,700$                
Community Events -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  -$                        
Security Patrolling 40,000$           -$               -$                  -$                  15,000$              
Security Camera System/Monitoring 6,120$             3,360$           3,360$              6,720$              7,056$                
Facilities Maintenance - Contracted 10,127$           5,446$           5,446$              10,892$            12,000$              
Repairs and Maintenance - Amenity 5,000$             -$               5,000$              5,000$              5,000$                
Dues & Licenses 400$                -$               -$                  -$                        
Total Amenity 149,577$         45,009$         75,510$            120,519$          157,611$            

  
Other
Capital Reserve -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  25,000$              
First Quarter Operating Capital -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  100,000$            
Total Other -$                 -$               -$                  -$                  125,000$            

Total Maintenance 252,277$         93,013$         127,871$          220,884$          388,344$            

Total Expenditures 333,555$         127,969$       181,602$          309,571$          490,692$            

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) -$                     103,884$       79,575-$            24,309$            -$                        

FY24 FY25 Varience
 

Net Assessments 333,555$       490,692$          157,137$          
Collection Fees (7.5%) 27,045$         39,786$            12,741$            
Gross Assessments 360,600$       530,478$          169,878$          

No of Assessable  Units 767 748                   (19.00)               
 

Net Assessment Per Unit 435$              656$                 221$                 
Gross Assessment Per Unit (Includes 7.5% Collection Cost) 470$              709$                 239$                 

Tax Roll Units 540
Direct Units 208
Total 748

 



 
 

Villages of Westport  
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
 
REVENUES: 
 
Assessments  
 
The District will levy a non-ad valorem special assessment and on taxable property and 
unplatted lots within the District to fund general operating and maintenance expenditures 
for the Fiscal Year. 
 
Interest Income 
 
Represents estimated interest earnings from cash balances in the District's operating account with 
City National Bank and State Board Account. 
 
Miscellaneous Income 
 
Income received from rentals and other miscellaneous income. 
 
      
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Supervisor Fees 
 
The Florida Statutes allows each supervisor to be paid per meeting, for the time devoted to 
District business and board meetings.   
 
FICA Expense 
 
Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board 
of Supervisor checks. 
 
Engineering 
 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g. 
attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc. The District is 
currently contracted with Prosser, Inc. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant to annually calculate 
the District’s Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 
2005A. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Villages of Westport 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Dissemination 
 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-
12(b) (5) which relates to additional reporting requirements for Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A.  
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel, Kilinski Van Wyk PLLC, will be providing general legal services to 
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review 
of agreements, resolutions, etc. 
 
Annual Audit  
 
The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial 
records on an annual basis by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm.  The District 
has contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank for these services. ($4,625/year) 
 
Trustee Fees 
 
The District’s Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A will be held and 
administered with a Trustee. 
 
Management Fees   
 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide 
Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District.  The services 
include, but are not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, administrative 
services, budget preparation, all financials reporting, annual audits, etc. 
 
Information Technology    
 
The District incurs costs related to the District’s accounting and information systems, District’s 
website creation and maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other 
electronic data requirements. 
 
 
Telephone 
 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for vendors, and any other required 
correspondence, etc. 
 
 
Printing & Binding 
 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
stationary, envelopes etc 
 



 
 

Villages of Westport 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Insurance - Liability 
 
Represents the District’s general liability, public officials liability and property insurance 
coverage, which will be provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA).  FIA specializes in 
providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Legal Advertising 
 
Advertising of monthly board meetings, public hearings, and any services that are required 
to be advertised for public bidding, i.e. audit services, engineering service, maintenance 
contracts and any other advertising that may be required.  
 
Other Current Charges  
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the fiscal year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, 
including copier and printer toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, 
and other such office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Commerce for 
$175.  This is the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
Field Operations (Common Area): 
 
Field Services 
 
The District is contracted with Vesta to provide onsite field management of contracts for 
District Services such as landscape maintenance.  Services to include weekly site inspections, 
meetings with contractors, monitoring of utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive 
and respond to property owner phone calls and emails. 
 
Landscape Maintenance 
 
The District will incur landscape maintenance expenses, which include mowing, edging, 
string-trimming, annual flower replacements, shrub and palm pruning, weeding, fertilization, 
pine straw, pest control and irrigation inspections during the fiscal year. 
 
Landscape Contingency 
 
To record the cost of landscape enhancements as well as any miscellaneous landscape items 
currently not budgeted or covered in landscape contract. 
 
Irrigation Repairs 
 
To record the cost of repairs to the irrigation system and preventative maintenance on the 
irrigation pump station. 
 



 
 

Villages of Westport 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Lake Maintenance 
 
The District will contract to provide for the Stormwater management facilities that the CDD will 
own and maintain. 
 
 
Repairs and Maintenance 
 
Cost of repairs and maintenance throughout the common area of the District. 
 
 
Amenity Center: 
 
 
Pool Attendants 
 
The cost to hire and supervise pool attendants used to help with running the amenity center’s 
pool.  Account line includes staff hours for the fiscal year, all related benefits, and a 
contingency for projects and pay increase. 
 
Janitorial 
 
The cost for Vesta to provide cleaning for amenity center. 
 
Pool Maintenance  

 
The District is contracted with Vesta to provide for the maintenance of the Amenity Center 
swimming pool.  
 
Pool Permits 
 
Represents Permit Fees paid to the Department of Health for the swimming pool.  
 
Utilities – Water/Electric 
 
The cost of electric to run the amenity center. 
 
Trash 
 
The cost of providing garbage disposal services. 
 
Pest Control 
 
This represents pest control of amenity center by contracted vendor. 
 
 
Irrigation Repairs 
 
The District will incur cost for irrigation repairs at the amenity center. 
 
 
 



 
 

Villages of Westport 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
 
Insurance - Property   
 
The District's Property Insurance policy will contract with Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  The amount budgeted 
represents the estimated premium for property insurance related to the Amenity Center. 
 
Telephone 
 
The cost of phone services for amenity center. 
 
Access Control 
 
Represents the estimated cost for access cards used for entry to the District’s Amenity 
Center. 
 
Community Events 
 
Represents estimated costs for the District to host special events for the community 
throughout the Fiscal Year. 
 
Security Patrolling 
 
The monthly service fee and maintenance costs associated with security patrolling provided 
by contracted vendor. 
 
Security Camera System/Monitoring 
 
The monthly service fee and maintenance costs associated with security camera system 
monitoring provided by contracted vendor. 
 
Facilities Maintenance-Contracted 
 
Represents regular repairs and replacements for District’s Amenity Center provided by Vesta. 
 
Other: 
 
Capital Reserve 
 
This amount is subject to change upon further completion of infrastructure supported by 
professional reserve study or engineer’s estimate for annual funding. 
 
 
 

 
 



Villages of Westport Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Budget

Series 2005A Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Projected Proposed
Description Budget FY 2024 Thru 03/31/24 Next 6 Months Thru 9/30/24 Budget FY 2025

Revenues
Assessments - Tax Roll 551,111$           543,717$        7,394$              551,111$       551,111$            
Assessments - Direct 242,411$           -$                242,411$          242,411$       222,122$            
Interest Income -$                  21,469$          10,000$            31,469$         15,000$              
Transfer In -$                  2,125$            -$                  2,125$           -$                        
Carry Forward Surplus -$                  412,645$        -$                  412,645$       437,885$            
Total Revenues 793,522$           979,956$        259,805$          1,239,761$    1,226,118$         

Expenditure
Interest - 11/1 195,938$           195,938$        -$                  195,938$       184,253$            
Principal - 5/1 410,000$           -$                    410,000$          410,000$       435,000$            
Interest - 5/1 195,938$           -$                    195,938$          195,938$       184,253$            
Transfer Out -$                      -$                -$                  -$               -$                        
Total Expenditures  801,876$           195,938$        605,938$          801,876$       803,505$            

Excess Revenues  8,354-$               784,018$        346,133-$          437,885$       422,613$            

Beginning Fund Balance 903,303$                Interest - 11/1 171,855$            
Less: Debt Service Reserve (490,658)$               
Carry Forward Surplus 412,645$                

 
Product Type Units Debt Gross Total Net Total 

Single Family 1 -$                -$                  -$             
Single Family 45 577$               25,963$            24,016$         
Single Family 1 673$               673$                 623$              
Single Family 493 1,154$            569,159$          526,472$       
Total Units 540 595,795$          551,111$       

Product Type Units Debt Gross Total Net Total 
Single Family 208 1,154.48$       240,131.84$     222,121.95$  

Tax Collector

Direct



Villages of Westport Community Development District
 Series 2005A, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term due 5/1/35)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/23 6,875,000$      5.700% 195,938$            -$                        
5/1/24 6,875,000$      5.700% 410,000$       195,938$            -$                        

11/1/24 6,465,000$      5.700% 184,253$            790,190$                
5/1/25 6,465,000$      5.700% 435,000$       184,253$            -$                        

11/1/25 6,030,000$      5.700% 171,855$            791,108$                
5/1/26 6,030,000$      5.700% 460,000$       171,855$            -$                        

11/1/26 5,570,000$      5.700% 158,745$            790,600$                
5/1/27 5,570,000$      5.700% 490,000$       158,745$            -$                        

11/1/27 5,080,000$      5.700% 144,780$            793,525$                
5/1/28 5,080,000$      5.700% 515,000$       144,780$            -$                        

11/1/28 4,565,000$      5.700% 130,103$            789,883$                
5/1/29 4,565,000$      5.700% 545,000$       130,103$            -$                        

11/1/29 4,020,000$      5.700% 114,570$            789,673$                
5/1/30 4,020,000$      5.700% 580,000$       114,570$            -$                        

11/1/30 3,440,000$      5.700% 98,040$              792,610$                
5/1/31 3,440,000$      5.700% 610,000$       98,040$              -$                        

11/1/31 2,830,000$      5.700% 80,655$              788,695$                
5/1/32 2,830,000$      5.700% 650,000$       80,655$              -$                        

11/1/32 2,180,000$      5.700% 62,130$              792,785$                
5/1/33 2,180,000$      5.700% 685,000$       62,130$              -$                        

11/1/33 1,495,000$      5.700% 42,608$              789,738$                
5/1/34 1,495,000$      5.700% 725,000$       42,608$              -$                        

11/1/34 770,000$         5.700% 21,945$              789,553$                
5/1/35 770,000$         5.700% 770,000$       21,945$              -$                        

11/1/35 -$                 5.700% 791,945$                
Totals 6,875,000$    2,811,240$         9,490,303$             



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

Villages of Westport 
Field Operations Report 

 
Date of report: April 12th, 2024                     Submitted by: Tim Harden       

Maintenance projects completed:   

 

1. Staff replaced two broken pickets on the fence around the pool area. 

Before       After 

              

 

2. Staff had previously notified Jacksonville Public Works Dept of a sinkhole next to the storm drain 

adjacent to the athletic field at the amenity center.  The hole was recently filled in. 

  Before      After 

                 

 

3. Staff replaced a broken toilet paper holder in the men’s restroom. 

Before     After 

      



 

4. The JEA sign on the lift station on Digby Ln was replaced at staff request.  The words on the old sign 
had worn off and the sign was no longer legible. 

5. Staff noted that the area light located next to the playground was out.  A new bulb was installed so 
that the playground area remains illuminated after dark. 

6. Staff directed Yellowstone to replace the irrigation controller at the amenity center when the 
irrigation technician reported that it was no longer working. 

Estimate for installing a six foot fence around the pool area 

There is currently an issue with teens jumping the fence and entering the amenity center without 
proper authorization.  The current four foot fence is not much of a deterrent and other CDD have had 
to increase the height of their fences to make it more difficult for anyone to jump over.  A fence is 
likely to be a more cost effective solution long term, then adding onsite security.  Staff obtained a 
proposal from Jax AA Fencing for a six foot fence of the same design as the one currently in place.  
Demolition of current fence and installation of the new fence would come to $20,095.65.  This 
proposal was mainly obtained for planning purposes in order for the Board to have an idea of the 
funding that would be required.      

 Pond Turnover at Creston  

The two ponds at the back of the Creston neighborhood have been lost dozens of fish in the last few 
weeks.  Residents have been complaining about the smell and the vultures that have been feeding on 
the dead fish.  Staff has been removing the dead fish and disposing of them offsite.  Solitude has been 
notified of the issue and they are convinced that this was caused by the ponds “turning over.”  This is a 
natural process that cannot be prevented.  Pond turnover is the result of the water heating up in spring 
or early summer.  The upper layer of water is rich in oxygen due to photosynthesis.  The lower, cooler 
layer has much lower oxygen levels.  This means that fish thrive in the top five to six feet of water.  
Large amounts of cold rainfall or a cold front that causes temperatures to drop overnight can cause the 
top layer to cool to the point that it sinks.  This leads to an environment that fish cannot survive in.  We 
will continue to monitor the situation and clean up the ponds to the best of our ability.     

Gym maintenance contract 

The Villages of Westport currently does not have a maintenance contract on the gym equipment.  
Operations staff regularly inspects the equipment, but we are not trained in equipment maintenance 
and repair.  It is common practice for the Community Development Districts to keep a maintenance 
contract on the gym equipment.  This will give the District some protection against legal liability if a 
resident happens to get injured while using the facilities.  These contracts typically run between $700 
and $800 per year but they are usually based on the number of pieces of equipment onsite.  If money 
can be found in the budget it would be wise investment.  

 

 



Ideas for enhacing the amenity center 

The amenity center currently does not have a grill at the gazebo near the playground.  A park style 
charcoal grill could be installed by staff to provide a place for residents to have a cook out.  These grills 
cost between $250 and $300 on average. 

 

 

 

If you have any comments or questions, feel free to contact me at tharden@vestapropertyservices.com. 

 

mailto:tharden@vestapropertyservices.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vestapropertyservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctharden%40vestapropertyservices.com%7C9a14ceea7431425602dc08dc54126c05%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638477685946923534%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zh2fAkahU8nHZRdY0f7Q0ZgOYQ73w07GNDqJS9AWs9A%3D&reserved=0


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 ®

May 7, 2024

Mr. Darrin Mossing

District Manager

Governmental Management Services

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: Level I Reserve Study for Villages of Westport CDD

Dear Mr. Mossing:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a New Reserve Study with Site Visit proposal for this District. We

have worked with a number of Districts providing accurate funding plans for future component replacement.

Principle Charles Sheppard served as a District Supervisor therefore has valuable experience with both finances

and operating procedures that are specific to Community Development Districts.

All work is completed or supervised by Reserve Analyst who have been awarded professional certifications of

Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst (PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS)

signifying broad experience with successful results. Your reserve study is completed following guidelines for

Reserve Studies established by the Association of Professional Reserve Analysts (APRA) and the Community

Associations Institute (CAI).

Best Regards,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
President & Reserve Analyst

Community Advisors, LLC - 10459 Hunters Creek Court - Jacksonville Florida 32256 - (904) 303-3275



Scope of Work for District

Amenity Center, Sport Courts, Playground, Stormwater System,

 with components evaluated that include:

 Roof and exterior walls

 Interior finishes

 Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing

 Fencing/Mailboxes

 Pavement/Walks/Curbs

 Fitness equipment

 Sport courts components

 Play equipment, misc. items

 Landscaping and irrigation systems

 Pools and equipment

 Other components identified at site visit.

Terms of Service
Physical Analysis

 The site visit includes meeting with your representative to discuss any maintenance or operational concerns. We

observe major components to determine quantity, age, condition and remaining useful life. Quantities are
determined by field measurement and internet measurement tools or aerial measurement services.

 Building walls, trim and other features are observed from ground level. Flat roofs are observed only if safe fixed

stair access is available. Pitched roofs are observed from ground level. Building Systems are not operated.
 Upon completion of the site visit, an inventory of major components is established which includes quantity,

replacement cost and remaining useful life. We recommend you review this information and provide historical

cost and previous replacement time for any components.

Financial Analysis
 A review of your current funding plan is completed to determine fund status and performance. We provide a

funding plan using the Cash Flow Method (pooled cash) with a funding goal of adequate funding which keeps

reserves above a percent funded or balance threshold level. If component funding (line item) is used, then full
funding is the funding goal with the understanding we included inflation of replacement cost and interest earned

on reserve funds.

Your Reserve Study Includes

 Executive summary with current funding status, fund balances and assumptions.
 Cash Flow or Component Funding Plan and 30-Year cash flow projection.

 Inventory of major components with replacement cost, useful and remaining life projections.

 Various charts and photographs of major components.
 Completed Report is sent via email in a PDF file. Printed & bound copies available at additional cost.

Payment Agreement & Terms

 To maintain excellent customer service and requested delivery schedules we ask that your acceptance of this proposal
is made within 30 days. Signed proposals received after 30 days are subject to revision of delivery time and cost. If

indicated a deposit fee may be required with signed agreement to place your project in our production schedule and

begin your study. A progress payment may be requested upon completion of site visit depending on the size of the

project. Remaining fee is due upon receipt of the preliminary report. Payments not received 30 days after invoice date
are assessed a 1.5% late fee per month. After 90 days past, due payments will be subject to addition charges for

collection including attorney fees and other reasonable cost incurred by Community Advisors, LLC. We are available

to meet with you and discuss your Reserve Study subject to availability and travel expenses. We are always available
by phone at no cost. We will modify your Reserve Study one time at no additional cost if requested within 90 days of

issue and all fees have been paid. Modification requested after report is issued may require additional cost.

This agreement for consulting services is accepted this date:

         Professional Fee: $4,000.00- Deposit Required: $2,000.00

Authorized Signature: ________________________________ Title: ____________________________

Printed Name: ______________________________________ Date: ____________________________



Partial Client List

Community Development Districts

     Tolomato, (Nocatee)

     Amelia Concourse

     Tisons Landing

     Amelia Walk

     South Village

     Sampson Creek

     Middle Village

     Ridgewood Trails

     Glen St. Johns

     Bartram Springs

     Rivers Edge

     Aberdeen

     Durbin Crossing

     St. Johns Forrest

     Dunes Utility

     Double Branch

     Pine Ridge

     Brandy Creek

     Turnbull Creek

     Arlington Ridge

     Magnolia West

     Trails

     Southaven

     Madeira

     Beach

     Armstrong

Communities

Hammock Dunes Communities

Queens Harbour - Jacksonville, FL

The Georgia Club - Statham, GA

Corolla Light POA - Corolla, NC

The Landings - Skidaway Island, GA

Beresford Hall Assembly - North Charleston, SC

Cumberland Harbour - St. Mary’s, GA

Villas of Nocatee - Jacksonville, Fl

Vizcaya HOA - Jacksonville, FL

Cimarrone POA - St. Johns, FL

Deercreek Country Club Owners Association - Jacksonville, FL

Deerwood Country Club - Jacksonville, FL

Coastal Oaks - Ponte Vedra, FL

Preserve at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL

Amelia Park Neighborhood - Fernandina Beach, FL

Amelia Oaks - Fernandina Beach, FL

Coastal Oaks Amelia - Fernandina Beach, FL

Oyster Bay POA - Fernandina, FL

Oyster Bay Yacht Club - Fernandina, FL

Ocean Breeze HOA - Fernandina Beach, FL

The Enclave at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL

RiverPlace at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL

Amelia National - Fernandina, FL



Condominiums

Carlton Dunes - Amelia Island, FL

Spyglass Villas - Amelia Island, FL

Ocean Club Villas - Amelia Island, FL

Sand Dollar Condominium - Amelia Island, FL

Captain’s Court - Amelia Island, FL

Dunes Club Villas - Amelia Island, FL

Villas at Summer Beach - Amelia Island, Fl

Beachwood Villas - Amelia Island, FL

Coastal Cottages - Amelia Island, FL

Harrison Cove - Amelia Island, FL

Marina San Pablo - Jacksonville, FL

Laterra at World Golf - St. Augustine, FL

Cumberland On Church - Nashville, TN

Surf Club III - Palm Coast, FL

The Peninsula - Jacksonville, FL

The Plaza at Berkman Plaza - Jacksonville, FL

1661 Riverside - Jacksonville, FL

Seascape - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Southshore Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Ocean Villas at Serenata Beach - St. Augustine, FL

Watermark - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Oceanic Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Ocean 14 Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Serena Point Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Oceania Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Active Adult Communities

Del Webb Ponte Vedra - Ponte Vedra, FL

Stone Creek by Del Webb - Ocala, FL

Villages of Seloy - St. Augustine, FL

Cascades at World Golf Village - St. Augustine, FL

The Haven at New Riverside – Bluffton, SC

Artisan Lakes – Jacksonville, FL

Religious/Schools

  St. Mark’s Episcopal Church - Brunswick, GA

  Memorial Presbyterian - St. Augustine, FL

  Grace Mem. Presbyterian - St. Augustine, FL

  Trinity Episcopal Church - St. Augustine, FL

  St. Mark’s Towers - Brunswick, GA

  Isle of Faith Methodist - Jacksonville, FL

  Deermeadows Baptist - Jacksonville, FL

  Frederica Academy - St. Simons Island, GA

  Fishburne Military School - Waynesboro, VA

  The Greenwood School - Jacksonville, FL



Reserve Analyst & Inspector’s Credentials

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI

Charlie Sheppard is the owner and President of Community Advisors which provides capital

reserve analysis, consulting services, commercial inspections and project management for

community associations, private clubs, churches, schools and other entities.

He has over 30 years of experience in real estate development, property operation, commercial

property inspections and construction management. He has participated on the development team

for large planned unit developments and mid-rise office building parks. He has also worked for

many years as commercial construction manager for a wide range of structures including medical

facilities, office buildings, churches, restaurants, clubhouses, infrastructure installation and

remodeling and repositioning of properties to match market conditions.

Areas of expertise include mechanical and electrical systems, energy management systems, life

safety systems, plumbing systems, building envelope and roof components. Horizontal

improvement experience include marine structures, street and site concrete construction, utilities,

site work and landscaping improvements.

Inspection projects include: High rise office and residential buildings, restaurants, industrial

properties, churches, private schools, private clubs, marinas, medical facilities, warehouse and

industrial properties, water treatment facilities and residential properties.

Charlie is a regular speaker at CAI events, teaches continuing education classes and enjoys

attending Board of Director meetings to share the benefits of Reserve Planning. He has also

published articles on Capital Reserve Analysis and Construction Management.

Education - Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University - BS

License - Certified General Contractor, Certified Home Inspector - Florida

Professional Designations & Memberships

Certified Construction Inspector, (CCI) Association of Construction Inspectors

Professional Reserve Analyst, (PRA) Association of Professional Reserve Analyst APRA

Reserve Specialist, (RS) Community Associations Institute CAI



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND TNT FITNESS JAX LLC REGARDING 

THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S AMENITY FACILITY 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this �WK day of 
March, 2024, by and between:  

VILLAGES OF WESTPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
located in Duval County, Florida, with a mailing address care of Governmental 
Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and  

TNT FITNESS JAX LLC, a Florida limited liability company, with a mailing address 
of 12337 Dewhurst Circle, Jacksonville, Florida 32218 (the “Licensee,” together with 
the District, the “Parties” and separately, “Party”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to 
and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains amenity facilities, which include an 
athletic field and other facilities as District improvements, as shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference (together, the “Athletic Field”); and 

WHEREAS, Licensee approached the District and desires to make use of the District’s Athletic 
Field for hosting bootcamp fitness classes (the “Program”), as described in Exhibit B, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and  

WHEREAS, the District is willing to allow the Licensee to make use of the Athletic Field as 
specifically set forth herein, provided that such use does not impede the District's operation of the 
Athletic Field as a public improvement and such use is in compliance with this License Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) has determined that providing the 
Licensee with the ability to use the Athletic Field is a benefit to the District, is a proper public 
purpose, and makes appropriate use of the District's public facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the Licensee warrant and agree that they have all rights, power, 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

1 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



2 

 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

 
2. GRANT OF LICENSE. The District hereby grants to Licensee a nonexclusive license 

to use the Athletic Field for operation of the Program, in accordance with the terms and conditions 
contained herein and in the exhibits hereto (the “License”). As consideration for said use of the 
Athletic Field, Licensee agrees to the following conditions: 

 
A. Licensee’s access is limited to the Athletic Field, as set forth in Exhibit A, and the 

parking lots serving such facilities only. Use of the Athletic Field is limited to the dates, times and 
uses specified herein and no other – this License is for operation of the Program. The District 
reserves all rights and privileges in and to the District’s property, including the Athletic Field. This 
License for the Athletic Field is granted to Licensee in its “as is” condition and without any 
warranty or representation, express or implied. No other use of, or access to, the District’s 
recreational facilities is permitted without prior written consent of the District through its designee. 

 
B. Licensee’s access to the Athletic Field is limited to the schedule set forth in Exhibit 

B. This Agreement does not grant access to the Athletic Field at any other days or times except as 
set forth herein and as coordinated and approved by the District’s designee(s). The District’s 
designees for purposes of this Agreement shall be its District Manager and its Amenity Manager. 

 
C. The Parties acknowledge that weather conditions may affect the use of the Athletic 

Field at any given time. The District shall have the right to temporarily close the Athletic Field on 
any given day due to inclement weather, including, but not limited to, rain, lightning, hail, and 
strong winds. Licensee shall abide by the decision of the District as to the closure of the Athletic 
Field. Any make-up days or times shall be in the District’s sole discretion. 

 
D. Only District residents, paid users, and Licensee’s staff are permitted to use the 

Athletic Field pursuant to this License. Nonresidents that are not guests in conformance with the 
District’s adopted Amenity Policies are prohibited.  

 
E. This License does not guarantee exclusive use of the Athletic Field. Licensee’s use 

of the Athletic Field shall be contemporaneous with the use of the District’s facilities by patrons 
of the District, and Licensee’s use shall not interfere with the operation of the District’s facilities 
as a public improvement except as set forth herein. 

 
F. Licensee’s use of the Athletic Field shall be subject to the policies and regulations 

of the District and Licensee acknowledges receipt of all such policies and rules and agrees it will 
be responsible for transmitting such information to all users under this Agreement and ensure 
compliance with such rules and policies by all users under this Agreement. 

 
G. Licensee shall use its reasonable best efforts to obtain an executed release and 

waiver signed by each of Licensee’s guests using the Athletic Field pursuant to his License. A 
sample release and waiver are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



3 

 

H. As a condition of the grant of this License, Licensee agrees that it will not expand 
its footprint beyond the current usage that is reflected in Exhibit A. 

 
I. The grant of this License is further conditioned on Licensees compliance at all times 

with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and requirements of federal, 
state, county, city and municipal government, and any and all of their departments and bureaus, 
and all applicable permits and approvals, including but, not limited to, health department 
requirements, fire code and other laws (the “Laws”). It is Licensees responsibility to know, 
understand and follow such Laws. 

 
District agrees to maintain the following for the term of the License: 

 
J. The District agrees to maintain its recreational facilities in substantially the same 

form and manner as they are being maintained at the time of execution of this Agreement. 
 

K. The District shall not be responsible for the personal safety of Licensee’s invitees, 
participants, or other persons on District property pursuant to this Agreement, except to the limited 
extent provided for in the normal operation of the District’s facilities. Licensee acknowledges and 
accepts that the District shall not be responsible for personal injury, loss or damage to personal 
property, vehicles, equipment stored on site, or any other losses incurred by Licensee or its invitees. 

 
3. TERM. The initial term of the License shall be for one year unless terminated or 

revoked pursuant to this Agreement. This Agreement may be renewed for additional terms, upon 
coordination of a mutually acceptable schedule with the District, which must be approved in 
writing. 

 
4. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION. The District and Licensee 

acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended, 
terminated or revoked upon thirty (30) days’ written notice, with or without cause, by either party. 
This License may be terminated for cause immediately upon written notice to the breaching party; 
however, the Parties to this Agreement agree to act in good faith to resolve issues to the extent 
possible. In the event this License is revoked or terminated pursuant to its terms, Licensee must 
expeditiously remove any equipment stored. No further payments will be due after termination or 
revocation of this License. Licensee shall not be entitled to any payment of damages for 
termination or revocation whatsoever by the District – this grant of License is a mere privilege and 
not a right. The failure of any party hereto to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be 
construed to be a waiver of such or any other provision, nor in any way to affect the validity of all 
or any part of this Agreement or the right of such party thereafter to enforce each and every 
provision. No waiver of any breach shall be held to constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent 
breach. 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



4 

 

5. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY. 
 

A. Licensee shall acquire and maintain general commercial liability insurance 
coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, as well 
as $1,000,000 automobile liability coverage, which shall include all claims and losses that may 
relate in any manner whatsoever to use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, 
participants, guests or invitees, including without limitation any person entering District property 
pursuant to this Agreement. The insurance coverage shall additionally include a minimum of 
$100,000 damage to rented premises coverage. The District and its supervisors, officers, 
employees, staff, and consultants shall be named as additional insured parties on such policy. 
Licensee shall provide continuous proof of such insurance coverage to the District. A certificate 
of insurance reflecting such amounts and insureds shall be provided to the District at the time of 
execution of this Agreement. 

 
B. Licensee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from 

and against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, 
actions and judicial decrees (including, without limitation, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees for 
the District’s legal counsel of choice, whether at trial or on appeal), arising from personal injury, 
death, or property damage resulting in any manner whatsoever from use of the License by 
Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or invitees. Nothing herein shall be construed 
as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited 
waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature 
in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute. The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive 
suspension or revocation of the License or termination of this Agreement. 

 
6. NOTICES. Any notice, demand, request or communication required or permitted 

hereunder (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and sent by hand delivery, United States 
certified mail, or by recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows: 

 
A. If to the District:  Villages of Westport CDD 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

      Attn:  District Manager 
 

  With a copy to:  Kilinski | Van Wyk, PLLC 
     517 East College Avenue 
     Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

       Attn: District Counsel 
 
 B. If to Licensee:   TNT Fitness JAX LLC 
      12337 Dewhurst Circle 
      Jacksonville, Florida 32218 
       
 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



5 

 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time 
for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the 
Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. Counsel 
for the District and counsel for Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and Licensee. 
Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other Parties and 
addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same 
on five (5) days’ written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth herein. 

 
7. CARE OF PROPERTY. Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property of 

the District, its patrons and guests from damage and recognizes that the District’s facilities, 
including the Athletic Field, are being simultaneously run as a public improvement and the public 
will have continuous use of the facilities simultaneously with Licensees use. Licensee shall assume 
responsibility for any and all damage to any real or personal property of the District or any third 
parties as a result of Licensee’s use of the Athletic Field under this Agreement, including, but not 
limited to, by its guests and invitees. Licensee shall commence repair of any damage resulting 
from its operations under this Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours. Any such repairs shall be 
at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the District. 

 
8. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or Licensee is 

required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, mediation, or appellate proceedings. 

9. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE; REMEDIES. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida. The Parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in Duval County, Florida. 

10. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

 
11. NON-TRANSFER. The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee and shall not 

be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole discretion. A 
transfer or assignment of all or any part of the License shall cause the License to become voidable, 
in the sole discretion of the District. 

 
12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This is the entire agreement of the Parties as it relates to the 

subject of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by both 
Parties. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreement between the District and Licensee 
regarding the use of the Athletic Field. This Agreement shall not be recorded in the public records. 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



13. PUBLIC RECORDS. Licensee understands and agrees that all documents of any 
kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records and shall 
be treated as such in accordance with the District’s Records Retention Policy and Florida law. 

 
IF LICENSEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO LICENSEE’S DUTY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, 
CONTACT THE PUBLIC RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT (904) 940-5850, 
HMCGAFFNEY@GMSNF.COM, OR 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 
114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

 
 14. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS. The Licensee shall comply with and perform all 
applicable provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by 
Florida Statute, Licensee shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief the 
Licensee has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes. By entering into this 
Agreement, the Licensee represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with the 
Licensee under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the 
date of this Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written 
above. 
 
      VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
      TNT FITNESS JAX LLC, a Florida limited 

liability company 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 

By: Terry McGriff II 
Its: Manager     

       
 
 
Exhibit A: Amenity Facility Map  
Exhibit B:  Schedule of Bootcamp Fitness Classes 
Exhibit C:  Form of Waiver 

 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���

Mobile User
Terry McGriff II



7 
 

Exhibit A 
Amenity Facility Map 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



8 
 

Exhibit B 
Schedule for Bootcamp Fitness Classes 

 
 

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



 

Exhibit C 
Form of Waiver  

 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT CDD RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM  

TNT FITNESS JAX LLC 

Date:   
Participant Name(s):   
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-named 
participant(s). I acknowledge and understand that nobody from TNT Fitness JAX LLC or personnel or 
volunteers affiliated therewith, are affiliated in any way with the Villages of Westport Community 
Development District (“District”) and that the District makes no representations concerning said 
personnel’s qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead any activities to be held at the District’s Athletic 
Field and related recreational amenities (“Activities”). I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, 
indemnify, waive, release and forever discharge the Villages of Westport Community Development 
District, and its present, former and future supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, together 
with volunteers, participants, sponsors and advertisers, their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary 
companies, and affiliated committees, as well as the officers, directors, agents, attorneys, employees, 
representatives, successors and assigns, and any other party indemnified and held harmless by the District 
from all claims or demands for damages, injury, death, loss to person or property, liabilities and/or 
expenses related in any way to participation in the Activities by the above-named participant(s) or to any 
other use of the District’s facilities, including, but not limited to, the Athletic Field, storage areas and 
parking lots. I hereby acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally 
capable of participating in all Activities and understand the risk of the Activities and have consulted a 
doctor or was capable of consulting a doctor to confirm such fitness. I hereby acknowledge the risk 
inherent in participating in these Activities and assume the risks associated therewith including, but not 
limited to, negligent operations, negligent security, travel and recreation operations and activities. I 
understand that: (a) athletic activities involve risks and dangers of serious bodily injury, including 
permanent disability, paralysis, and death (“Risks”); (b) these Risks and dangers may be caused by the 
another Member of the Program(s), and/or my own actions or inactions, the actions or inactions of others 
participating in the Activities, the condition in which the Activities takes place, or the negligence of 
others; (c) there may be other risks and social and economic losses either not known, or not readily 
foreseeable at this time; and I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for losses, costs, and 
damages I may incur as a result of participation in the activity. I hereby give my permission for any 
individual affiliated with the above-named organization, or the District, to seek and give appropriate 
medical attention to the above-named participant(s) in the event of an accident, injury or illness. I, the 
undersigned, will be responsible for any and all costs of medical attention and/or treatment. 

 
Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Signature)   
(Print)   
(Date)    

�����������������������	��	�����
	����		�������������
���



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



W. O. #

Irrigation NAME

Inspection ADDRESS

Report DATE PG OF

RUN DAYS

START TIME(S) A  M   T  S WATER SOURCE

START TIME(S) B S  T   F  CLOCK TYPE

START TIME(S) C S M T W T F S RAIN/FREEZE  SWITCH

ZONE # 1
TYPE (S,R,B,D) R

RUN TIME 45
PROGRAM A

S= spray heads R=rotor heads B=bubblers D=drip, netafim or micro sprays 

ADJUSTMENTS

PARTIAL CLOGS

STRAIGHTENED

 
Note:  Above items are part of irrigation wet check

BROKEN PIPE

BROKEN HEADS

BROKEN  NOZZLES
SEVERELY CLOGGED
INCORRECT NOZZLES

CHANGE TO 6 "

CHANGE TO 12"

CHANGE POP UP TO RISER

RAISE  HEADS (coverage)

MISSING HEADS

NON TURNING ROTORS

VALVE  FAILURE

BAD SEALS
Note: Circled items are completed

DATE COMPLETED TECHNICIAN CLIENTJamal

Broken heads on zone 2.

XX  X X X X

12"

               
1

1
1 2

A A A A A A
10 15 15 30 45 45

2

A A A/B A A A A A A/B

R S
15 15 15 0 15

S R RS S S R S S R S S S
1515 45 15

1200am city

900pm hunter I core

yes

2 3 4 5 6 7 1310 11 12

Villages of Westport

Clock A (behind sign)

10/19/23

8 9 14 15 16



Proposal #365462
Date: 11/02/2023

From: Michael Hunter

Proposal For Location

Villages of Westport CDD 12282 Dewhurst Cir,
c/o Vesta Property Services
12546 Dewhurst Circle
Jacksonville, FL 32218

main:
mobile:

Jacksonville, FL 32218

Property Name: Villages of Westport CDD

Creston Entrance Mulch Install Terms: Net 30

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Pine Bark 60.00 $63.010 $3,780.60

Client Notes

Install pine bark in areas on provided map

SUBTOTAL $3,780.60

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $3,780.60

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To

Michael Hunter
Print Name:

Office:
mhunter@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 1



Proposal #365474
Date: 11/02/2023

From: Michael Hunter

Proposal For Location

Villages of Westport CDD 12282 Dewhurst Cir,
c/o Vesta Property Services
12546 Dewhurst Circle
Jacksonville, FL 32218

main:
mobile:

Jacksonville, FL 32218

Property Name: Villages of Westport CDD

Devinston Entrance Mulch Install Terms: Net 30

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Pine Bark 45.00 $63.010 $2,835.45

Client Notes

Install pine bark in areas on provided map

SUBTOTAL $2,835.45

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $2,835.45

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To

Michael Hunter
Print Name:

Office:
mhunter@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 1



Proposal #365470
Date: 11/02/2023

From: Michael Hunter

Proposal For Location

Villages of Westport CDD 12282 Dewhurst Cir,
c/o Vesta Property Services
12546 Dewhurst Circle
Jacksonville, FL 32218

main:
mobile:

Jacksonville, FL 32218

Property Name: Villages of Westport CDD

Amenity Center Mulch Install Terms: Net 30

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Pine Bark 60.00 $63.010 $3,780.60

Client Notes

Install pine bark in areas on provided map

SUBTOTAL $3,780.60

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $3,780.60

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To

Michael Hunter
Print Name:

Office:
mhunter@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 1



Proposal #365466
Date: 11/02/2023

From: Michael Hunter

Proposal For Location

Villages of Westport CDD 12282 Dewhurst Cir,
c/o Vesta Property Services
12546 Dewhurst Circle
Jacksonville, FL 32218

main:
mobile:

Jacksonville, FL 32218

Property Name: Villages of Westport CDD

Keniston Entrance Mulch Install Terms: Net 30

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Pine Bark 80.00 $63.010 $5,040.80

Client Notes

Install pine bark in areas on map provided

SUBTOTAL $5,040.80

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $5,040.80

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To

Michael Hunter
Print Name:

Office:
mhunter@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 1











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 

1702 Lindsey Rd  
                                                                     Jacksonville, Fl. 32221 

Ph (904) 781-7060    Fax (904) 619-5011 
 

                           CGC1523954    CMC1250093   CFC1428601   CCC1329086 

                        Devinson HOA Westpark CDD                  
                         
Attn:Tim Harden Vesta Property Services                                                                                                                  
2-20-24                                                                                                                                                        
Re:dumpster corral at amenities center  
 
All Weather Contractors is proposing the following services for the below 
mentioned prices. Any item not specifically mentioned is subject to a written change 
order. 
 
>cut the asphalt as needed in the parking lot to install the new vinyl fence panels to create 
a new 10ft x 10ft dumpster corral  
>install new pressure treated post with white vinyl sleeves over the post -concrete around 
the base of each post  
>install new 6ft tall white veranda linden vinyl fencing to create the dumpster corral  
>includes a double match gate across the front of the corral with gate hardware  
>includes stripping 2 parking places to help deter parking in the area  
>clean up job and haul away debris  
 
Total Price $4,880.00  
 
Proposal Signed by______________________   Printed Name___________________ 
Thank you for your consideration 
Scott Haines--C 904.402.6561 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CUSTOMER QUOTATION NO. 61 

 
 

 Villages of Westport 
6702 Sandle drive 
jax FL 32218 

Order No: VW3524 

Valid For: 30 Days 
 

 
 

 

This proposal is to build a 12x12 x6 PVC fence with double swing gates to enclose a 4-yard dumpster. This includes all premade material 
and labor costs.  

 

The proposal includes all materials and labor costs. Any further work would be billed separately. 

 

Thank you for your business! Total  $2,302.70 

 

 

Billing: 

Amenity Management Group 

245 Riverside avenue #300 

Jacksonville Fl. 32202 



 
 

CUSTOMER QUOTATION NO. 57 

 
 

 Villages of Westport 
6702 Sandle drive 
jax FL 32218 

Order No: VW 03524 

Valid For: 30 Days 
 

 
 
 
This proposal is to build a 12x12x6 wooden fencing with double swing gates to enclose a 4-yard dumpster. This includes all premade 
material and labor costs.  

 

The proposal includes all materials and labor costs. Any further work would be billed separately. 

 

Thank you for your business! 
Total  $2,790.99 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Jax AA Fencing

Justin Patten

(904) 713-2380

justin.patten@jaxaafencing.com
www.Jaxaafencing.com

Proposal/Contract

OWNER(S)
Villages of Westport CDD

CONTACT INFO
(904) 612-6668

tharden@vestapropertyservices.com

DATE
4/10/2024

ADDRESS
6702 Sandle Dr Jacksonville, FL FL

REFERENCE
Contact# 2434
Estimate#

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
Justin Patten

OUR MISSION

"Whatever you do, do it well. Do it so well that when people see
you do it, they will want to come back and see you do it again,
and they will want to bring others and show them how well you
do what you do."

 -Walt Disney

At Jax AA Fencing, it's our mission to provide you with incredible
craftsmanship and quality materials so that your yard is a safe space for you
and your loved ones.

WORK DESCRIPTION AND SPECIFICATIONS:

1. Erect equipment as needed to access work areas safely.
2. Remove existing [PRODUCT] and fixtures as needed.
3. Install new material and accompanying components and accessories.
4. All equipment and work-related debris will be removed upon completion.

 

 

 

 

FINANCING:

We partner with Wisetack to provide financing for our services: https://wisetack.us/#/hrii9rk/prequalify

Document ID: 0BE7DFDB-D110-4236-9AF2-6CCDC40ACCE8 Page 1 of 6



Jax AA Fencing

www.jaxaafencing.com

owner@jaxaafencing.com

904-330-4829

Jacksonville, FL, 32246

Date 04-10-2024 Job Number 2434

Site Address FL ALUMINUM

Client Details

Villages Of Westport CDD

/ 9046126668 

tharden@vestapropertyservices.com 

6702 Sandle Dr

FL ALUMINUM

Sales Representative

justin.patten

justin.patten@jaxaafencing.com

Product List 

Description Quantity 

3-Rail 72" Black Aluminum

Install

Base Price: 351 ft

3R72 - PANEL - 3-ABIGAIL

3 Rail 72" Black Aluminum Section - Abigail Style
59

3R72LP

3 Rail 72" Line Post with Cap
58

3R72CP

3 Rail 72" Corner Post with Cap
3

3R72EP

3 Rail 72" End Post with Cap
4

CONCRETE

60lb Concrete Mix
49.12

NO REMOVAL/HAUL

Existing Fence - NO Removal/Haul
35 ft

REMOVAL/HAUL

Removal & Haul Of Existing Fence
351 ft

MATPROCESS - SPECIAL ORDER

-Material Processing-
1

VLABOR 351

Subtotal $20,595.65

Discount -$500.00

Page 1 of 3Document ID: 0BE7DFDB-D110-4236-9AF2-6CCDC40ACCE8 Page 2 of 6

https://www.jaxaafencing.com
mailto:owner@jaxaafencing.com
mailto:tharden@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:justin.patten@jaxaafencing.com


Total $20,095.65 

Payment

Balance $20,095.65

Payment Terms:

Payment for services to be paid: 

(1/2) $10,047.82 Due before work begins

(1/2) $10,047.82 Due upon completion

** A 3% CHARGING SERVICE FEE WILL BE REQUIRED IF PAYING BY CARD.

• 

• 

Page 2 of 3Document ID: 0BE7DFDB-D110-4236-9AF2-6CCDC40ACCE8 Page 3 of 6



Detail Plan 

Page 3 of 3Document ID: 0BE7DFDB-D110-4236-9AF2-6CCDC40ACCE8 Page 4 of 6



Villages of Westport CDD

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Binding Contract: This Estimate is valid for 30 days. During said 30 days the Estimate is subject to change or revocation by Contractor without notice.
Except to the extent Contractor exercises its right to change and/or revoke the Estimate, the Estimate shall constitute a binding agreement "Agreement"
upon acceptance by Owner(s). The date of such Agreement shall be the date of Owner(s)' acceptance.

Payment of Funds and Deposits: Except as otherwise agreed between Owner(s) and Contractor, Owner(s) agrees to pay Contractor the Contract Price in
cash, check, or credit card equivalents, according to the following schedule: 1/2 of the Contract Price up front; and the balance of the Contract Price upon
completion.

Late Payment / Service Charge: Any funds owed greater than 15 days from completion of Work are subject to a service charge of 5% per month on the
unpaid balance. A lien may be placed on the customers home if final payment has not been made within 25 days. 

Changes in Agreement: All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard
practices.This Agreement, the work description and specifications, and the Contract Price shall not be modified except by written change order. A change
order may be formalized by email correspondence between Contractor and Owner(s).  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving
extra cost will be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.

Contractor Responsibilities: Contractor agrees to perform the work description and specifications as outlined in the Estimate and any agreed written
changes incorporated into this Agreement.

Work Schedule: All specifications for the work (fence style & color, gate sizes, etc.) must be finalized prior to obtaining a final schedule date. Contractor
agrees to perform the Work in a good and workmanlike manner with reasonable dispatch in accordance with the specifications contained herein. The
Contractor is responsible for establishing scheduling and sequencing of the work to be performed. Reasonable delays include, but are not limited to,
weather, non-delivery, discontinuance, default in shipment by a supplier in whole or in part, labor shortages or other causes beyond Contractor’s control.

Materials: Except as otherwise set forth in a writing between Owner(s) and Contractor, Contractor will provide necessary materials to complete the work
per the work description and specifications. Contractor shall not be responsible for an exact match of any materials, including but not limited to, wood,
vinyl, metal, paint, stain, and other fencing materials. Owner understands and acknowledges that unless otherwise agreed to in writing, all materials
provided by Contractor are the property of Contractor and any unused materials as of the completion of the work will be retained by Contractor and
removed from Owner(s) property.

Property Lines: Contractor will assist the customer in determining where the fence is to be erected upon request. Contractor assumes no responsibility
concerning property lines or in any way guarantees their accuracy. If property pins cannot be located it is recommended that the customer have the
property surveyed.

HOA: Unless HOA Assistance is elected, responsibility for obtaining HOA Approval and adhering to approval guidelines shall rest with the client.

Underground Utilities: Contractor will assume the responsibility for having underground public utilities located and marked. However, Contractor
assumes no responsibility for unmarked sprinkler lines, or any other unmarked buried lines or objects. The customer will assume all liability for any
damage caused by directing Contractor to dig in the immediate vicinity of known utilities.

Owner Responsibilities: Owner(s) warrants to Contractor that he/she/they is the legal owner of the property. Owner(s) shall make himself/herself
available during work for clarification of specifications, approval of additional work and to provide adequate access to the property as may be required.
Owner(s) acknowledges that this work may cause changes to Owner(s) property including but not limited to: disturbance to shrubbery and lawns, grass,
small divots or ruts in yard from equipment such as trailers, augers, small divots in the driveway from equipment such as roll-off containers and dump
truck. Owner(s) shall remove or move at least 5’ away from work area any outdoor furniture, grills, planters, etc. Contractor shall not be responsible for
any of the aforementioned property damage or for any inconvenience experienced by Owner(s) as a normal consequence of the work.

Building Permits: If permit is required, this will be the Owner(s)' responsibility to obtain from your borough or township.

Contractor Workmanship Warranty: Contractor warrants its workmanship against defects in the workmanship only for the period set forth in this
Agreement from the date of completion of the work. However, said warranty shall be null and void under the following circumstances: (1) if Owner(s)
fails to pay any sum owed to Contractor under this Agreement and any applicable change orders; (2) if Owner(s) fails to provide written notice to

Document ID: 0BE7DFDB-D110-4236-9AF2-6CCDC40ACCE8 Page 5 of 6



Contractor within ten (10) days of discovering any defect in Contractor's workmanship; (3) if Owner(s) permits any third party to alter or repair any of the
work performed by Contractor in any way.

Material Warranty: Contractor does not warrant the materials used to complete the Work. Material warranty shall be limited to manufacturer’s warranty
of materials according to the terms and conditions of said manufacturer warranty.

Limitation of Liability: Owner(s) acknowledges that at no time shall Contractor’s liability exceed the total amount charged for the work performed under
this Agreement. Contractor shall not be liable for any defects which are characteristic to the particular materials such as cracks, splits, and shrinkage or
warping of wood or lumber, etc.

Contractor Insurance: Contractor shall, in amounts and with carriers subject to Contractor’s sole discretion, provide workers’ compensation and liability
coverage for the Work.

Escalation clause for Specified Building Materials: The contract price for this project has been calculated based on the current prices for the component
building materials. However, the market for the building materials is considered to be volatile, and sudden price increases could occur. Contractor will use
our best efforts to obtain the lowest possible prices from available building material suppliers. In the event there should be an increase in the prices of the
building materials that are purchased after execution of the contract, the Owner agrees to pay the cost increase. Contractor will notify the Owner of any
material increases before a purchase is made.

Service Calls: Service calls requested by the Owner shall be included in the written workmanship warranty only if the call for service is a warranted
service call. On service calls where it is deemed by the Contractor to be a non-warranted item, the Owner will be charged for the service call or Work
performed at Contractor’s established rates.

Cancellation: The Owner(s) may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of this acceptance. See the
included Notice of Cancellation form for an explanation of this right. Cancelations after that will be refunded 80% of total payment received at time of
cancelation. Orders for special materials are non-refundable after being placed with the supplier. Material Processing Fee is non-refundable.

Document ID: 0BE7DFDB-D110-4236-9AF2-6CCDC40ACCE8 Page 6 of 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Westport Community 

Development District was held Monday, October 23, 2023 at 5:33 p.m. at the Highlands Regional 

Library, 1826 Dunn Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum: 
 
 Yashekia Scarlett Chairman 
 Samuel Smith Vice Chairperson 
 Alice Sanford by phone Supervisor 
 Jolanda Dexter Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present: 
 
 
 Howard McGaffney District Manager, GMS 
 Jennifer Kilinski by phone District Counsel, KE Law Group 
 Molly Maggiano by phone District Counsel, KE Law Group 
 Tim Harden Field Manager, Vesta Properties 
 Rhonda Mossing by phone MBS Capital Markets   
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 23, 2023 Regular Meeting 

of the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Westport Community Development District. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
 Mr. McGaffney called the meeting to order and called the roll. There were three 

Supervisors present in person constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments (regarding agenda items 
below)  

 Mr. McGaffney stated that there were several members of the public present. He opened 

up the meeting to public comments regarding agenda items. There were no public comments at 

this time. 

 



October 23, 2023 Villages of Westport CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  
A. Manager 

1. Update on Onsite Inspection 
 Mr. McGaffney stated that he met with Tim and has been on property three times and 

they’ve met with Yellowstone and walked the community.  

 

2. District’s Financial Position & Future Capital Projects 
Mr. McGaffney stated that they would eventually need to work towards building a reserve 

fund. Mr. Smith suggested closing the parking lot at night, and the Board consensus was that Mr. 

McGaffney could review the finances and look at different options for closing the parking lot at 

night. 

 

B. Attorney 
1. District Financing Options for Future Capital Projects 
Ms. Kilinski stated that there were some funding restrictions and funding concerns on 

continuing Capital Improvement repairs that may be needed within the District. She noted that 

they had discussed the parking lot previously, repairs to amenity facilities, enhanced landscaping, 

pool resurfacing, etc. Ms. Kilinski stated that there was no cost to the Board to have MBS evaluate 

their options for financing. MBS only gets paid if the Board moves forward on a bond issue.  

Ms. Kilinski noted that the motion they would ask the Board to consider was an approval 

to engage MBS to do the analysis and come back to the January Board meeting with more 

information for the Board to consider. 

 

2. Consideration of MBS Capital, IBA Agreement 
 Ms. Mossing with MBS Capital stated that the Board’s next step would be for the Board to 

start thinking about what projects they would like to see undertaken for repairs and improvements 

so that they can get an idea of how much money the Board might need in the future and they can 

run different bond structures for the financing of those projects.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Scarlett, with all in 
favor, the MBS Capital IBA Agreement, was approved.  

 



October 23, 2023 Villages of Westport CDD 

3 

Ms. Kilinski noted that directly prior to the meeting they received a resignation letter from 

Supervisor Ritter. She noted if they accept that resignation, they could make an appointment or 

they could discuss the process. She stated that they have 90 days to fill the vacancy.  

Mr. McGaffney asked for a motion to accept the resignation of Supervisor Ritter. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Scarlett, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Resignation of Supervisor Ritter, was approved.  

 

C. Operation Manager – Report  
 Mr. Harden reviewed the operations report which was included in the agenda package.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with GMS for 
District Management Services   

 Mr. McGaffney stated that GMS tried to get on the bank accounts and tried to tell them 

that they got hired and the Chair signed the resolution that they needed to get on the bank accounts, 

but the bank they are using wanted to make sure that the minutes read that at this meeting the 

Board took action to put myself on your account and put GMS staff on the accounts so that we can 

pay your bills. We are asking you to ratify the agreement with GMS for District Management 

Services. Mr. McGaffney noted that nothing had changed in the agreement since the Board saw it 

at the previous meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Scarlett, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with GMS for District Management Services, 
was ratified.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-01, 
Designating Officers  

 Mr. McGaffney reviewed the resolution in the agenda package which included GMS 

officers. Ms. Scarlett is listed as the Chairperson, Mr. Smith as the Vice Chairman, Mr. Dexter and 

Ms. Sanford as Assistant Secretaries, Mr. McGaffney as the Secretary, Assistant Treasurer, and 

Assistant Secretary, and Ms. Patti Powers with GMS as the Treasurer. James Oliver, Darrin 

Mossing, Daniel Laughlin, Rich Hans, Marilee Giles, were all GMS staff members that would be 

appointed as Assistant Secretaries. Mr. McGaffney explained that this allows other GMS staff to 



October 23, 2023 Villages of Westport CDD 

4 

sign off or receive things in case he is out of the office. He noted that Ms. Ritter would be removed 

from the resolution due to her resignation from the Board.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Scarlett, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-01, Designating Officers as slated above, was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-2, 
Designating Registered Agent & Office 

 Mr. McGaffney noted that the registered agent would be himself, and any legal documents 

would go to his office which he would then share with District Counsel.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlett, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-2, Designating Registered Agent & Office 
was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, 
Designating Local Records Office 

 Mr. McGaffney stated that the primary administrative office would be located at GMS’s 

office at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlett, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-03, Designating Local Records Office, was 
approved.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report  
 Ms. Maggiano stated that she had reviewed the audit report and it was a clean audit. She 

suggested that the Board accept the audit. Mr. McGaffney noted that there were no findings and 

there were no issues with the internal controls.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Scarlett, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report, was approved. 

 

  



October 23, 2023 Villages of Westport CDD 

5 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
Workshop – February 26, 2024 (Location 
TBD)  

 Mr. McGaffney suggested that the Board hold a budget workshop on February 26, 2024. 

He noted that the Board could not take any action at the workshop, it would only be for discussion 

of the Fiscal Year 2025 budget.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlett, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Adding the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Workshop – February 26, 
2024 to the Meeting Schedule, was approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Holiday Lighting – Resident 
Volunteers  

 Mr. McGaffney suggested working with the HOA to come up with a resident competition 

or volunteer group to decorate the community during the holidays. Board discussion ensued 

regarding community events and HOA involvement and working in tandem with the CDD Board 

and staff.  

 The Board agreed to allow Supervisor Smith to coordinate a December event in 

coordination with the HOA.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Dexter, with all in 
favor, Authorizing District Counsel to Draft an Agreement between 
the CDD and HOA, Authorizing the Use of CDD property and the 
Amenity Center for HOA functions as approved by the Chair/Vice 
Chair to include special events provided the District is named as an 
Additional Insured, was approved.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Request  
Ms. Dexter informed the Board that she was moving and would no longer live within Duval 

County. Her resignation from the Board would be effective immediately following the 

adjournment of the meeting.  

   

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  
The Board heard public comments at this time.  

 



October 23, 2023 Villages of Westport CDD 

6 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the July 24, 2023 
Minutes and August 21, 2023 Continued 
Meeting  

Mr. McGaffney presented the minutes of the July 24, 2023 and August 21, 2023 Continued 

meeting minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlett, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the July 24, 2023 Minutes and August 21, 2023 
Continued Meeting, were approved.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 1/22/24 @ 5:30 p.m. 
@ Highlands Regional Library 

 Mr. McGaffney stated that the next scheduled meeting will be January 22, 2024 at 5:30 

p.m. at the library.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlett, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Resignation of Supervisor Jolanda Dexter 
effective immediately upon adjournment, was approved.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Mr. McGaffney adjourned the meeting.  

    

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Ms. Scarlett, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
VILLAGES OF WESTPORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Westport Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, April 24, 2024 at 4:37 p.m. at the Highlands Regional 

Library, 1826 Dunn Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum: 
 
 
 Yashekia Scarlette Chairman 
 Alice Sanford Assistant Secretary 
 Sam Smith 
 
 
 Also present: 
 
 
 Darrin Mossing District Manager, GMS 
 Tim Harden Field Manager, Vesta Properties 
  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 24, 2024 Regular Meeting of 

the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Westport Community Development District. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
 Mr. Mossing called the meeting to order at 4:37 p.m. and called roll. There were three 

Supervisors present in person constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments (regarding agenda items 
below)  

 Mr. Mossing noted two members of the public were present. There is another public 

comment at the end of the meeting. He asked for any comments on agenda items. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed.  

 

  



April 24, 2024 Villages of Westport CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Appointment of New Supervisor(s) to Fill Vacant Seat (3 & 4) 

 Ms. Sanford appointed Anina Guyton to fill the vacant seat. Ms. Scarlette asked if they are 

appointing all three or only the people that are present. Mr. Mossing noted they do not need to be 

present to be appointed. Ms. Scarlette appointed Carl Hawkins to the other vacant seat.  

  

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlette, seconded by Ms. Sanford, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of Anina Guyton and Carl Hawkins, were 
approved.  

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor(s) 
 Mr. Mossing stated a notary will be at the next meeting to administer the oath of office.  

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-04  
 Mr. Mossing stated this will be presented at the next meeting.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  
Mr. Smith noted he would like to turn in his resignation as he feels he is being pushed out. 

The Board can accept it or do as they want with it. Mr. Mossing received the written resignation.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sanford, seconded by Ms. Scarlette, with all in 
favor, the Resignation of Sam Smith, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – To Be Determined 
@ Highlands Regional Library 

 Mr. Mossing stated that the next scheduled meeting date is to be determined at 5:30 p.m. 

at Highlands Regional Library. Ms. Scarlette prefers Monday meetings. Mr. Mossing noted he 

would get with Ms. Scarlette to talk about future communications and setting the agenda. He asked 

Ms. Guyton and Mr. Hawkins to email their contact information to him. He noted if Monday May 

6th is a problem, they will go to the 13th at 5:30 p.m. for the next meeting. Three people need to be 

present in person to conduct the meeting.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Mr. Mossing adjourned the meeting.  



April 24, 2024 Villages of Westport CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Scarlette seconded by Ms. Sanford, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District

March	31,	2024
Unaudited	Financial	Reporting



1 Balance	Sheet

2-3 General	Fund	Statement

4 Debt	Service	Statement	Series	2005A

5 Capital	Projects	Fund

6-7 Month	to	Month

8 Long	Term	Debt

9 Assessment	Receipts	Schedule

TABLE	OF	CONTENTS



Totals
General	Fund Debt	Service Capital	Projects (memorandum	only)

Assets
Cash
Operating $115,866 ---- ---- $115,866
Debit	Card $685 ---- ---- $685
SBA $5,486 ---- ---- $5,486
Assessment	Receivable ---- ---- ---- $0
Interest	Receivable ---- ---- ---- $0
Due	from	General	Fund ---- $2,770 ---- $2,770
Investments:
Series	2005A
Reserve	A5 ---- $497,507 ---- $497,507
Revenue	A5 ---- $773,317 ---- $773,317
Interest	A5 ---- ---- ---- $0
Prepayment	A5 ---- $1,082 ---- $1,082
Acquisition	&	Construction ---- ---- $80,143 $80,143
Deferred	Cost ---- ---- $523,587 $523,587
Prepaid	Expenses $0 ---- ---- $0

Total	Assets $122,037 $1,274,676 $603,730 $2,000,443

Liabilities
Accounts	Payable $13,891 ---- ---- $13,891
Due	to	Debt	Service $2,770 ---- ---- $2,770

Fund	Equity
Fund	Balances
Unassigned $105,375 ---- ---- $105,375
Nonspendable-	Prepaid	 $0 ---- ---- $0
Restricted	for	Capital	Projects ---- ---- $603,730 $603,730
Restricted	for	Debt	Service ---- $1,274,676 ---- $1,274,676

Total	Liabilities,	Fund	Equity,	Other $122,037 $1,274,676 $603,730 $2,000,443

Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District

Balance	Sheet
March	31,	2024

Governmental	Fund	Types



Adopted Prorated	Budget Actuals
Budget 03/31/24 3/31/24 Variance

Revenues

Maintenance	Assessments-	Tax	Roll 234,837$																					 234,837$																		 231,685$																			 (3,152)$																				
Maintenance	Assessments-	Direct	Bills 98,718$																								 49,359$																					 -$																														 (49,359)$																	
Interest	Income -$																																 -$																													 17$																																 17$																													
Interest	Income	-	SBA -$																																 -$																													 151$																													 151$																										
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											

Total	Revenue 333,555$																		 284,196$															 231,852$															 (52,344)$														

Expenditures	

Administrative	
Supervisors	Fees 4,800$																											 2,400$																								 600$																													 1,800$																						
Engineering -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											
Arbitrage 1,000$																											 500$																												 -$																														 500$																										
Assessment	Roll 5,000$																											 2,500$																								 -$																														 2,500$																						
Dissemination 5,000$																											 2,500$																								 1,100$																									 1,400$																						
Amortization	Schedule 250$																															 125$																												 -$																														 125$																										
Attorney 15,000$																								 7,500$																								 6,359$																									 1,142$																						
Annual	Audit 5,000$																											 2,500$																								 -$																														 2,500$																						
Trustee	Fees 3,720$																											 3,717$																								 3,717$																									 -$																											
Management	Fees 27,500$																								 13,750$																					 12,985$																						 765$																										
Information	Technology -$																																 -$																													 600$																													 (600)$																								
Website	 2,520$																											 1,260$																								 900$																													 360$																										
Telephone -$																																 -$																													 93$																																 (93)$																											
Postage 250$																															 125$																												 160$																													 (35)$																											
Printing	&	Binding -$																																 -$																													 34$																																 (34)$																											
Insurance-Liability 4,700$																											 4,358$																								 4,358$																									 -$																											
Insurance-Public	Official 3,863$																											 3,581$																								 3,581$																									 -$																											
Legal	Advertising 1,500$																											 750$																												 80$																																 670$																										
Other	Current	Charges 1,000$																											 500$																												 200$																													 300$																										
Office	Supplies -$																																 -$																													 14$																																 (14)$																											
Dues,	License,	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																												 175$																													 -$																											

Administration	Subtotal 81,278$																					 46,241$																		 34,955$																			 11,286$																

Common	Area	Maintenance:	
Field	Services 19,200$																								 9,600$																								 9,600$																									 -$																											
Landscape	Maintenance 54,000$																								 27,000$																					 26,611$																						 389$																										
Irrigation	-	Repairs 2,500$																											 1,250$																								 3,054$																									 (1,804)$																				
Lake	Maintenance 14,000$																								 7,000$																								 6,913$																									 87$																													
Repairs	and	Maintenance	-	Field	 5,000$																											 2,500$																								 1,826$																									 674$																										
Contingency	 8,000$																											 4,000$																								 -$																														 4,000$																						

Total	Common	Area	Maintenance 102,700$																		 51,350$																		 48,005$																			 3,345$																				

Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

For	the	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures	



Adopted Prorated	Budget Actuals
Budget 03/31/24 3/31/24 Variance

Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

For	the	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures	

Amenity	Center:
Facility/Pool	Attendants	 -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											
Janitorial 11,000$																								 5,500$																								 5,486$																									 14$																													
Pool	Maintenance	 18,000$																								 9,000$																								 7,309$																									 1,691$																						
Pool	Chemicals -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											
Pool	Permits -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											
Utilites	-	Water/Electric 45,000$																								 22,500$																					 15,665$																						 6,835$																						
Trash -$																																 -$																													 179$																													 (179)$																								
Pest	Control 500$																															 250$																												 262$																													 (12)$																											
Irrigation	Repair 3,000$																											 1,500$																								 -$																														 1,500$																						
Insurance	-	Property 7,230$																											 6,571$																								 6,571$																									 -$																											
Telephone	 1,500$																											 750$																												 633$																													 117$																										
Access	Control 1,700$																											 850$																												 98$																																 752$																										
Community	Events	 -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											
Security	Patrolling	 40,000$																								 20,000$																					 -$																														 20,000$																			
Security	Camera	System/Monitoring 6,120$																											 3,060$																								 3,360$																									 (300)$																								
Facilities	Maintenance	-	Contract 10,127$																								 5,064$																								 5,446$																									 (383)$																								
Repairs	and	Maintenance	-	Amenity	 5,000$																											 2,500$																								 -$																														 2,500$																						
Office	Supplies -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											
Dues	and	License 400$																															 200$																												 -$																														 200$																										

Total	Amenity	Center 149,577$																		 77,745$																		 45,010$																			 32,735$																

Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses)
Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																 -$																													 -$																														 -$																											

Total	Other -$																															 -$																												 -$																													 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 333,555$																		 175,336$															 127,969$															 47,366$																

Excess	Revenues/	(Expenditures) (0)$																																			 103,883$															

Beginning	Fund	Balance -$																															 1,493$																						

Ending	Fund	Balance (0)$																																			 105,375$															



	
Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget 3/31/24 3/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Special	Assessments-	Tax	Roll 551,111$											 551,111$																									 543,717$											 (7,393)$														
Special	Assessments-	Direct	A5 242,411$											 121,206$																									 -$																			 (121,206)$									
Interest	Income -$																				 -$																																	 21,469$													 21,469$													

Total	Revenues 793,522$										 672,317$																								 565,186$										 (107,131)$								
	

Expenditures 	
	

Interfund	Transfer	Out -$																				 -$																																	 -$																			 -$																			

Series	2005A
Interest-11/1 195,938$											 195,938$																									 195,938$											 -$																			
Interest-5/1 195,938$											 -$																																	 -$																			 -$																			
Principal-5/1 410,000$											 -$																																	 -$																			 -$																			

Total	Expenditures 801,876$										 195,938$																								 195,938$										 -$																			

Other	Sources/Uses

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																			 -$																																	 2,125$															 2,125$															

Total	Other	Sources/	(Uses) -$																			 -$																																	 2,125$															 2,125$															

Excess	Revenues/(Expenditures) (8,354)$													 371,374$										
	 	
Beginning	Fund	Balance 192,606$										 903,303$										

Ending	Fund	Balance 184,252$										 1,274,676$							

Due	from	General	Fund 2,770$															
Assessment	Receivable ----
Interest	Receivable	 ----
Reserve	A5 497,507$											
Revenue	A5 773,317$											
Interest	A5 ----
Prepayment	A5 1,082$															
Total 1,274,676$							

	

Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2005A
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures
For	the	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024



	
Series	
2005A

Revenues
	
Interest	Income $13,866
Developer	Contributions $0
Interfund	Transfer	In $0

Total	Revenues $13,866

Expenditures

Capital	Outlay $0
Professional	Fees $0
Miscellaneous	 $0

Total	Expenditures $0

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out)	 ($2,125)

Total	Other	Sources/	(Uses) ($2,125)

Excess	Revenues/(Expenditures) $11,741
	
Beginning	Fund	Balance $591,990

Ending	Fund	Balance $603,730

	

Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures
For	the	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024



October	 November	 December	 January	 February March	 April May June July August September Total

Revenues

Maintenance	Assessments-	Tax	Roll -$															 195,431$			 34,043$									 1,030$							 -$												 1,180$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 231,685$												
Maintenance	Assessments-	Direct	Bills -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Interest	Income 0$																				 0$																			 8$																						 4$																	 2$																	 1$																				 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 17$																									
Interest	Income	-	SBA 25$																	 25$																 26$																			 26$														 24$														 26$																	 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 151$																						
Miscellaneous	Income	 -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								

Total	Revenue 26$																	 195,456$			 34,077$									 1,060$							 26$														 1,208$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 231,852$												

Expenditures	

Administrative	
Supervisors	Fees 600$														 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 600$																						
Engineering -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Arbitrage -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Assessment	Roll -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Dissemination -$															 -$															 250$																 350$											 250$											 250$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 1,100$																		
Amortization	Schedule -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Attorney 2,504$										 479$													 251$																 1,426$							 1,114$							 586$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 6,359$																		
Annual	Audit -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Trustee	Fees 3,717$										 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 3,717$																		
Management	Fees -$															 -$															 3,246$												 3,246$							 3,246$							 3,246$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 12,985$															
Information	Technology -$															 -$															 150$																 150$											 150$											 150$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 600$																						
Website -$															 -$															 100$																 600$											 100$											 100$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 900$																						
Telephone -$															 -$															 93$																			 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 93$																									
Postage -$															 -$															 8$																						 6$																	 86$														 60$																	 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 160$																						
Printing	&	Binding 2$																				 -$															 7$																						 5$																	 4$																	 16$																	 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 34$																									
Insurance-Liability 4,358$										 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 4,358$																		
Insurance-Public	Official 3,581$										 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 3,581$																		
Legal	Advertising -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 80$														 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 80$																									
Other	Current	Charges -$															 -$															 50$																			 50$														 50$														 50$																	 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 200$																						
Office	Supplies 14$																	 -$															 0$																						 0$																	 0$																	 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 14$																									
Dues,	License,	&	Subscriptions -$															 175$													 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 175$																						

Administration	Subtotal 14,776$							 654$													 4,155$												 5,834$							 5,080$							 4,457$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 34,955$															

Month	by	Month
Community	Development	District	

Villages	of	Westport



October	 November	 December	 January	 February March	 April May June July August September Total

Month	by	Month
Community	Development	District	

Villages	of	Westport

Common	Area	Maintenance
Field	Services 1,600$										 1,600$									 1,600$												 1,600$							 1,600$							 1,600$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 9,600$																		
Landscape	Maintenance 4,435$										 4,435$									 4,435$												 4,435$							 4,435$							 4,435$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 26,611$															
Landscape	Improvements -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Irrigation	-	Repairs -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 3,054$							 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 3,054$																		
Lake	Maintenance 1,152$										 1,152$									 1,152$												 1,152$							 1,152$							 1,152$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 6,913$																		
Repairs	and	Maintenance 1,499$										 5$																			 112$																 155$											 54$														 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 1,826$																		
Contingency	-	Hurricane	Repairs -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								

Total	Common	Area	Maintenance 8,687$										 7,193$									 7,299$												 7,343$							 10,295$				 7,187$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 48,005$															

Amenity	Center:
Amenity	Management	Staffing -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Janitorial 910$														 910$													 910$																 921$											 925$											 910$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 5,486$																		
Pool	Maintenance	 1,208$										 1,208$									 1,208$												 1,208$							 1,208$							 1,267$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 7,309$																		
Pool	Chemicals -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Pool	Permits -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Utilities	-	Water/Electric 3,186$										 3,275$									 2,865$												 2,435$							 2,116$							 1,788$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 15,665$															
Trash 179$														 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 179$																						
Pest	Control 44$																	 44$																 44$																			 44$														 44$														 44$																	 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 262$																						
Irrigation	Repair -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Insurance	-	Property 6,571$										 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 6,571$																		
Telephone 123$														 -$															 123$																 255$											 -$												 132$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 633$																						
Access	Control -$															 -$															 98$																			 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 98$																									
Community	Events -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Security	Patrolling -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Security	Camera	System/Monitoring 560$														 560$													 560$																 560$											 560$											 560$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 3,360$																		
Repairs	and	Maintenance	Building	-	Contract 908$														 908$													 908$																 908$											 908$											 908$														 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 5,446$																		
Repairs	and	Maintenance	Grounds -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Office	Supplies -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Dues	anand	License -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								

Total	Amenity	Center 13,689$							 6,904$									 6,717$												 6,331$							 5,761$							 5,608$										 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 45,010$															

Other	
Contingency	 -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								
Capital	Reserve -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								

Total	Other -$															 -$															 -$																	 -$												 -$												 -$															 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 -$																								

Total	Expenditures 37,151$							 14,751$						 18,171$									 19,507$				 21,136$				 17,253$							 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 127,969$												

Excess	Revenues/	(Expenditures) (37,126)$					 180,705$			 15,906$									 (18,447)$		 (21,110)$		 (16,045)$					 -$												 -$												 -$													 -$												 -$																			 -$															 103,883$												



OPTIONAL	REDEMPTION	DATE 5/1/2013
INTEREST	RATE: 5.70%
MATURITY	DATE: 5/1/2035
RESERVE	FUND	DEFINITION 6.9126%	BONDS	DEEMED	OUTSTANDING
RESERVE	FUND	REQUIREMENT $497,507
RESERVE	FUND	BALANCE $497,507

BONDS	OUTSTANDING	-	9-30-22 $7,265,000
LESS:	PRINCIPAL	PAYMENT	-	05/01/23 ($390,000)
CURRENT	BONDS	OUTSTANDING $6,875,000 	

	

Community	Development	District
Villages	of	Westport

Long	Term	Debt	Report

SERIES	2005A,	SPECIAL	ASSESSMENT	REVENUE	BONDS



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Gross Assessment 849,670.93$                 595,795.33$                 253,875.60$                 
Less: Disc. & Coll. (7.5%) (63,725.32)$                  (44,684.65)$                  (19,040.67)$                  
Net Assessment 785,945.61$                 551,110.68$                 234,834.93$                 

Date Amount Debt Service O&M
11/3/23 3,146.80$                       2,206.56$                       940.24$                           

11/14/23 7,525.22$                       5,276.74$                       2,248.48$                       
11/21/23 6,020.18$                       4,221.39$                       1,798.79$                       
11/28/23 39,566.29$                    27,744.17$                    11,822.12$                    
11/30/23 597,809.39$                 419,188.22$                 178,621.17$                 
12/6/23 99,568.15$                    69,817.90$                    29,750.25$                    

12/14/23 12,861.95$                    9,018.89$                       3,843.06$                       
12/22/23 1,505.04$                       1,055.34$                       449.70$                           

1/9/24 3,448.18$                       2,417.89$                       1,030.29$                       
3/6/24 1,552.07$                       1,088.32$                       463.75$                           

3/20/24 2,398.58$                       1,681.90$                       716.68$                           
-$                                    -$                                    
-$                                    -$                                    
-$                                    -$                                    
-$                                    -$                                    
-$                                    -$                                    

Total 775,401.85$                 543,717.32$                 231,684.53$                 
Remaining 10,543.76$                    7,393.36$                       3,150.40$                       

Percentage Collected 99% 99% 99%

Villages	of	Westport
Community	Development	District
Assessment	Receipts	Schedule		-	Fiscal	Year	2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



   

Bank Date Check No.'s Amount

General Fund 1/5/24 1886 538,529.21$                            
1/8/24 1887-1891 18,647.05$                              

1/23/24 1892-1895 954.18$                                   

2/2/24 1896-1898 7,543.89$                                
2/8/24 1899-1902 12,527.48$                              

2/21/24 1903-1906 2,109.31$                                

3/12/24 1907-1910 14,085.52$                              
3/27/24 1911-1913 1,717.68$                                

596,114.32$                        

Villages of Westport 
Community Development District

Check Register Summary 

January 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 03/30/2024 ***       VILL OF WESTPORT - GENERAL

BANK A VILLAGES OF WESTPORT

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/05/24 00016 1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            2,206.56
11.03 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            5,276.74
11.14 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            4,221.39
11.21 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *           27,744.17
11.28 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *          419,188.22
11.30 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *           69,817.90
12.06 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            9,018.89
12.14 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

1/05/24 01052024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            1,055.34
12.22 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

VILLAGES OF WESTPORT CDD                                      538,529.21 001886
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/24 00029 1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,246.25

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

JAN WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JAN INFO TECH
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-31300                                     *              250.00

JAN DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-49000                                     *               50.00

JAN RECORD STORAGE
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.67

POSTAGE
1/01/24 67       202401 310-51300-42500                                     *                5.40

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,807.59 001887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/24 00004 1/01/24 PSI04294 202401 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,152.23

JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE
SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                                        1,152.23 001888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/24 00005 1/02/24 416184   202401 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,600.00

JAN FIELD SERVICES
1/02/24 416184   202401 330-57200-46700                                     *              910.00

JAN JANITORIAL
1/02/24 416184   202401 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,208.33

JAN POOL MAINTENANCE

VWSP VILL O WESTPRT AMOSSING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 03/30/2024 ***       VILL OF WESTPORT - GENERAL

BANK A VILLAGES OF WESTPORT

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/02/24 416184   202401 320-53800-46000                                     *              907.67
JAN FACILITY MAINTENANCE

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   4,626.00 001889
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/24 00005 12/01/23 415294   202312 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,600.00

DEC FIELD SERVICES
12/01/23 415294   202312 330-57200-46700                                     *              910.00

DEC JANITORIAL
12/01/23 415294   202312 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,208.33

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/23 415294   202312 320-53800-46000                                     *              907.67

DEC FACILITY MAINTENANCE
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   4,626.00 001890

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/24 00006 12/31/23 JAX63950 202312 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,435.23

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           4,435.23 001891

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00002 1/16/24 56719295 202401 330-57200-46600                                     *               43.68

JAN PEST CONTROL
BUG OUT                                                            43.68 001892

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00046 1/19/24 1        202401 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

SERIES 2005A AMORT SCHED
DISCLOSURE SERVICES                                               100.00 001893

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00032 1/13/24 8468     202312 310-51300-31500                                     *              250.50

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI | VAN WYK, PLLC                                          250.50 001894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00031 1/11/24 73395398 202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              560.00

JAN SECURITY
VECTOR SECURITY, INC.                                             560.00 001895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/24 00047 1/24/24 938      202401 310-51300-49500                                     *              500.00

DOMAIN & WEBSITE TRANSFER
BBM AMERICA, LLC                                                  500.00 001896

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/24 00005 2/01/24 416716   202402 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,600.00

FEB FIELD SERVICES
2/01/24 416716   202402 330-57200-46700                                     *              910.00

FEB JANITORIAL
2/01/24 416716   202402 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,208.33

FEB POOL MAINTENANCE
2/01/24 416716   202402 320-53800-46000                                     *              907.67

FEB FACILITY MAINT
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   4,626.00 001897

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

VWSP VILL O WESTPRT AMOSSING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 03/30/2024 ***       VILL OF WESTPORT - GENERAL

BANK A VILLAGES OF WESTPORT

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/02/24 00016 1/09/24 01092024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            2,417.89
01.09 FY24 ASSESSMENTS

VILLAGES OF WESTPORT CDD                                        2,417.89 001898
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/24 00029 2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,246.25

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

FEB WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

FEB INFO TECH
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-31300                                     *              250.00

FEB DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-49000                                     *               50.00

FEB RECORD STORAGE
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-42000                                     *               85.74

POSTAGE
2/01/24 68       202402 310-51300-42500                                     *                3.90

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,886.04 001899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/24 00004 2/01/24 PSI04622 202402 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,152.23

FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE
SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                                        1,152.23 001900

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/24 00006 1/31/24 JAX65289 202401 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,435.21

JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           4,435.21 001901

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/24 00006 2/06/24 JAX65513 202402 320-53800-46500                                     *            3,054.00

FEB IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,054.00 001902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/24 00002 2/16/24 57728691 202402 330-57200-46600                                     *               43.68

FEB PEST CONTROL
BUG OUT                                                            43.68 001903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/24 00018 2/08/24 24-00838 202402 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NOTICE OF MEETING 2/8
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/0                                      79.63 001904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/24 00032 2/11/24 8732     202401 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,426.00

JAN GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI | VAN WYK, PLLC                                        1,426.00 001905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

VWSP VILL O WESTPRT AMOSSING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 03/30/2024 ***       VILL OF WESTPORT - GENERAL

BANK A VILLAGES OF WESTPORT

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/21/24 00031 2/11/24 73558898 202402 330-57200-34500                                     *              560.00
FEB SECURITY

VECTOR SECURITY, INC.                                             560.00 001906
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/24 00029 3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,246.25

MAR MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

MAR WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

MAR INFO TECH
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-31300                                     *              250.00

MAR DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-49000                                     *               50.00

MAR RECORD STORAGE
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-42000                                     *               60.14

POSTAGE
3/01/24 69       202403 310-51300-42500                                     *               15.60

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,872.08 001907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/24 00004 3/01/24 PSI05270 202403 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,152.23

MAR LAKE MAINTENANCE
SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                                        1,152.23 001908

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/24 00005 3/01/24 417586   202403 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,600.00

MAR FIELD SERVICES
3/01/24 417586   202403 330-57200-46700                                     *              910.00

MAR JANITORIAL
3/01/24 417586   202403 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,208.33

MAR POOL MAINTENANCE
3/01/24 417586   202403 330-57200-46001                                     *              907.67

MAR FACILITY MAINTENANCE
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   4,626.00 001909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/12/24 00006 2/29/24 JAX 6628 202402 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,435.21

FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           4,435.21 001910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/24 00002 3/16/24 58748861 202403 330-57200-46600                                     *               43.68

MAR PEST CONTROL
BUG OUT                                                            43.68 001911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/27/24 00032 3/14/24 8985     202402 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,114.00

FEB GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI | VAN WYK, PLLC                                        1,114.00 001912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

VWSP VILL O WESTPRT AMOSSING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 03/30/2024 ***       VILL OF WESTPORT - GENERAL

BANK A VILLAGES OF WESTPORT

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/27/24 00031 3/11/24 73718701 202403 330-57200-34500                                     *              560.00
MAR SECURITY

VECTOR SECURITY, INC.                                             560.00 001913
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                596,114.32

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              596,114.32

VWSP VILL O WESTPRT AMOSSING  


	Agenda
	III. C.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-04
	IV. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving LGI Acquisition and Documents Associated Therewith
	V. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	VI. C.                                                                          Operation Manager - Report
	IX.       Consideration of Capital Reserve Study Proposal
	X.        Ratification of License Agreement with TNT Fitness Jax, LLC
	XI. A.        Mulch
	B.        Dumpster Corral
	C.        Pool Fencing
	XIV. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the October 23, 2023 & April 24, 2024 Meetings
	B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2024
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	            D.                                                              Approval of Check Register
	Reserve Study Proposal.pdf
	Proposal Level I 
	Partial Client List 2022
	Proposal Level I Detailed CDD  - Copy


	Permit No: E-24-128810.000
	Tax Folio No: 
	State of: Florida
	Text3: Duval
	Legal description of property being improved 1: 81-41 38-1N-25E 7.88
	Legal description of property being improved 2: Real Estate # 0037383 0080
	Text4: 
	Address of property being improved 1: 12507 Hoptree Rd.    SG01 Jacksonville, FL 32219
	Address of property being improved 2: 
	General descript1ion of improvements 1: Electric service for sign lighting and Irrigation controller
	General descript1ion of improvements 2: 
	Owner: 
	Address: 
	Owners interest in site of the improvement: 
	Fee imple leholder if other than owner: 
	Text9: 
	Address_2: 
	Contractor: National Electrical Contracting
	Address_3: 5783 Mining Terrace Suite 6 Jacksonville, Fl 32257
	Text8: (904) 540-0858
	Phone No Fax No: 
	surety 1if any: N/A
	Text7: 
	Address Amount of bond: 
	PhoneNo: 
	undefined: 
	Name: N/A
	Address_4: 
	Phone No: 
	Fax No: 
	Text6: 
	Address_5: 
	Text5: 
	Phone No Fax No_2: 
	Name_2: 
	Address_6: 
	Phone No_2: 
	Fax No_2: 
	dlifferent date 1is specified: 
	lherein by: 
	undefined_2: 
	Notary Public at Large State of: 
	County of: 
	My commission expires: 
	Personally Known: 
	Produced ldentificat1ion: 


